SCOTTISH STUDIES Index to Volumes 1–40

SCOTTISH STUDIES

Index to Volumes 1– 40 1957 – 2024

Virginia Blankenhorn

The Journal of the School of Scottish Studies
University of Edinburgh
2024

About the journal

First published in 1957, *Scottish Studies* has striven to reflect the mission of the University of Edinburgh's School of Scottish Studies, founded in 1951 to preserve and explore Scotland's rich and diverse cultural and linguistic heritage. For over six decades, contributors to the journal have enriched our knowledge of Scotland and its peoples from Galloway to Shetland, from Stonehaven to St Kilda, and from Scotland to Gaelic Canada. Research topics have included archaeology and pre-history; demographics; ethnography and ethnology; history (especially the impact of significant events on ordinary people); land use and distribution; fishing and seafaring; material culture; onomastics; oral culture and traditions; and spiritual beliefs, customs and observances. Today, in addition to these topics, we welcome research centring on Scotland's evolving landscapes, physical and social, and the peoples who call Scotland home in the twenty-first century.

Publication

Scottish Studies is an Open Access journal published by the University of Edinburgh. All material is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution-NonCommercial-ShareAlike 4.0 International (CC BY-NC-SA 4.0) licence. There is at present no plan to provide a print-on-demand facility for the journal, but because it is downloadable as a PDF, readers wanting a hard copy are welcome to arrange for printing and binding by a provider of their choice.

Scottish Studies is published online at https://open.journals.ed.ac.uk/ScottishStudies.

Editorial Staff

Editor Virginia Blankenhorn
Editorial Board Katherine Campbell

Emily Lyle John Shaw

Submissions

Scottish Studies encourages submissions of original research, in English or Gaelic, from affiliated and independent scholars worldwide. Prior to submitting, researchers should contact the editor directly to request the Author Guidelines. Following initial editorial scrutiny, articles are subject to double-blind peer review.

Please note that all submissions and other communication should be sent by email directly to the editor, Virginia Blankenhorn, at virginia.blankenhorn@ed.ac.uk., using the subject-line 'Scottish Studies'.

Reviews

Reviews are normally commissioned, but we welcome readers' suggestions of works that they would like to see reviewed.

If you have published a work that you think should be reviewed in *Scottish Studies*, or if you would like to suggest a work suitable for review, please contact the Editor by email at wirginia.blankenhorn@ed.ac.uk, using the subject-line 'Scottish Studies'.

ISSN: 2052-3629 (Online) © 2024 by Virginia Blankenhorn

Cover image: 'On-the-record' by Cameron, *The Scotsman*, Saturday 21 September 1957. Reprinted by permission.

CONTENTS

Introduction	1
Chronological Index: Contents of Volumes 1–40	3
Index of Contents by Author	33
Subject Index	59
Geography	61
1. Population settlement	61
2. Land use and management	63 64
3. Population shifts4. Linguistic geography	64
History	66
History	00
Languages and Linguistics	69
Social Anthropology/Ethnology in Scotland	70
1. Material culture, work, and making	70
 Agriculture; animal husbandry; farm implements and tools 	70
 Boats, fishing, navigation 	71
Buildings and dwellings	72
 Clothing styles and cloth-making 	72
 Food and drink 	73
 Working life, labourers, trades, crafts, and work-related tools 	73
2. Defining community	74
Community identity	74
Beliefs, customs, and rituals	74
 Fairs and festivals 	75
3. Oral culture and performance	76
 Lore, legends, anecdotes 	76
Music and dance	77
 Narrative: tales, storytelling, storytellers 	78
 Poetry and poets 	80
 Proverbs and riddles 	80

•	D. 1' . 1'	81 83 84
Defining the	e Scholarship	85
1.	Concepts, definitions, and proposals	85
2.]	Bibliographies and emerging scholarship	86
3.]	Biographical notes	87
4.	Exhibitions and conferences	87
Reviews		89
1.	Works reviewed	89
2.]	Reviewers	96
Contributors	3	105
Editors of So	cottish Studies, 1957–2024	115

Introduction

Some years ago, an email enquiry circulated among members of staff of Celtic and Scottish Studies at the University of Edinburgh. The enquirer's question: did we know of anyone who had written an article about the production of charcoal from peat in the Highlands of Scotland?

Unfortunately, nobody did.

Since becoming *Scottish Studies*' latest editor two years ago, I determined that it was high time to get the entirety of the journal's output posted online. My predecessor, Dr John Shaw, had established a beachhead for this effort by publishing volume 34 online, as well as in print, in 2006. Subsequent volumes followed the same pattern until this year, when volume 40 was published online only. The straitened financial circumstances in which many journals – especially humanities journals – find themselves today have made print publishing a luxury we can no longer afford.

Financial exigencies have also meant that Dr Shaw never had the resources to get the first thirty-three volumes of the journal scanned, digitised, and posted online, much as he wished to do so. This task has, however, at last been accomplished. Thanks to the University of Edinburgh's having preserved a full set of the volumes of *Scottish Studies* and their willingness to lend them to me for a considerable period, all volumes now exist in digital form. While scanning them was unquestionably a tedious job, one consequence is that I now have a much more intimate knowledge of their contents, as well as a far better grasp of the journal's trajectory over its first sixty-seven years. I can now say that anyone wanting to know about peat-based charcoal, essential in the development of Scottish metallurgy, can read about it in Iain A. Crawford's article 'Gual Gàidhealach – Peat Charcoal' in Scottish Studies, volume 8 (1964).

The challenge of indexing the contents of *Scottish Studies* has been attempted before. Indeed, each of the first thirty volumes contains its own index, and volume 10 contains a cumulative index of the first ten volumes. These indexes have not, however, provided a model for the present effort, because the sort of indexing required for a printed book is not needed for an online volume. Today, readers can access articles on any subject by using a search engine; and once a likely article has been identified, a word search of the text (assuming it's in a digitised format) can accomplish the rest. The internet age has, in effect, rendered the old-school index redundant.

So why produce an index at all?

The rationale for the present index is simple enough: to give readers and potential contributors an overview of the sort of material published in *Scottish Studies* in the past, and to make it easier to trace the development of particular research topics through its pages. When the journal was founded in 1957, there were far fewer outlets for research on many topics than there are today. Articles on Scottish geography and history, for example, were offered to *Scottish Studies* for this reason, their authors having been encouraged by editors who themselves had a background in those subjects. Similarly, articles on Scottish ethnography would have been unlikely to find a publisher in those early years – particularly a Scottish publisher – because the field itself was still in its infancy. We hope, therefore, that this index will enable those interested in a particular topic to gain a clearer picture not just of that topic, but also of how the editors of this journal have defined 'Scottish Studies' over the past six decades, and have thereby helped to define our discipline as a whole.

Finally, I would like to record my thanks to Dr Emily Lyle, whose capacious memory, warm encouragement, and wise counsel have been enormously helpful in bringing this project to a conclusion.

Virginia Blankenhorn Editor, Scottish Studies

Chronological Index: Contents of Volumes 1-40

From Vol. 2 onwards, main articles appeared first in each volume; shorter pieces were grouped under headings such as 'Notes and Comments', 'Notes on Collection and Research', or 'Book Reviews'. The first seventeen volumes of *Scottish Studies* (1957–1973) were published in two parts, and each part was organised in the above fashion.

Volume 1 (1957)

John Orr	The School of Scottish Studies	1.1
Stewart F.Sanderson	The Work of the School of Scottish Studies	1.3
[Author unnamed]	Folk-Tales from South Uist	1.14
Reidar Th. Christiansen	Scotsmen and Norsemen: Cultural Relations in the North Sea Area	1.15
[Author unnamed]	The Two Tailors	1.38
Betty M. W. Third	The Significance of Scottish Estate Plans and Associated Documents	1.39
Calum I. Maclean	Am Ministear agus an Claban	1.65
[Author unnamed]	A Memory of the Resurrectionists	1.70
[Author unnamed]	The Pig Taboo	1.70
Ragnar Jirlow and Ian Whitaker	The Plough in Scotland	1.71
James Ross	A Classification of Gaelic Folk-Song	1.95
J. F. and T. M. Flett	Social Dancing in Scotland 1700–1914	1.153
William Montgomerie	Two Songs by Lady Nairne	1.165
Hamish Henderson	'The Gairdener and the Plooman'	1.182
W. D. Lamont	Old Land Denominations and 'Old Extent' in Islay: Part One	1.183
John Elliot	The Sheep Head	1.204
Calum I. Maclean	The Birth and Youthful Exploits of Fionn	1.205
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	The Semantic Structure of Scottish Hydronymy	1.211
Donald John MacDonald	A Plough from South Uist	1.241
A. C. W. Sinclair	Bird Lore in Foreglen	1.242
Stewart F. Sanderson	A Packman's Bivey in Moidart	1.243
Hamish Henderson and Francis Collinson	'Peggy on the Banks o' Spey'	1.246
[Editor]	INDEX	1.249
	Volume 2 (1958)	
R. H. Osborne	The Movements of People in Scotland, 1851–1951	2.1
Hamish Henderson	The Green Man of Knowledge	2.47
W. D. Lamont	Old Land Denominations and 'Old Extent' in Islay: Part Two	2.86

J. Wreford Watson	OBITUARY: The late Professor Åke Campbell	2.107
NOTES AND COMMENTS		no
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Scottish Place Names: (1) <i>Armaidh</i> (2) <i>Caddon Water</i> (3) <i>Livet</i> (4) <i>Forth</i>	2.109
Calum I. Maclean	International Folktales in the Archives	2.113
J. Wreford Watson	Edward Lhuyd and Scottish Studies	2.117
Ian Whitaker	A Shoemaker's Vice from South Uist	2.119
Ian Whitaker	Inhabited Caves in Scotland	2.120
James Ross	A Rhampsinitus Story from Skye	2.123
Norman MacDonald	Gaelic Folklore: Natural Objects with Supernatural Powers	2.140
Ian Whitaker	The Harrow in Scotland	2.149
Werner Kissling	Tidal Nets of the Solway	2.166
John Lorne Campbell	The Late Fr. Allan McDonald Miss Goodrich Freer and Hebridean Folklore	2.175
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Scottish Place-Names: (5) <i>Shin</i> (6) <i>Tain</i> (7) Gaelic <i>lòn</i> in stream names (8) <i>Lugton Water</i>	2.189
H. H. Meier	REVIEW: M. L. Anderson (ed.), The James Carmichaell Collection of Proverbs in Scots	2.205
William Montgomerie	An old version of 'The Laird o' Cockpen'	2.209
Ian Whitaker	Photographs of traditional Scottish life	2.211
Hamish Henderson	Edinburgh University Folk-song Society	2.213
J. Wreford Watson	Scottish contribution to the Inventaria Archaeologica	2.213
J. Wreford Watson	ANNOUNCEMENT: International Congress for Folk-tale Research	2.214
[Editor]	INDEX	2.215
	Volume 3 (1959)	
F. V. Emery	A 'Geographical Description' of Scotland prior to the Statistical Accounts	3.1
Arthur Geddes	Scotland's 'Statistical Accounts' of Parish, County, and Nation: c. 1790–1825 and 1835–1845	3.17
A. M.Struthers	The Third Statistical Account of Scotland: Its Origin and Progress	3.30
Alexander Fenton	Proverbs and Sayings of the Auchterless and Turriff Area of Aberdeenshire	3.39
Kenneth Jackson	Four Local Anecdotes from Harris	3.72
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (9) <i>Dryfesdale</i> ; (10) The Type 'Burn of—' in Scottish Hydronomy	3.88
Stewart F. Sanderson	REVIEW: Iain Ross (ed.), The Gude and Godlie Ballatis	3.102
Stewart F. Sanderson	REVIEW: Ralph S. Walker, John Knox: Historie of the Reformation in Scotland	3.102
Alexander Fenton	An instrument used in twisting ropes	3 104

R. W. Plenderleith	An old Scottish yard and ell measure	3.105
Ian Whitaker	Some North Uist harrows	3.106
William Montgomerie	Proposal for a Scottish Folk Song Society	3.108
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	REPORT: VI th International Congress of Onomastic Sciences	3.111
J. Wreford Watson	Scottish Proverbs: Additional Note	3.112
Ian Whitaker	Photographs of traditional Scottish life	3.112
R. H. Matthew and P. J. Nuttgens	Two Scottish Villages: A Planning Study	3.113
Eric R. Cregeen	Recollections of an Argyllshire Drover	3.143
Ian Whitaker	Some Traditional Techniques in Modern Scottish Farming	3.163
Calum I. Maclean	Traditional Beliefs in Scotland	3.189
William Montgomerie	The Land o' the Leal	3.201
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
A. B. Taylor	Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (11) <i>Ljó∂hús</i> – Lewis	3.209
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (12) Nevis	3.214
Reidar Th. Christiansen	REVIEW: F. Marian McNeill, The Silver Bough, Vol. 1	3.218
Alexander Fenton	Some items from an Aberdeenshire parish	3.223
Ian Whitaker	The Reports on the Parishes of Scotland, 1627	3.229
Robert Aitken	Agricultural Implements Drawn by Women	3.232
J. Wreford Watson	REPORTS: International Congress of Celtic Studies 1959; International Congress for Folktale Research 1959	3.234
[Editor]	INDEX	3.237
	Volume 4 (1960)	
D. R. Macgregor	The Island of St Kilda	4.1
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Norse Place-Names in Southwest Scotland	4.49
H. A. Moisley	The Domiciles of Scottish University Students	4.71
Calum I. Maclean	Naidheachdan mu Shìdhichean as Loch Abar / Fairy Stories from Lochaber	4.84
OTHER NOTES		
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (13) Some early forms of the Stirlingshire <i>Carron</i>	4.96
Gordon Donaldson	REVIEW: J. M. Reid, Scotland Past and Present	4.104
Alexander Gray	REVIEW: H. O. Nygard, The Ballad of Heer Halewijn	4.105
Ian B. Cowan	REVIEW: M. Lee, John Maitland of Thirlestane	4.108
John Dunbar	Pitcastle a Cruck-Framed House in Northern Perthshire	4.113
Stewart F. Sanderson	Tools for Making Ropes	4.117
J. Wreford Watson	A Symposium on Material Culture Research 1959	4.120
J. Wreford Watson	OBITUARY: The Late Calum I. Maclean / Calum Iain MacGhille Eathain nach maireann	4.121
J. H. Delargy	Three Men of Islay	4.126
Thomas Davidson	Animal Treatment in Eighteenth-Century Scotland	4.134

Calum I. Maclean and Stewart F. Sanderson	A Collection of Riddles from Shetland	4.150
OTHER NOTES		
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (14) <i>Avon</i> (15) Names containing the preposition <i>of</i>	4.187
Andrew C.O'Dell	REVIEW: Gordon Donaldson, Shetland Life under Earl Patrick	4.205
William Matheson	REVIEW: J. L. Campbell (ed.), Gaelic Words and Expressions from South Uist and Eriskay	4.206
K. A. Steer	REVIEW: S. Piggott and K. Henderson, Scotland Before History	4.212
Calum I. Maclean	REVIEW: R. Th. Christiansen, Studies in Irish and Scandinavian Folktales	4.214
W.Ferguson	REVIEW: J. A. Symon, Scottish Farming Past and Present:	4.216
Reidar Th. Christiansen	REVIEW: F. Marian McNeill, The Silver Bough, Vol. II.	4.219
Iain A. Crawford	REVIEW: National Museum of Antiquities of Scotland, An exhibition of traditional Scottish agricultural technology	4.222
J. Wreford Watson	ANNOUNCEMENT: A Society for Folk Life Studies	4.223
[Editor]	INDEX	4.225
	Volume 5 (1961)	
Francis Collinson	The Oyster Dredging Songs of the Firth of Forth	5.1
James Ross	Folk Song and Social Environment: A Study of the Repertoire of Nan MacKinnon of Vatersay	5.18
Francis Collinson	The Musical Aspect of the Songs of Nan MacKinnon of Vatersay	5.40
Helena M. Shire	Robert Edwards' Commonplace Book and Scots Literary Tradition	5.43
Kenneth Elliott	Robert Edwards' Commonplace Book and Scots Musical History	5.50
R. Alan Gailey	The Role of Sub-Letting in the Crofting Community	5.57
Malcolm MacSween and Alan Gailey	Some Shielings in North Skye	5.77
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (16) The interpretation of name-changes	5.85
Basil R. S. Megaw	An Eighteenth-Century Representation of a Highland Boat	5.96
Hamish Henderson	Folk-Song from a Tile ['The Bonny Green Tree']	5.100
John MacInnes	A Traditional Song from Skye	5.106
Anne Ross	A Story from Vatersay	5.108
Iain A. Crawford	A Tidal Fish Pound	5.110
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	A Symposium on Place-Name Research	5.111
Margaret C. Storrie	A Note on William Bald's Plan of Ardnamurchan and Sunart, 1807	5.112
Angus Graham	A Note on the Making of Nails by Hand	5.117

Alexander Fenton	REVIEW: Colin Gibson, Folk-lore of Tayside	5.120
Farnham Rehfisch	Marriage and the Elementary Family among the Scottish Tinkers	5.121
Kenneth Walton	Population changes in North-East Scotland 1696–1951	5.149
Jerry Eunson	The Fair Isle Fishing-Marks	5.181
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (17) Sike and Strand	5.199
Basil R. S. Megaw	Funeral Resting Cairns in Scotland	5.202
Anne Ross	Tobar nam Maor 'The Well of the Stewards'	5.206
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Some Minor Manuscript Sources of Scottish Place-Names	5.209
Hamish Henderson	How a Bothy Song Came into Being	5.212
John MacInnes	A Folktale from St. Kilda [<i>Dùgan is Fearchar Mór /</i> 'Dugan and Big Farquhar']	5.215
Iain A. Crawford	A Smith's Beam Drill	5.219
David Simpson	The Lammas Feasts in Cramond Parish	5.222
W. L. Renwick	REVIEW: Thomas Crawford, Burns: A Study of the Poems and Songs	5.229
Derick S.Thomson	REVIEW: A. Matheson, J. MacInnes, H. J. Rose, and K. Jackson (eds), <i>More West Highland Tales</i>	5.232
William Montgomerie	REVIEW: H. M. Shire (ed.), Poems from Panmure House	5.236
[Editor]	INDEX	5.237
	Volume 6 (1962)	
R. L. C. Lorimer	Studies in Pibroch	6.1
Anne Ross	Severed Heads in Wells: An Aspect of the Well Cult	6.31
L. G. Johnson	Laurence Williamson	6.49
James Ross	Bilingualism and Folk Life	6.60
Margaret C. Storrie	Two Early Resettlement Schemes in Barra	6.71
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (18) Lane in Galloway	6.85
Basil R. S. Megaw	The 'Moss Houses' of Kincardine Perthshire 1792	6.87
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Council for Name Studies: Great Britain and Ireland	6.93
Hamish Henderson	Bynames among the Tinkers	6.95
Anne Ross	The Blackness 'Black Douglas'	6.96
John MacInnes	Two poems ascribed to Duncan Ban Macintyre (1724–1812)	6.99
Iain A. Crawford	Kelp Burning	6.105
John L. Blake	Pasture improvement schemes in the Isle of Lewis	6.108
Angus Matheson	REVIEW: J. L. Campbell (trans.), Stories from South Uist told by Angus MacLellan	6.113
Reidar Th. Christiansen	REVIEW: F. Marian McNeill, The Silver Bough Vol. III	6.116
Iain A. Crawford	REVIEW: V. Gaffney, The Lordship of Strathavon	6.118
John MacInnes	Corrigendum	6.120

J. Wreford Watson	The Evolution of Rural Settlement in Scotland: An Introduction	6.121
G. W. S. Barrow	Rural Settlement in Central and Eastern Scotland: The Medieval Evidence	6.123
Malcolm Gray	Settlement in the Highlands 1750–1950: The Documentary and Written Record	6.145
R. Alan Gailey	The Evolution of Highland Rural Settlement: With particular reference to Argyllshire	6.155
A. B. Taylor	The Scandinavian Settlements in the North and West of Scotland: Documentary and Place-Name Evidence	6.178
H. Uhlig	Some Remarks on Comparative Research in Settlement Structures	6.181
Kenneth Jackson	Cailleach a[n] tSruth Ruaidh / The Hag of the Red Stream	6.184
H. A. Moisley	Population Changes and the Highland Problem, 1951–1961	6.194
Elizabeth Sinclair	Scottish Folklore Bibliography for 1961	6.201
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (19) Further minor elements in Scottish river-names: <i>lake latch linn rið</i> or *rið runner spout stank stream	6.210
Basil R. S. Megaw	Farming and fishing scenes on a Caithness Plan 1772	6.218
Hamish Henderson	An Aberdeen 'White Paternoster'	6.223
Anne Ross	Note on votive pottery associated with wells	6.228
John MacInnes	Personal names in a Gaelic song [Oran Mór Sgorabreac]	6.235
Iain A. Crawford	Feannagan Taomaidh (Lazy Beds)	6.244
Marta Holmes	An unrecorded type of belted plaid?	6.246
Michael Apted	REVIEW: W. Douglas Simpson, The Castle of Bergen and the Bishop's Palace at Kirkwall	6.252
Iain A. Crawford	REVIEW: I. F. Grant, Highland Folk Ways	6.254
R. Kerr	REVIEW: Åke Hultkranz, International Dictionary of Regional European Ethnology and Folklore I: General Ethnological Concepts	6.259
[Editor]	INDEX	6.261
	Volume 7 (1963)	
D. B. Horn	Natural Philosophy and Mountaineering in Scotland 1750–1850	7.1
James Ross	Mac a Bhutler: A Master Thief Story from Skye	7.18
Thomas Crawford	Jean Armour's 'Double and Adieu'; with a note by Kenneth H. Jackson	7.37
G. Michie and Alexander Fenton	Cheese-Presses in Angus	7.47
T. C. Smout	The Erskines of Mar and the Development of Alloa, 1689–1825	7.57
Rosalind Mitchison NOTES AND COMMENTS	Two Northern Ports	7.75

W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (20) <i>Path</i>	7.83
Donald A. MacDonald	Fear a' Churracain Ghlais	7.86
Hamish Henderson	A Colliery Disaster Ballad	7.92
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Some Gaelic Place-Rhymes	7.100
Iain A. Crawford	Examples of the Toirbhsgeir Tusker or Peat Knife in Antiquity	7.102
John MacInnes	Sgeulachd Mhìcheil Scot	7.106
Richard Bauman	The Dowie Dens o' Yarrow (Child 214)	7.115
Thomas I. Rae	REVIEW: William Croft Dickinson, Scotland from the Earliest Times to 1603	7.117
Hugh Marwick	REVIEW: F. T. Wainwright (ed.), The Northern Isles	7.120
John MacQueen	REVIEW: David Craig, Scottish Literature and the Scottish People 1680–1830	7.124
James Dow	REVIEW: Jonas Berg and Bo Lagercrantz, Scots in Sweden	7.126
Ian Grimble	Emigration in the Time of Rob Donn 1714–1778	7.129
Eric J. Simpson	Farm Carts and Waggons of the Orkney Islands	7.154
Elizabeth Sinclair	Scottish Folklore Bibliography for 1962	7.170
James R. Coull	Melness, a Crofting Community on the North Coast of Scotland	7.180
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (21) Kilwinning	7.198
Basil R. S. Megaw	Goat-keeping in the Old Highland Economy	7.201
Donald A. MacDonald	A Uist Legend	7.209
Anne Ross	Birds of Life and Birds of Death	7.215
John MacInnes	Tàladh Choinnich Oig	7.226
J. Wreford Watson	Auchindrain: A multiple-tenancy farm in Mid Argyll	7.230
Richard Bauman	'The Boston Smuggler' in Scotland: A Note on the Diffusion of a Broadside Ballad	7.235
Hamish Henderson	REVIEW: Compton Mackenzie (foreword) and J. L. Campbell (notes), <i>Tales from Barra told by the Coddy</i>	7.240
Donald MacAulay	REVIEW: Scottish Council for Research in Education, Gaelic-Speaking Children in Highland Schools	7.242
A. B. Taylor	REVIEW: Robert S. Barclay (ed.), <i>The Court Book of Orkney and Shetland 1612–1613</i>	7.245
T. M. Flett	REVIEW: Violet Alford, Sword Dance and Drama	7.248
Richard Bauman	REVIEW: Terence Martin, The Instructed Vision: Scottish Common Sense Philosophy and the Origins of American Fiction	7.250
Rosalind Mitchison	Dr. Walton's 'Population Changes in North-East Scotland'	7.251
[Editor]	INDEX	7.253

Volume 8 (1964)

Horace Fairhurst	The Surveys for the Sutherland Clearances of 1813–1820	8.1
J. Y. Mather	Boats and Boatmen of Orkney and Shetland	8.19
Richard Bauman	Three Legends from the Ayrshire Coast	8.33
R. L. C. Lorimer	Studies in Pibroch	8.45
Alexander Fenton	The Chilcarroch Plough	8.80
Joan E. L. Murray	The Agriculture of Crail, 1550–1600	8.85
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Scottish Place-Names: (22) Old Norse pveit etc.	8.96
Basil R. S. Megaw	An Oil Painting of a Highland Shinty Match	8.103
John MacInnes	A Gaelic Song of the Sutherland Clearances	8.104
Hamish Henderson	The Buckie Wife	8.106
Iain A. Crawford	Gual Gaidhealach – Peat Charcoal	8.108
John L. Blake	The Outer Hebrides Fisheries Training Scheme	8.113
Cedric Thorpe Davie	REVIEW: B. H. Bronson, The Traditional Tunes of the Child Ballads	8.121
T. C. Smout	REVIEW: Rosalind Mitchison, Agricultural Sir John: The Life of Sir John Sinclair of Ulbster	8.124
Basil R. S. Megaw	A Shetland Riddle	8.128
A. J. Aitken	Completing the Record of Scots	8.129
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Celts and Anglo-Saxons in the Scottish Border Counties: The Place-Name Evidence	8.141
Philip T. Wheeler	The Sutherland Crofting System	8.172
Calum I. Maclean	The Last Sheaf	8.193
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Scottish Place-Names: (23) The Distribution of Old Norse <i>býr</i> and <i>fjall</i>	8.208
Basil R. S. Megaw	Goat-keeping in the Old Highland Economy – 2	8.213
Donald A. MacDonald	A' Madadh Ruadh agus a' Madadh Allaidh (The Fox and the Wolf)	8.218
Hamish Henderson	The Lassies in the Coogate	8.227
Anne Ross	Cutting the 'Maiden' on Loch Tayside	8.229
Iain A. Crawford	The Faroe Islands and the Hebrides: Impressions of a Visit to Faroe in 1964	8.230
James Dow	REVIEW: T. C. Smout, Scottish Trade on the eve of Union 1660–1707	8.233
John Butt	REVIEW: E. R. R. Green, The Industrial Archaeology of County Down	8.234
Basil R. S. Megaw	REVIEW: Laurits Bødker, <i>The Nordic Riddle: Terminology and Bibliography</i>	8.237
Elizabeth Sinclair	Scottish Studies in 1963: An Annual Bibliography	8.239
[Editor]	INDEX	8.248

Volume 9 (1965)

Hamish Henderson and Francis Collinson	New Child Ballad Variants from Oral Tradition	9.1
Iain A. Crawford	Contributions to a History of Domestic Settlement in North Uist	9.34
Joy Tivy	Easter Ross: A Residual Crofting Area	9.64
J. F. and T. M. Flett	The Bumpkin	9.85
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Scottish Place-Names: (24) Slew- and sliabh	9.91
Basil R. S. Megaw	'Evening in a Scots Cottage'	9.106
Donald A. MacDonald	A' Ghobhar Ghlas (The Grey Goat)	9.108
Anne Ross	Alexander MacGregor, a Camserney Poet of the Nineteenth Century: Some Biographical Notes	9.113
John MacInnes	A Variant of a poem by Duncan Ban McIntyre	9.117
Stuart Piggott	REVIEW: A. Dent and D. M. Goodall, <i>The Foals of Epona:</i> A History of British Ponies from the Bronze Age to Yesterday	9.119
J. Y. Mather	REVIEW: T. A. Robertson and John J. Graham (eds), Shetland Folk Book Vol. IV	9.121
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	REVIEW: S. G. E. Lythe, Gourlays of Dundee: The Rise and Fall of a Scottish Shipbuilding Firm	9.123
J. Y. Mather	Aspects of the Linguistic Geography of Scotland: I	9.129
Ethel Bassin	Lucy Broadwood 1858–1929: Her contribution to the collection and study of Gaelic traditional song	9.145
Alan Bruford	A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White	9.153
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Scottish Place-Names: (25) 'Hill of' and 'Loch of-'	9.175
Marion Campbell	Goat-keeping in the Old Highland Economy (3)	9.182
T. C. Smout	Goat-keeping in the Old Highland Economy (4)	9.186
John MacInnes	Oran nan Dròbhairean (The Drovers' Song)	9.189
Anne Ross	Hallowe'en at Fortingall, Perthshire	9.204
Kenneth Jackson	REVIEW: John Mackechnie (ed.), <i>The Dewar Manuscripts Volume One</i>	9.206
John M. Simpson	REVIEW: P. W. J. Riley, <i>The English Ministers and Scotland 1707–1727</i>	9.209
J. Y. Mather	REVIEW: Ulster Folk Museum, <i>Ulster Dialects – An Introductory Syposium</i>	9.212
William Matheson	REVIEW: W. R. Kermack, <i>The Scottish Highlands: A Short History</i>	9.218
William Montgomerie	REVIEW: Willa Muir, Living with Ballads	9.221
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Scottish Studies in 1964: An Annual Bibliography	9.225
[Editor]	INDEX	9.236

Volume 10 (1966)

Alan G. MacPherson	An Old Highland Genealogy	10.1
H. A. Moisley	The Deserted Hebrides	10.44
James R. Coull	Population Trends and Structures on Westray, Orkney	10.69
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Scottish Place-Names: (26) Blackadder and Whiteadder	10.78
Basil R. S. Megaw	Women Coal-bearers in Midlothian	10.87
Hamish Henderson	The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen	10.89
Donald A. MacDonald	Riobaidh agus Robaidh agus Brionaidh	10.92
John MacInnes	MacMhuirich and The Old Woman from Harris	10.104
F. E. Kent	A Simple Tape-Loop Repeating Device	10.108
B. C. Skinner	Skirling Fair and the Painter James Howe	10.112
J. V. S. Megaw	A Note on the Stock-and-Horn	10.114
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	REVIEW: C. P. Will, Place Names of Northeast Angus	10.116
Alexander Fenton	REVIEW: E. R. Cregeen (ed.), Argyll Estate Instructions: Mull, Morvern, Tiree, 1771–1805	10.119
Rosalind Mitchison	REVIEW: Occasional booklets and exhibition catalogues from The Scottish National Portrait Gallery and Exhibition Notes from The National Museum of Antiquities	10.122
David Craig	REVIEW: Ian MacDougall (ed.), An Interim Bibliography of the Scottish Working Class Movement	10.124
J. Y. Mather	Aspects of the Linguistic Geography of Scotland II: East Coast Fishing	10.129
John L. Blake	Distribution of Surnames in the Isle of Lewis	10.154
Alan Bruford	Two More Stories from Atholl	10.162
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Scottish Place-Names: (27) Thurso	10.171
Keith Andrews	A Preliminary Study for Wilkie's Pitlessie Fair	10.177
Basil R. S. Megaw	The Topography of Pitlessie Fair	10.178
Hamish Henderson	The Soldier's Bible	10.180
Donald A. MacDonald	An Tàillear agus a Bhean	10.182
Basil Skinner	The Heugh Mills at Dunfermline	10.188
M. L. Ryder	Some Eighteenth-Century Shetland Wool	10.190
John Lorne Campbell	OBITUARY: Angus MacLellan M.B.E. ('Aonghus Beag'), 1869–1966	10.193
Basil R. S. Megaw	ANNOUNCEMENT: Third International Congress of Celtic Studies	10.197
Alexander Fenton	REVIEW: A. J. Aitken (ed.), A Dictionary of the Older Scottish Tongue	10.198
Alexander Fenton	REVIEW: J. G. Jenkins, Traditional Country Craftsmen	10.205
John MacQueen	REVIEW: Douglas Duncan, Thomas Ruddiman	10.208
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	REVIEW: H. Aitken and R. Michaelis-Jena (eds), Schottische Volksmärchen	10.210

W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Scottish Studies in 1965: An Annual Bibliography	10.214
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	INDEX to Volumes 1–10	10.236
	Volume 11 (1967)	
J. F. and T. M. Flett	The Scottish Country Dance: Its Origins and Development (Part 1)	11.1
Alan Bruford	Scottish Gaelic Witch Stories: A Provisional Type-List	11.13
Margaret C. Storrie	Landholdings and Population in Arran from the Late Eighteenth Century	11.49
NOTES ON COLLECTION	AND RESEARCH	
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Scottish Place Names: (28) Old English wīc	11.75
Per Thorson	Thurso: A Reply	11.84
Ian A. Fraser	A Scheme for the Systematic Collection of Place-Name Material in the Hebrides	11.86
Iain A. Crawford	Whale Bone Artifacts and some Recent Finds in Berneray Harris	11.88
Victor Gaffney	Shielings of the Drumochter	11.91
John MacInnes	Oran Mór Sgorbreac	11.100
Peter Jamieson	Shetland Weather Lore: from the MSS of Laurence Williamson of Gardie (1855–1936)	11.101
BOOK REVIEWS		
Anne Ross	REVIEW: Maire MacNeill, The Festival of Lughnasa	11.104
Anthony Dilworth	REVIEW: J. L. Campbell (ed.), Bàrdachd Mhgr Ailein: The Gaelic Poems of Fr Allan McDonald of Eriskay	11.105
David Murison	REVIEW: Ian S. Munro, Leslie Mitchell: Lewis Grassic Gibbon	11.109
Ronald D. S. Jack	REVIEW: Tom Scott, Dunbar: A Critical Exposition of the Poems	11.113
Cedric Thorpe Davie	REVIEW: Francis Collinson, <i>The Traditional and National Music of Scotland</i>	11.116
Stuart Maxwell	REVIEW: M. R. Apted, <i>The Painted Ceilings of Scotland:</i> 1550–1650	11.119
J. Y. Mather	REVIEW: Gordon Donaldson, Northwards by Sea	11.120
J. F. and T. M. Flett	The Scottish Country Dance: Its Origins and Development (Part 2)	11.125
Alan G. MacPherson	An Old Highland Parish Register: Survivals of Clanship and Social Change in Laggan, Inverness-shire 1775–1854 (Part 1)	11.149
Ronald Miller	Land Use by Summer Shielings	11.193
NOTES ON COLLECTION	AND RESEARH	
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Scottish Place-Names: (29) Scandinavian Personal Names in the Place Names of S. E. Scotland	11.223
Hamish Henderson	The Lone Highlander	11.237
Donald A. MacDonald	Each a' Mhinisteir	11.239
James Porter	Analytical Aspects of 'The Conundrum'	11.241

BOOK REVIEWS		
Anne Ross	REVIEW: K. M. Briggs, Pale Hecate's Team	11.247
Charles Thomas	REVIEW: Anne Ross, Pagan Celtic Britain	11.248
Basil R. S. Megaw	OBITUARY: Robert Kerr (1889–1967)	11.251
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Scottish Studies in 1966: An Annual Bibliography	11.252
[Editor]	INDEX	11.265
	Volume 12 (1968)	
PART 1: PROCEEDING	GS OF THE THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS OF CEL STUDIES	TIC
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Foreword: Proceedings of the Third International Congress of Celtic Studies	12.1
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Third International Congress of Celtic Studies: Congress Programme and Membership List	12.3
Thomas Jones	Historical Writing in Medieval Welsh	12.15
John MacInnes	The Oral Tradition in Scottish Gaelic Poetry	12.29
Wolfgang Meid	Indo-European and Celtic	12.45
Derick S. Thomson	Gaelic Learned Orders and Literati in Medieval Scotland	12.57
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Third International Congress of Celtic Studies: Information about Papers Read at Sectional Meetings	12.79
	VOLUME 12, PART 2	
Alan G. MacPherson	An Old Highland Parish Register: Survivals of Clanship and Social Change in Laggan Inverness-shire 1775–1869 (Part 2)	12.81
Herschel Gower	Jeannie Robertson: Portrait of a Traditional Singer	12.113
Michael Ryder	The Evolution of Scottish Breeds of Sheep	12.127
James Porter	Problems and Experiments in the Notional Method of Vocal Transcription	12.169
NOTES ON COLLECTION	AND RESEARCH	
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Scottish Place-Names: (30) Fintry	12.179
Horace Fairhurst	An Old Estate Plan of Auchindrain Mid-Argyll	12.183
Ian A. G. Kinniburgh	A Note on Timothy Pont's Survey of Scotland	12.187
Alan Bruford	Logaidh Longsach	12.190
Alan Bruford	Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda	12.193
BOOK REVIEWS		
Myles Dillon	REVIEW: National Library of Scotland, Exhibition Catalogue No. 6 (1967): <i>Celtica</i>	12.194
Basil Skinner	REVIEW: John Strawhorn, The New History of Cumnock	12.195
Richard Dorson	REVIEW: Paul Delarue and Marie-Louise Tenèze, <i>Le Conte Populaire Français</i> I and II	12.197
Alexander Fenton	REVIEW: R. G. Cant, Central and North Fife	12.200
Margaret D. Young	REVIEW: R. S. Barclay (ed.), The Court Books of Orkney and Shetland 1614–1615	12.201

A. B. Taylor	REVIEW: John Robertson, Uppies and Doonies: The Story of the Kirkwall Ba' Game	12.203
Nicolaisen W. F. H.	Scottish Studies in 1967: An Annual Bibliography	12.207
[Editor]	INDEX	12.219
	Volume 13 (1969)	
J. Y. Mather	Aspects of the Linguistic Geography of Scotland III: Fishing Communities of the East Coast (Part 1)	13.1
James R. Coull	Fisheries in the North East of Scotland before 1800	13.17
David Turnock	Some Geographical Aspects of Crofting in 'Lochaber'	13.33
NOTES ON COLLECTION	AND RESEARCH	
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Scottish Place-Names: (31) Falkirk	13.47
Alison Hanham	The Scottish Hecate: A wild witch chase	13.59
Emily B. Lyle	A Reconsideration of the Place Names in 'Thomas the Rhymer'	13.65
Basil R. S. Megaw	The Date of Pont's Survey and its Background	13.71
BOOK REVIEWS		
Thomas Crawford	REVIEW: D. B. Snyder, The Life of Robert Burns	13.75
Thomas Crawford	REVIEW: James Kinsley (ed.), The Poems and Songs of Robert Burns	13.75
W. Ferguson	REVIEW: H. J. Paton, The Claim of Scotland	13.79
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	REVIEW: Arbeit und Volksleben: Deutscher Volkskunde- kongress 1965 in Marburg	13.81
Alan Bruford	REVIEW: Reidar Th. Christiansen (ed.), Folk Tales of Norway	13.83
Alan Bruford	REVIEW: Seán Ó Súilleabháin, Irish Wake Amusements	13.83
Marian McNeill	REVIEW: Albert Mackie, Scottish Pageantry	13.86
Rosalind Mitchison	REVIEW: Barbara L. H. Horn (ed.), Letters of John Ramsay of Ochtertyre	13.88
Eric R. Cregeen	The Tacksmen and their Successors: A Study of Tenurial Reorganisation in Mull Morvern and Tiree in the Early 18 th Century	13.93
A. B. Taylor	The Name 'St Kilda'	13.145
NOTES ON COLLECTION	AND RESEARCH	
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Scottish Place-Names: (32) Gaelic tulach and barr	13.159
David Turnock	Population and Places in N. E. Scotland 1951-61	13.167
BOOK REVIEWS		
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	REVIEW: Theodore Fontane, Across the Tweed	13.175
J. Y. Mather	REVIEW: Gloria Wilson, Scottish Fishing Craft and More Scottish Fishing Craft	13.177
Alan Bruford	REVIEW: Ernest W. Baughman, Type and Motif Index of the Folk Tales of England and North America	13.180
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	REVIEW: Günther Kapfhammer, St Englmar – Eine volkskundliche Ortsmonographie	13.184

RECORD REVIEWS		
Alan Bruford	REVIEW: Kevin Danaher, Folktales of the Irish Countryside	13.186
Alan Bruford	REVIEW: Myles Dillon (ed.), Irish Sagas	13.186
Alan Bruford	REVIEW: Leo Rowsome, Rí na bPíobairí/The King of the Pipers and Piper's Choice	13.187
Alan Bruford	REVIEW: Dolly MacMahon, Denis Murphy, Paddy Maloney, and Michael Tubridy, <i>Dolly</i>	13.187
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	Scottish Studies in 1968: An Annual Bibliography	13.189
[Editor]	INDEX	13.203
	Volume 14 (1970)	
Thomas Crawford	Political and Protest Songs in Eighteenth-Century Scotland I: Jacobite and Anti-Jacobite	14.1
Herschel Gower and James Porter	Jeannie Robertson: The Child Ballads	14.35
Nancy C. Dorian	East Sutherland By-Naming	14.59
I. A. Glen	A Maker of Illicit Stills	14.67
NOTES ON COLLECTION	AND RESEARCH	
Alan Bruford	'The Blacks on India's Shore'	14.85
Alan Bruford	'The Parson's Sheep'	14.88
BOOK REVIEWS		
J. Braidwood	REVIEW: E. C. Cawte A. Helm and N. Peacock <i>English Ritual Drama: A Geographical Index</i>	14.94
Cathair Ó Dochartaigh	REVIEW: Kenneth Jackson (ed.), Scéalta ón mBlascaod	14.97
T. C. Smout	REVIEW: B. C. Skinner, The Lime Industry in the Lothians	14.98
C. P. Finlayson	REVIEW: The National Book League, Reader's Guide to Scotland: A Bibliography	14.101
Thomas Crawford	Political and Protest Songs in Eighteenth-Century Scotland II: Songs of the Left	14.105
Donald A. MacDonald and Alan Bruford	An Ceatharnach Caol Riabhach	14.133
Ailie Munro	Lizzie Higgins and the Oral Transmission of Ten Child Ballads	14.155
NOTES ON COLLECTION	AND RESEARCH	
Editors	The Lothian Witches of 1591 and a link with Burns	14.189
Ian A. Fraser	Place Names from Oral Tradition — An Informant's Repertoire	14.192
BOOK REVIEWS		
R. G. Cant	REVIEW: John G. Dunbar, <i>The Historic Architecture of Scotland</i>	14.198
Margaret Gelling	REVIEW: Hugh Marwick, The Place-Names of Birsay	14.199
Alan Bruford	REVIEW: Christiane Agricola (ed.), Schottische Sagen	14.201
Alan Bruford	Scottish Studies in 1969: An Annual Bibliography	14.205

[Editor]	INDEX	14.214
Volume 15 (1971)		
Eric Richards	The Mind of Patrick Sellar (1780–1851)	15.1
W. D. H. Sellar	Family Origins in Cowal and Knapdale	15.21
J. D. Wood	'Regulating the Settlers and Establishing Industry': Planning Intentions for a Nineteenth-Century Scottish Estate Village	15.39
Emily B. Lyle	The Burns Text of Tam Lin	15.53
NOTES ON COLLECTION	AND RESEARCH	
Basil R. S. Megaw	'An Ayrshire gentleman's farmhouse: A drawing of Mossgiel'	15.67
BOOK REVIEWS		
Eric R. Cregeen	REVIEW: Rosalind Mitchison, A History of Scotland	15.73
M. J. Stanley	REVIEW: Alan Gailey and Alexander Fenton (eds), <i>The Spade in Northern and Atlantic Europe</i>	15.75
Alexander Fenton	REVIEW: J. Rasmussen and O. Meyer, <i>Gamle Teglværker</i> (Old Tileworks)	15.78
Alexander Fenton	REVIEW: J. E. C. Peters, The Development of Farm Buildings in Western Lowland Staffordshire up to 1880	15.80
Ian A. Fraser	REVIEW: W. F. H. Nicolaisen (ed.), Margaret Gelling, and Melville Richards, <i>The Names of Towns and Cities in Britain</i>	15.82
McD. Emslie	REVIEW: Alan Gailey, Irish Folk Drama	15.83
John MacQueen	Scott and 'Tales of My Landlord"	15.85
Ian Carter	Economic Models and the Recent History of the Highlands	15.99
Anthony Jackson	Pictish Social Structure and Symbol-Stones: An anthropological assessment	15.121
NOTES ON COLLECTION	AND RESEARCH	
W. N. Boog Watson	'The Scotch Fiddle'	15.142
James Fergusson	The Black Dwarf: A Peeblesshire Legend	15.146
REVIEWS AND REPORTS		
Eric R. Cregeen	REVIEW: T. C. Smout, A History of the Scottish People	15.150
G. W. S. Barrow	REVIEW: Sir James Fergusson, <i>The Declaration of Arbroath</i>	15.158
Graham Ritchie	REVIEW: Anne Ross, Everyday Life of the Pagan Celts	15.160
J. G. MacQueen	REVIEW: Finnish Society for the Study of Comparative Religion, <i>Temenos</i> Vol. 5	15.161
Ian Campbell	REVIEW: Moray McLaren, Sir Walter Scott, The Man & Patriot	15.163
W. Beattie	REVIEW: Sir Walter Scott 1771–1971: A Bicentenary Exhibition (Catalogue)	15.165
John Simpson	REPORT: The First International Saga Conference	15.165
A. B. Taylor	REPORT: Fourth International Conference on the History of Cartography	15.166

George Henderson	REPORT: Scottish National Portrait Gallery Exhibition: 'A Virtuous & Noble Education'	15.167
[Editor]	INDEX	15.169
	Volume 16 (1972)	
Donald A. MacDonald	Righ Eilifacs	16.1
Marion Stewart	A Recently Discovered Manuscript: 'ane tail of Sir colling ye knyt'	16.23
Peter R. Cooke	Problems of Notating Pibroch: A Study of 'Maol Donn'	16.41
Alexander Fenton	The Currach in Scotland with Notes on the Floating of Timber	16.61
BOOK REVIEWS		
Ronald D. S. Jack	REVIEW: Charles King (ed.), Twelve Modern Scottish Poets	16.82
Morag MacLeod	REVIEW: Roderick MacKinnon, Gaelic	16.83
Peter R. Cooke	REVIEW: Joseph MacDonald, A Compleat Theory of the Scots Highland Bagpipe	16.84
Alexander Fenton	REVIEW: J. Donnachie, <i>The Industrial Archaeology of Galloway</i>	16.86
Alexander Fenton	REVIEW: R. W. Brunskill, <i>Illustrated Handbook of Vernacular Architecture</i>	16.88
J. F. and T. M. Flett	The History of the Scottish Reel as a Dance-Form: I	16.91
Robert A. Dodgshon	The Removal of Runrig in Roxburghshire and Berwickshire, 1680–1766	16.121
Herschel Gower and James Porter	Jeannie Robertson: The 'Other' Ballads	16.139
David Stevenson	Major Weir: A Justified Sinner?	16.161
Emily B. Lyle	The Matching of Andrew Blaikie's Ballad Tunes with their Texts	16.175
BOOK REVIEWS		
Eric R. Cregeen	REVIEW: A. R. B. Haldane, Three Centuries of Scottish Posts	16.181
Alan Bruford	REVIEW: Breandán Breathnach, Folk Music and Dances of Ireland	16.185
Ian A. Fraser	REVIEW: P. A. Macnab, The Isle of Mull	16.189
Ian A. Fraser	REVIEW: Melville Richards (ed.), An Atlas of Anglesey	16.191
Alan Bruford	Scottish Studies in 1970–71: An Annual Bibliography	16.195
	Volume 17 (1973)	
Marion Stewart	'King Orphius'	17.1
John MacQueen	The Gaelic Speakers of Galloway and Carrick	17.17
Eric Richards	How Tame were the Highlanders during the Clearances?	17.35
Ian Carter	Marriage Patterns and Social Sectors in Scotland before the Eighteenth Century	17.51
A. B. Taylor	Cape Wrath and its Various Names	17.61

Alexander Fenton BOOK REVIEWS	Craig-Fishing in the Northern Isles of Scotland	17.71
Colm Ó Baoill	REVIEW: William Matheson (ed.), The Blind Harper (An Clarsair Dall): The Songs of Roderick Morison and his Music	17.81
Ailie Munro	REVIEW: George S. Emmerson, Rantin' Pipe and Tremblin' String: A History of Scottish Dance Music	17.85
James B. Caird	REVIEW: I. H. Adams, Directory of Former Scottish Commonties	17.87
Alexander Fenton	REVIEW: R. de Z. Hall (ed.), A Bibliography on Vernacular Architecture	17.88
J. F. and T. M. Flett	The History of the Scottish Reel as a Dance Form: II	17.91
W. D. H. Sellar	The Earliest Campbells – Norman, Briton, or Gael?	17.109
Geoffrey D. Hay	The Cruck-Building at Corrimony Inverness-shire	17.127
Aidan Macdonald	'Annat' in Scotland: A Provisional Review	17.135
Alan Bruford	'The King's Questions' (AT 922) in Scotland	17.147
Ian A. Fraser	The Place-Names of Illeray	17.155
Emily B. Lyle	An Eighteenth-century Record of 'The Laird o Logie'	17.162
Alexander Fenton	The Scottish Vernacular Buildings Working Group	17.165
BOOK REVIEWS		
Colm Ó Baoill	REVIEW: Kenneth Nicholls, Gaelic and Gaelicised Ireland in the Middle Ages	17.168
Ian A. Fraser	REVIEW: Osgood Mackenzie, A Hundred Years in the Highlands	17.169
[Editor]	INDEX	17.173
	Volume 18 (1974)	
Patrick N. Shuldham-Shaw and Emily B. Lyle	Folk-Song in the North-East: J. B. Duncan's Lecture 1908	18.1
Neil Tranter	The Reverend Andrew Urquhart and the Social Structure of Portpatrick in 1832	18.39
Alan Bruford	The Grey Selkie	18.63
David Graham-Campbell	The Younger Generation in Argyll at the Beginning of the Eighteenth Century	18.83
James Hunter	The Emergence of the Crofting Community: The Religious Contribution, 1798–1843	18.95
Nancy C. Dorian	Gaelic Proverbial Lore in Embo Village	18.117
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
L. Rymer	The Kelp Industry in North Knapdale	18.127
M. L. Ryder	Some Wool Cloth from St Kilda	18.133
BOOK REVIEWS		
T. M. Flett	REVIEW: G. S. Emmerson, A Social History of Scottish Dance	18.136
David Murison	REVIEW: David Buchan, <i>The Ballad and the Folk</i> and <i>A Scottish Ballad Book</i>	18.139

William Gillies	REVIEW: Colm Ó Baoill, Bàrdachd Shìlis na Ceapaich	18.143
David Murison	REVIEW: Alexander Fenton, The Various Names of Shetland	18.148
Alan Bruford	REVIEW: Richard M. Dorson, Folklore and Traditional History	18.149
[Editor]	INDEX	18.153
	Volume 19 (1975)	
Robert A. Dodgshon	Scandinavian 'Solskifte' and the Sunwise Division of Land in Eastern Scotland	19.1
M. L. Parry	County Maps as Historical Sources: A Sequence of Surveys in South-East Scotland	19.15
David Stevenson	The Massacre at Dunaverty, 1647	19.27
James M. Lindsay	Some Aspects of the Timber Supply in the Highlands, 1700–1850	19.39
Ian D. Whyte	Rural Housing in Lowland Scotland in the Seventeenth Century: The Evidence of Estate Papers	19.55
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
Hans Speitel	'Caller Ou!'. An Edinburgh fishwives' cry and an old Scottish sound change	19.69
Herschel Gower	OBITUARY: Jeannie Robertson: an appreciation	19.74
BOOK AND RECORD REV	YIEWS	
Roderick D. Cannon	REVIEW: Francis Collinson, The Bagpipe—The History of a Musical Instrument	19.77
Peter R. Cooke	REVIEW: Mantle Hood and Peter Crossley-Holland (eds), <i>Selected Reports in Ethnomusicology</i> vol. 11 no. 1	19.79
Margaret A. Mackay	REVIEW: John Mannion, Irish Settlements in Eastern Canada: A Study of Cultural Transfer and Adaptation	19.81
Alan Bruford	REVIEW: Seán O'Sullivan, The Folklore of Ireland	19.83
Alan Bruford	REVIEW: Scots Songs and Music Recorded at the Kinross Festival of Traditional Music and Song (LP)	19.85
David Murison	REVIEW: E. B. Lyle, Andrew Crawford's Collection of Ballads and Songs vol. 1	19.87
David Murison	REVIEW: Alexander Scott (ed.), Neil M. Gunn: The Man and the Writer	19.89
David Murison	REVIEW: Douglas F. Young, Beyond the Sunset: A Study of James Leslie Mitchell (Lewis Grassic Gibbon)	19.89
[Editor]	INDEX	19.93
Volume 20 (1976)		
Basil R. S. Megaw	Norseman and Native in the Kingdom of the Isles: A Reassessment of the Manx Evidence	20.1
Mary Ellen B. Lewis	'The joy of my heart': Robert Burns as Folklorist	20.45
John MacQueen	Neoplatonism and Orphism in Fifteenth-Century Scotland: The Evidence of Henryson's <i>New Orpheus</i>	20.69

Ailie Munro	'Abbotsford Collection of Border Ballads': Sophia Scott's Manuscript Book with Airs	20.91
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
G. Whittington, C. J. Caseldine and N. Q. Bogdan	A Discovery of Mediæval Plough-Marks in St Andrews	20.109
W. A. J. Prevost	Joseph Train's Letter to Sir Walter Scott concerning Wandering Willie	20.117
Patrick N. Shuldham- Shaw	The Ballad 'King Orfeo'	20.124
Patrick N. Shuldham- Shaw	OBITUARY: Professor T. M. Flett (28 July 1923–13 February 1976)	20.127
[Editor]	INDEX	20.131
	Volume 21 (1977)	
John Bannerman	The MacLachlans of Kilbride and their Manuscripts	21.1
William Gillies	Courtly and Satiric Poems in the Book of the Dean of Lismore	21.35
Herschel Gower and James Porter	Jeannie Robertson: The Lyric Songs	21.55
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
William Matheson	Aonghus nan Aoir: A Case of Mistaken Identity	21.105
Emily B. Lyle	'Mony Kings, Mony Queens' and its Possible Link with Seasonal Custom	21.109
Hamish Henderson	OBITUARY: Patrick Shuldham-Shaw	21.114
[Editor]	INDEX	21.118
	Volume 22 (1978)	
Donald A. MacDonald	A Visual Memory	22.1
Alan Bruford	Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling	22.27
Virginia Blankenhorn	Traditional and Bogus Elements in 'MacCrimmon's Lament'	22.45
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
Peter R. Cooke	The Fiddle in Shetland Society	22.69
Ian A. Fraser	The Place-Names of a Deserted Island: Eilean nan Ròn	22.83
David Johnson	Musical Traditions in the Forbes Family of Disblair, Aberdeenshire	22.91
[Editor]	INDEX	22.97
Volume 23 (1979)		
William W. Scott	John of Fordun's Description of the Western Isles	23.1
David Buchan	The Legend of the Lughnasa Musician in Lowland Britain	23.15
M. Miller	The Last Century of Pictish Succession	23.39

NOTES AND COMMENTS		
John MacQueen	Pennyland and Davoch in South-Western Scotland: A Preliminary Note	23.69
Basil R. S. Megaw	Note on 'Pennyland and Davoch in South-Western Scotland'	23.75
Emily B. Lyle	The Twa Magicians as Conception Story	23.79
H. D. Shepherd	Dog Bowies: The Use of Dogskins for Fishing Floats	23.83
BOOK REVIEWS		
Eric R. Cregeen	REVIEW: David Lance, An Archive Approach to Oral History	23.87
David Murison	REVIEW: Vernon Bogdanor, Devolution	23.88
[Editor]	INDEX	23.91
	Volume 24 (1980)	
John MacQueen	Myth and the Legends of Lowland Scottish Saints	24.1
Philip Goldring	Lewis and the Hudson's Bay Company in the 19th Century	24.23
Alan Bruford	Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling?	24.43
Charles W. J. Withers	The Highland Parishes in 1698: An Examination of Sources for the Definition of the Gàidhealtachd	24.63
Sheila Douglas	A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin'	24.89
Angus McIntosh	OBITUARY: Professor Séamas Delargy	24.107
David Murison	REVIEW: Gregory Kratzmann, Anglo-Scottish Literary Relations 1430–1550	24.109
[Editor]	INDEX	24.115
	Volume 25 (1981)	
G. W S. Barrow	Popular Courts in Early Medieval Scotland: Some Suggested Place-Name Evidence	25.1
Edward J. Cowan	The Angus Campbells and the Origin of the Campbell—Ogilvie Feud	25.25
J. A. Love	Shielings of the Isle of Rum	25.39
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
W. D. Lamont	'House' and 'Pennyland' in the Highlands and Isles	25.65
William Linnard	Timber Floating: An Early Record on the Tay and the use of Coracles or Currachs	25.77
BOOK REVIEWS		
Eric R. Cregeen	REVIEW: I. F. Grant, Along a Highland Road	25.81
Ian A. Fraser	REVIEW: A. B. Taylor, Alexander Lindsay: A Rutter of the Scottish Seas	25.82
Peter R. Cooke	REVIEW: Roderick D. Cannon, A Bibliography of Bagpipe Music	25.84
[Editor]	INDEX	25.89

Volume 26 (1982)

David Stevenson	Cartography and the Kirk: Aspects of the Making of the First Atlas of Scotland	26.1
William Howatson	The Scottish Hairst and Seasonal Labour, 1600–1870	26.13
Charles W. J. Withers	Education and Anglicisation: The Policy of the SSPCK toward the Education of the Highlander, 1709–1825	26.37
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
Leah Leneman	The SSPCK and the Question of Gaelic in Blair Atholl	26.57
BOOK REVIEWS		
Hugh Shields	REVIEW: F. G. Andersen, O. Holzapfel, and T. Pettitt, <i>The Ballad as Narrative: Studies in the Ballad Tradition of England, Scotland, Germany, and Denmark</i>	26.61
Morag MacLeod	REVIEW: J. L. Campbell and Francis Collinson, <i>Hebridean Folksongs</i> vols. I, II, and III	26.62
[Editor]	INDEX	26.69
	Volume 27 (1983)	
G. W. S. Barrow	The Childhood of Scottish Christianity: A Note on some Place-Name Evidence	27.1
Derek Brewer	The Im Thurn Lecture 1983: The Concept of Literary Culture	27.17
Rab Houston	'Frequent Flitting': Geographical Mobility and Social Structure in mid-19 th -century Greenlaw	27.31
Douglas MacLean	Knapdale Dedications to a Leinster Saint: Sculpture Hagiography and Oral Tradition	27.49
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
G. W. S. Barrow	Popular Courts in Early Medieval Scotland: Some Suggested Place-Name Evidence — Additional Note	27.67
Editors	OBITUARY: Eric R. Cregeen	27.69
BOOK REVIEWS		
Charles W. J. Withers	REVIEW: David Turnock, <i>The Historical Geography of Scotland Since 1707</i>	27.71
Charles W. J. Withers	REVIEW: G. Whittington and I. D. White (eds), <i>An Historical Geography of Scotland</i>	27.71
[Editor]	INDEX	27.79
	Volume 28 (1984)	
Donald E. Meek	Evangelical Missionaries in the Early Nineteenth-Century Highlands	28.1
J. K. Cameron	Leaves from the lost <i>Album amicorum</i> of Sir John Scot of Scotstarvit	28.35
Joyce M. Sanderson	A Recently-Discovered Poem in Scots Vernacular: 'Complections of Men in Verse'	28.49
Rosemary Power	Geasa and Álög: Magic Formulae and Perilous Quests in Gaelic and Norse	28.69

BOOK REVIEWS				
J. Y. Mather	REVIEW: Angus Martin, The Ring-Net Fishermen	28.91		
[Editor]	INDEX	28.101		
	Volume 29 (1985)			
W. D. H. Sellar	O'Donnell Lecture 1985. Celtic Law and Scots Law: Survival and Integration	29.1		
Breandán Ó Madagáin	Gaelic Lullaby: A Charm to Protect the Baby?	29.29		
Jeffrey Stone	The Origins of the Three Maps of Fife Published by Blaeu in 1654	29.39		
Joanne S. Norman	Sources for the Grotesque in William Dunbar's 'Dance of the Sevin Deidly Synnis'	29.55		
Winifred and John MacQueen	Vita Merlini Silvestris	29.77		
BOOK REVIEWS				
Leon Coates	REVIEW: Ailie Munro, <i>The Folk Music Revival in Scotland</i>	29.95		
[Editor]	INDEX	29.103		
	Volume 30 (1991)			
John Bannerman	The Clàrsach and the Clàrsair	30.1		
William Gillies	Gaelic Songs of the 'Forty-Five	30.19		
Donald E. Meek	Dugald Sinclair: The Life and Work of a Highland Itinerant Missionary	30.59		
John Shaw	"Sgeulachd a' Chait Bhig 's a' Chait Mhóir": A Gaelic Variant of 'The Two Travellers' (AT 613)	30.93		
BOOK REVIEWS				
Alan Bruford	REVIEW: Duncan Williamson, Fireside Tales of the Traveller Children; The Broonie Silkies and Fairies: Travellers' Tales; Tell Me a Story for Christmas; 'A Thorn in the King's Foot': Folk Tales of the Scottish Travelling People (with Linda Williamson); and May the Devil Walk Behind Ye! Scottish Travellers Tales	30.107		
Alan Bruford	REVIEW: Sheila Douglas (ed.), 'The King o the Black Art' and other Folk Tales	30.107		
Alan Bruford	REVIEW: Stanley Robertson, Exodus to Alford	30.107		
[Editor]	INDEX	30.121		
	Volume 31 (1992–1993)			
Alexander Fenton	Scottish Ethnology: Crossing the Rubicon. Inaugural Lecture for the Chair of Scottish Ethnology	31.1		
Donald E. Meek	'As Some of Your Own Poets Have Said'	31.9		
Susan Storrier	Jewish Cuisine in Edinburgh	31.14		
Kerry Cardell and Cliff Cumming	Scotland's Three Tongues in Australia: Colonial Hamilton in the 1860s and 1870s	31.40		

Ronald I. M. Black	An Emigrant's Letter in Arran Gaelic 1834	31.63
John W. Sheets	Miss Catherine McKinnon's 'Russian Fortune'	31.88
Roger Leitch and Christopher Smith	Archaeology and Ethnohistory of Cave Dwelling in Scotland	31.101
Hugh Cheape	Crogans and Barvas Ware: Handmade Pottery in the Hebrides	31.109
NOTES AND COMMENTS		
Susan Storrier	'Bunning': A Contemporary Office Custom	31.128
Margaret Bennett	Brose an Bannock Day	31.130
Margaret Bennett and Emily B. Lyle	Carryanchor Night	31.131
Emily B. Lyle	'It Sits Heich, It Cries Sair'	31.133
Alan Bruford and Donald A. MacDonald	Nasg – A West Highland Tethering Device	31.135
David Sydeserff	Clawbare, otherwise Ruchlaw West Mains, Stenton, East Lothian	31.141
Alexander Fenton and David Heppell	The Earth Hound – A Living Banffshire Belief	31.144
Owen Hand, Alyne Jones, and Jane George	Appalachian-Scottish Studies, East Tennessee State University	31.146
Editors	Postgraduate work in the School of Scottish Studies Department of Scottish History and Department of Celtic1992–93	31.148
BOOK REVIEWS		
Mark Hanford	REVIEW: Peter Narváez, <i>The Good People: New Fairylore Essays</i>	31.155
Andrew Morrison	REVIEW: Scottish Development Education Centre, Homes	31.157
Andrew Morrison	REVIEW: Nils White, <i>The Farmsteadings of the Bathgate Hills</i>	31.157
Malcolm Cant	REVIEW: Sinclair Ross, <i>The Culbin Sands—Fact and Fiction</i>	31.158
Margaret Laing	REVIEW: Fran Colman (ed.), Evidence for Old English: Material and Theoretical Bases for Reconstruction	31.159
In Mem	Volume 32 (1993–98) nory of Eric Radcliffe Cregeen (1929–1983)	
		32.v
Margaret A. Mackay Margaret A. Mackay	OBITUARY: Duncan MacGregor Whyte (1866–1953) OBITUARY: Eric Radcliffe Cregeen, 1929–1983; and	32.v 32.1
Margaret A. Mackay	Bibliography of Eric Radcliffe Cregeen	32.1
Robert L. Thomson	OBITUARY: Sheila Margaret Cregeen, 1924–1993	32.10
Eric R. Cregeen	Oral Tradition and History in a Hebridean Island	32.12
Donald A. MacDonald	Bleith Sailoiniga (The Salonika Milling)	32.38
Alan Bruford	Flitting Peats in North Yell	32.50
Morag MacLeod	A Lewis Man's Songbook	32.70
Bjarne Stoklund	Á fjall in the Faroe Islands	32.89

Rigmor F. Holmsen	The Traditional Rural Community in Norway: Institutional Network and Social Groupings	32.107	
Margaret A. Mackay	'Here I am in another world': John Francis Campbell in Tiree	32.119	
NOTES AND COMMENTS			
Roibeard Ó Maolalaigh	Ionad na Gaeilge / The Centre for Irish Studies	32.125	
Owen F. Hand	Society's Bairns	32.126	
Jacqueline Simpson	A Danish Analogue to 'Wandering Willie's Tale'	32.130	
Alexander Fenton	The Regimental Wearing of the Highland Dress	32.133	
Rhona Talbot	Student Projects and Dissertations on Traditional Crafts and Industries, 1976–1997	32.136	
Editors	Postgraduate work in the School of Scottish Studies Department of Scottish History and Department of Celtic, 1996–97	32.140	
BOOK REVIEWS			
W. F. H. Nicolaisen	REVIEW: Patrick Shuldham Shaw, Emily B. Lyle, and Adam McNaughtan (eds), <i>The Greig-Duncan Folksong Collection</i> vol. 5	32.144	
Fiona M. MacDonald	REVIEW: Alan Bruford and Donald A. MacDonald (eds), Scottish Traditional Tales	32.146	
Mary Ellen Brown	REVIEW: Emily Lyle (ed.), Scottish Ballads	32.147	
Fiona M. MacDonald	REVIEW: Margaret Bennett, Scottish Customs from the Cradle to the Grave	32.149	
Wolfgang Viereck	REVIEW: D. S. Brewer, Margaret Laing, and Keith Williamson (eds), Speaking in our Tongues: Proceedings of a Colloquium on Medieval Dialectology and Related Disciplines	32.150	
Fiona M. MacDonald	REVIEW: Angus Duncan, Hebridean Island	32.152	
Ian A. Fraser	REVIEW: David Dorward, Scotland's Place-Names	32.154	
Volume 33 (1999)			
Ronald I. M. Black	Scottish Fairs and Fair-Names	33.1	
Kaye McAlpine	'Those Having Business There': Fairs in Scottish Almanac Lists	33.76	
John Morris	The Scottish Fair as seen in Eighteenth- and Nineteenth-Century Sources	33.89	
John Burnett	Sport and the Calendar: Archery and rifle shooting in Scotland in the nineteenth century	33.110	
Gary J. West	Conceptualising Neighbourhood: Charity Labour Gatherings in Rural Perthshire, 1850–1950	33.132	
Shari A. Cohn	A Historical Review of Second Sight: The Collectors, Their Accounts and Ideas	33.146	
Sharon Macdonald	'A bheil am feur gorm fhathast?': Some problems concerning language and cultural shift	33.186	
BOOK REVIEWS			

John Shaw	REVIEW: Reimund Kvideland and Henning K. Sehmsdort (eds), All the World's Reward: Folktales Told by Five Scandinavian Storytellers	33.198
R. D. Clement	REVIEW: Richard A. V. Cox, The Language of the Ogam Inscriptions of Scotland: Contributions to the Study of Ogam, Runic, and Roman Alphabet Inscriptions in Scotland	33.200
Morag MacLeod	REVIEW: Donald E. Meek (ed.), Màiri Mhòr nan Oran: Taghadh de a h-Òrain	33.202
	Volume 34 (2006)	
Andrew Breeze	Tha Names of Blantyre, Carluke, and Carnwath near Glasgow	34.1
Katherine Campbell	Geikie's A Blind Fiddler and Two Associated Traditions	34.5
Roderick D. Cannon	Gaelic Names of Pibrochs: A Classification	34.20
Joy Fraser	A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White'	34.60
Neill Martin	The Gaelic Rèiteach: Symbolism and Practice	34.77
John Stuart Murray	Differentiating the Gaelic Landscape of the Perthshire Highlands	34.159
James Porter	Does Ethnology have a Future?	34.178
Dòmhnall Uilleam Stiùbhart	Some Heathenish and Superstitious Rites: A Letter from Lewis, 1700	34.203
Jacqueline Simpson	A Breton Analogue to 'Wandering Willie's Tale'	34.225
J. C. Catford	OBITUARY: Remembering Jim Mather	34.227
BOOK REVIEWS		
Morag MacLeod	REVIEW: Fr John Angus MacDonald (ed.), <i>Òrain</i> Dòmhnall Ailein – The songs of Donald Allan MacDonald 1906–92	34.230
Morag MacLeod	REVIEW: Bill Innes (ed.), <i>Chì mi – Dòmhnall Iain MacDhòmhnaill. The Gaelic Poetry of Donald John MacDonald</i>	34.230
Katherine Campbell	REVIEW: G. Ross Roy (ed.), The Merry Muses of Caledonia	34.233
Joshua Dickson	REVIEW: John G. Gibson, <i>Traditional Gaelic Bagpiping</i> , 1745–1945	34.234
John Shaw	REVIEW: Donald MacAulay, James Gleasure, and Colm Ó Baoill (eds), Scottish Gaelic Studies vol. 17 (Féill-Sgrìbhinn do Ruairidh MacThòmais/Festschrift for Professor D. S. Thomson)	34.237
Lauren Martin	REVIEW: Lawrence Normand and Gareth Roberts (eds), Witchcraft in Early Modern Scotland: James VI's Demonology and the North Berwick Witches	34.241
Volume 35 (2010)		
Ronald Black	A Bawdy New Year's Rhyme from Gaelic Scotland	35.1
John Burnett	Carnival and Other Festivity in Scotland in the Nineteenth Century	35.36

Tiber F. M. Falzett	Brìgh 'Chiùil: Vernacular Ear-Learned Piping in Cape Breton and South Uist Explored through Seanchas-Based Narratives	35.59
Frances J. Fischer	'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland	35.92
Joseph J. Flahive	A Hero's Lament: Aithbhreac inghean Coirceadail's Lament for Niall Óg mac Néill	35.106
Nancy Cassell McEntire	Supernatural Beings in the Far North: Folkore Folk Belief and the Selkie	35.120
Michael Newton	Prophecy and Cultural Conflict in Gaelic Tradition	35.144
Andrew E. M. Wiseman	Caterwauling and Demon Raising: The Ancient Rite of the <i>Taghairm?</i>	35.174
Carol Zall	Variation in Gaelic Storytelling	35.209
Donald Mark Zimmerman	The Last Georgic, or James Grahame's Revision of Eighteenth-Century Rural Labour	35.244
BOOK REVIEWS		
Lillis Ó Laoire	REVIEW: John Beech, Owen Hand, Fiona MacDonald, Mark A. Mulhern, and Jeremy Weston (eds), Scottish Life and Society 10. A Compendium of Scottish Ethnology: Oral Literature and Performance Culture	35.253
Neill Martin	REVIEW: Ronald Black (ed.), The Gaelic Otherworld. John Gregorson Campbell's Superstitions of the Highlands and Islands of Scotland and Witchcraft and Second Sight in the Highlands and Islands	35.257
Andrew Breeze	REVIEW: Séamus Mac Mathúna and Maxim Fomin (eds & trs), Parallels Between Celtic and Slavid: Proceedings of the First International Colloquium of 'Societas Celto-Slavica	35.259
Jane George	REVIEW: Ian McDougall, Bondagers	35.261
John Gibson	REVIEW: A. J. MacMillan, A West Wind to East Bay: A Short History and a Genealogical Tracing of the Pioneer Families of the East Bay Areas of Cape Breton	35.263
John Shaw	REVIEW: Gearóid Ó Crualaoich, The Book of the Cailleach: Stories of the Wise-Woman Healer	35.265
Tiber F. M. Falzett	REVIEW: Lillis Ó Laoire, On a Rock in the Middle of the Ocean: Songs and Singers in Tory Island	35.267
Andrew E. M. Wiseman	REVIEW: Donald Smith, Storytelling Scotland: A Nation in Narrative	35.270
John Shaw	REVIEW: Seòsamh Watson (ed./deas.), Saoghal Bana-mharaiche	35.271
Catriona Mackie	REVIEW: Marion Wood (ed.), The Hearth in Scotland	35.274
Volume 36 (2011–2013)		
Per G. L.Ahlander	Richard Wagner's <i>Der fliegende Holländer</i> – A Flying Hebridean in Disguise?	36.1
Virginia Blankenhorn	The Rev. William Matheson and the Performance of Scottish Gaelic 'Strophic' Verse	36.15

Joshua Dickson	Piping Sung: Women, <i>Canntaireachd</i> and the Role of the Tradition-Bearer	36.45
William Lamb	Reeling in the Strathspey: The Origins of Scotland's National Music	36.66
Emily B. Lyle	The Good Man's Croft	36.103
Carol Zall	Learning and Remembering Gaelic Stories: Brian Stewart	36.125
BOOK REVIEWS		
Virginia Blankenhorn	REVIEW: Maighread A. Challan, Air Bilean an t-Sluaigh: Sealladh air Leantalachd Beul-Aithris Ghàidhlig Uibhist a Tuath	36.140
John Shaw	REVIEW: David Campbell and Duncan Williamson, <i>A Traveller in Two Worlds</i> . 2 vols.	36.144
John Shaw	REVIEW: William Lamb (ed.), <i>Keith Norman MacDonald's Puirt-à-Beul: The Vocal Dance Music of the Scottish Gaels</i>	36.147
Donald Smith	REVIEW: Timothy Neat, <i>Hamish Henderson: A Biography</i> . 2 vols.	36.149
	Volume 37 (2014)	
	Festschrift for Dr John MacInnes	
Virginia Blankenhorn	John MacInnes: A Biographical Note	37.xi
Margaret Bennett	'Recorded by the School of Scottish Studies: The Impact of the Tape Recorder in a Rural Community	37.1
Virginia Blankenhorn	'Griogal Cridhe': Aspects of Transmission in the Lament for Griogair Ruadh Mac Griogair of Glen Strae	37.6
Angela Bourke	'A Bhean ud thall': Macallaí idirghaelacha i bhfilíocht bhéil na mban	37.37
Aonghus Pàdruig Caimbeul	'and yes I said yes I will Yes'	37.48
Hugh Cheape	'Tha feum air cabhaig': The Initiative of the Folklore Institute of Scotland	37.53
Edward J.Cowan	Clan Chief, Clan Embarrassment: The Seventeenth-Century Campbells	37.63
Ailean Dòmhnallach	Air do Dheagh Shlàinte Iain Mhic Aonghuis	37.70
Robert Dunbar	The School of Scottish Studies and Language Policy and Planning for Gaelic	37.72
Ian A.Fraser	'The Disembowelled Horse': A place-name tale from Gaelic oral tradition	37.83
William Gillies	'Cacmhor an comann na Goill'	37.86
William Lamb	Grafting Culture: On the Development and Diffusion of the Strathspey in Scottish Music	37.94
Emily B. Lyle	The Legendary History of Alasdair MacColla as received from Dugald MacDougall of Crubasdale Kintyre in 1825	37.105
Dòmhnall Mac Amhlaidh	Coire agus Coin-Shìdh am Beàrnaraigh	37.114
Caoimhín Mac Giolla Léith	Yeatsian shades in the poetry of Ó Direáin and MacGill-Eain	37.117

Raghnall MacilleDhuibh	An t-Each Uisge	37.125
Margaret A.Mackay	An Axle and Two Wheels: Material Culture and Memory in a Sutherland Emigrant Family of the Nineteenth Century	37.134
Colin Scott MacKenzie	From Stornoway to 'Mortuary View': A Memoir	37.142
Wilson McLeod	Luchd na Gàidhlig and the 'Detritus of a Nation'	37.149
Donald E.Meek	John Bunyan in the Kilt: The Influence of Bunyan Texts on Religious Expression and Experience in the Scottish Highlands and Islands	37.155
Michael Newton	The Great Caledonian Forest of the Mind: Highland Woods and Tree Symbolism in Scottish Gaelic Tradition	37.164
Lillis Ó Laoire	Seán Bán MacGrianna and 'Christine Keeler'	37.174
Roibeard Ó Maolalaigh	Am Buadhfhacal Meadhan-Aoiseach <i>Meranach</i> agus mearan mearanach dàsachdach dàsan(n)ach na Gàidhlig	37.183
John Purser	The Significance of Music in the Gàidhealtachd in the Preand Early-Historic Period	37.207
Iain Seathach	'Có às don Chorra-Ghiullan Ghlas?'	37.222
Domhnall Uilleam Stiùbhart	Mì-thuigse Dìth Tuigse Tàthagan: Buannachd nam Mearachd ann an Cruinneachaidhean Beul-Aithris Alasdair MhicGilleMhìcheil	37.230
	Volume 38 (2015–2018)	
Virginia Blankenhorn	Songs of the Hebrides and the Critics	38.1
Janice Fairney	The Cultivation and Preservation of the Martial Music of the Highlands by the Highland Society of London	38.55
Carl Lindahl	Storytelling among Lowland Scots since 1800. An All- Female Upper-Middle-Class Family Oral Tradition in the Context of Written Tale Collections	38.72
Tony Voss	William Dawson (1734–1815): Improver and Philosopher	38.105
BOOK REVIEWS		
Virginia Blankenhorn	REVIEW: Aidan Doyle and Kevin Murray (eds), In Dialogue with the Agallamh: Essays in Honour of Seán Ó Coileáin	38.118
Tiber F. M.Falzett	REVIEW: Micheál Briody, The Irish Folklore Commission 1935–1970. History Ideology Methodology	38.122
Jacob King	REVIEW: John Murray, Reading the Gaelic Landscape – Leughadh Aghaidh na Tìre	38.125
John Shaw	REVIEW: Séamas Ó Catháin, Gaelic Grace Notes: The Music Expedition of Ole Mørk Sandvik to Ireland and Scotland	38.128
John Shaw	REVIEW: John G. Gibson, Gaelic Cape Breton Step- Dancing: An Historical and Ethnographic Perspective	38.130
Volume 39 (2022)		
Christina Baird	Taking Scotland Overseas: A Study of Scottish Exhibits and Scottish Connections at International Exhibitions	39.1

	beyond British shores, with special reference to the Vienna International Exhibition/Weltausstellung 1873	
Ellen L.Beard	Fuinn air an inntinn: A Case Study in the Composition of Eighteenth-century Gaelic Song	39.28
Karen Bek-Pedersen	Macbeth and 'The Weird Sisters' - on Fates and Witches	39.58
Ronald Black	The Ear of the Beholder: John Mackenzie of The Beauties	39.81
Meg Hyland	'Tam o' Shanter 's Geansaidh Snàith': The Innovative Work Songs of Gaelic-Speaking Herring Gutters	39.180
Emily B. Lyle and John Shaw	An Interpretation of 'how the Wran come out of Ailssay' (Gavin Douglas, <i>The Palice of Honour</i> 1. 1713) as a Version of the Cumulative Tale 'Henny Penny'	39.221
Alasdair Roberts	Friendship, Faith, and the Bard MacLean	39.228
BOOK REVIEW		
Anja Gunderloch	REVIEW: Sheila M. Kidd (ed.), <i>Còmhraidhean nan Cnoc: The Nineteenth-Century Gaelic Prose Dialogue</i>	39.257
Margaret M.Mackay	OBITUARY: Stewart Forson Sanderson 1924–2016	39.260
	Volume 40 (2024)	
Katherine Campbell and Emily B. Lyle	The Traditional Sources of Four Burns Songs: The Posie' 'Craigie-burn Wood' 'Ae Day a braw wooer' and 'A waukrife Minnie'	40.1
Andrew Fleming	The Last of the Great Auks: Oral history and Ritual Killings at St Kilda	40.29
Iain G. Howieson	Bàrdachd Baile – Ath-mheasadh	40.41
William Lamb, Natasha Sumner, and Gordon Wells	Digital Developments in Scottish Studies	40.65
Jane Pettegree	Volunteer Bands and Local Identity in Caithness at the Time of the Second Reform Act	40.83
Frances Wilkins	Singing and the <i>Dùsgaidhean</i> : The Impact of Religious Awakenings on Musical Creativity in the Outer Hebrides	40.111
BOOK REVIEWS		
Virginia Blankenhorn	REVIEW: Wilson McLeod, Anja Gunderloch, and Robert Dunbar (eds), <i>Cànan agus Cultar / Language and Culture:</i> Rannsachadh na Gàidhlig 10	40.125
Virginia Blankenhorn	REVIEW: Dòmhnall Eachann Meek, Seòl mo Bheatha: Turas eadar Croit is Eilean is Oilthigh	40.127
Katherine Campbell	REVIEW: Morag J. Grant, Auld Lang Syne: A Song and its Culture	40.128
Iain S. MacPherson	REVIEW: Màiri Sìne Chaimbeul, Iain Mac Mhurchaidh: The life and work of John MacRae Kintail and North Carolina	40.129
Willow Mullins	REVIEW: Mark Turin, Claire Wheeler, and Eleanor Wilkinson (eds), Oral Literature in the Digital Age: Archiving Orality and Connecting with Communities	40.133
Jane Pettegree	REVIEW: Elaine Moohan and Kenneth Elliot (eds), The Complete Works of Robert Johnson	40.134

John Shaw	REVIEW: Philip Fogarty, Tiber Falzett, agus Lillis Ó Laoire (eag.), <i>Dhá Leagan Déag: Léargas Nua ar an Sean-</i> <i>Nós</i>	40.135
Donnchadh Sneddon	REVIEW: Iain Mac a' Ghobhainn, Na Sgeulachdan Gàidhlig	40.137
Virginia Blankenhorn	REVIEW: Liam Mac Con Iomaire and Tim Robinson (eds), Seán Mac Giollarnáth, <i>Conamara Chronicles: Tales from</i> <i>Iorras Aithneach</i>	40.138
Virginia Blankenhorn	REVIEW: Ríonach uí Ógáin, Colm Ó Caodháin: An Irish Singer and His World	40.140

Index of Contents by Author

Anonymous	Folk-Tales from South Uist	1.14
	The Two Tailors	1.38
	A Memory of the Resurrectionists	1.70
	The Pig Taboo	1.70
Ahlander, Per G. L.	Richard Wagner's <i>Der fliegende Holländer</i> – A Flying Hebridean in Disguise?	36.1
Aitken, A. J.	Completing the Record of Scots	8.129
Aitken, Robert	Agricultural Implements Drawn by Women	3.232
Andrews, Keith	A Preliminary Study for Wilkie's Pitlessie Fair	10.177
Apted, Michael	REVIEW: W. Douglas Simpson, The Castle of Bergen and the Bishop's Palace at Kirkwall	6.252
Baird, Christina	Taking Scotland Overseas: A Study of Scottish Exhibits and Scottish Connections at International Exhibitions beyond British shores, with special reference to the Vienna International Exhibition/Weltausstellung 1873	39.1
Bannerman, John	The MacLachlans of Kilbride and their Manuscripts	21.1
	The Clàrsach and the Clàrsair	30.1
Barrow, G. W S.	Rural Settlement in Central and Eastern Scotland: The Medieval Evidence	6.123
	REVIEW: Sir James Fergusson, <i>The Declaration of Arbroath</i>	15.158
	Popular Courts in Early Medieval Scotland: Some Suggested Place-Name Evidence	25.1
	The Childhood of Scottish Christianity: A Note on some Place-Name Evidence	27.1
	Popular Courts in Early Medieval Scotland: Some Suggested Place-Name Evidence — Additional Note	27.67
Bassin, Ethel	Lucy Broadwood 1858–1929: Her contribution to the collection and study of Gaelic traditional song	9.145
Bauman, Richard	The Dowie Dens o' Yarrow (Child 214)	7.115
	'The Boston Smuggler' in Scotland: A Note on the Diffusion of a Broadside Ballad	7.235
	REVIEW: Terence Martin, The Instructed Vision: Scottish Common Sense Philosophy and the Origins of American Fiction	7.250
	Three Legends from the Ayrshire Coast	8.33
Beard, Ellen L.	Fuinn air an inntinn: A Case Study in the Composition of Eighteenth-century Gaelic Song	39.28
Beattie, W.	REVIEW: Sir Walter Scott 1771–1971: A Bicentenary Exhibition (Catalogue)	15.165
Bek-Pedersen, Karen	Macbeth and 'The Weird Sisters' - on Fates and Witches	39.58
Bennett, Margaret	Brose an Bannock Day	31.130

	'Recorded by the School of Scottish Studies' – The Impact of the Tape Recorder in a Rural Community	37.1
Bennett, Margaret, and Emily Lyle	Carryanchor Night	31.131
Black, Ronald I. M. [MacilleDhuibh, Raghnall]	An Emigrant's Letter in Arran Gaelic 1834	31.63
	Scottish Fairs and Fair-Names	33.1
	A Bawdy New Year's Rhyme from Gaelic Scotland	35.1
	The Ear of the Beholder: John Mackenzie of <i>The Beauties</i>	39.81
Blake, John L.	Pasture improvement schemes in the Isle of Lewis	6.108
	The Outer Hebrides Fisheries Training Scheme	8.113
	Distribution of Surnames in the Isle of Lewis	10.154
Blankenhorn, Virginia	Traditional and Bogus Elements in 'MacCrimmon's Lament'	22.45
	The Rev. William Matheson and the Performance of Scottish Gaelic 'Strophic' Verse	36.15
	REVIEW: Maighread A. Challan, Air Bilean an t-Sluaigh: Sealladh air Leantalachd Beul-Aithris Ghàidhlig Uibhist a Tuath	36.140
	John MacInnes: A Biographical Note	37.xi
	'Griogal Cridhe'. Aspects of transmission in the Lament for Griogair Ruadh Mac Griogair of Glen Strae	37.6
	Songs of the Hebrides and the Critics	38.1
	REVIEW: Aidan Doyle and Kevin Murray (eds), In Dialogue with the Agallamh: Essays in Honour of Seán Ó Coileáin	38.118
	Digital Developments in Scottish Studies: William Lamb, Natasha Sumner, and Gordon Wells in conversation with Virginia Blankenhorn	40.65
	REVIEW: Wilson McLeod, Anja Gunderloch, and Robert Dunbar (eds), Cànan agus Cultar / Language and Culture: Rannsachadh na Gàidhlig 10	40.125
	REVIEW: Dòmhnall Eachann Meek, Seòl mo Bheatha: Turas eadar Croit is Eilean is Oilthigh	40.127
	REVIEW: Liam Mac Con Iomaire and Tim Robinson (eds), Seán Mac Giollarnáth, <i>Conamara Chronicles: Tales from</i> <i>Iorras Aithneach</i>	40.138
	REVIEW: Ríonach uí Ógáin, Colm Ó Caodháin: An Irish Singer and His World	40.140
Bogdan, N. Q.	(with G. Whittington and C. J. Caseldine) A Discovery of Mediæval Plough-Marks in St Andrews	20.109
Boog Watson, W. N.	'The Scotch Fiddle'	15.142
Bourke, Angela	'A Bhean ud thall': Macallaí idirghaelacha i bhfilíocht bhéil na mban	37.37
Braidwood, J.	REVIEW: E. C. Cawte A. Helm and N. Peacock <i>English</i> Ritual Drama: A Geographical Index	14.94

Breeze, Andrew	Tha Names of Blantyre, Carluke, and Carnwath near Glasgow	34.1
	REVIEW: Séamus Mac Mathúna and Maxim Fomin (eds & trs), Parallels Between Celtic and Slavid: Proceedings of the First International Colloquium of 'Societas Celto-Slavica'	35.259
Brewer, Derek	The Im Thurn Lecture 1983: The Concept of Literary Culture	27.17
Brown, Mary Ellen	REVIEW: Emily Lyle (ed.), Scottish Ballads	32.147
Bruford, Alan	A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White	9.153
	Two More Stories from Atholl	10.162
	Scottish Gaelic Witch Stories: A Provisional Type-List	11.13
	Logaidh Longsach	12.190
	Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda	12.193
	REVIEW: Reidar Th. Christiansen (ed.), Folk Tales of Norway	13.83
	REVIEW: Seán Ó Súilleabháin, Irish Wake Amusements	13.83
	REVIEW: Ernest W. Baughman, Type and Motif Index of the Folk Tales of England and North America	13.180
	REVIEW: Kevin Danaher, Folktales of the Irish Countryside	13.186
	REVIEW: Myles Dillon (ed.), Irish Sagas	13.186
	REVIEW: Leo Rowsome, Rí na bPíobairí/The King of the Pipers and Piper's Choice	13.187
	REVIEW: Dolly MacMahon, Denis Murphy, Paddy Maloney, and Michael Tubridy, <i>Dolly</i>	13.187
	'The Blacks on India's Shore'	14.85
	'The Parson's Sheep'	14.88
	(with Donald A. MacDonald) An Ceatharnach Caol Riabhach	14.133
	REVIEW: Christiane Agricola (ed.), Schottische Sagen	14.201
	Scottish Studies in 1969. An Annual Bibliography	14.205
	REVIEW: Breandán Breathnach, Folk Music and Dances of Ireland	16.185
	Scottish Studies in 1970-71: An Annual Bibliography	16.195
	'The King's Questions' (AT 922) in Scotland	17.147
	The Grey Selkie	18.63
	REVIEW: Richard M. Dorson, Folklore and Traditional History	18.149
	REVIEW: Seán O'Sullivan, The Folklore of Ireland	19.83
	REVIEW: Scots Songs and Music Recorded at the Kinross Festival of Traditional Music and Song (LP)	19.85
	Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling	22.27
	Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling?	24.43

	REVIEW: Duncan Williamson, Fireside Tales of the Traveller Children; The Broonie Silkies and Fairies: Travellers' Tales; Tell Me a Story for Christmas; 'A Thorn in the King's Foot': Folk Tales of the Scottish Travelling People (with Linda Williamson); and May the Devil Walk Behind Ye! Scottish Travellers Tales	30.107
	REVIEW: Sheila Douglas (ed.), 'The King o the Black Art' and other Folk Tales	30.107
	REVIEW: Stanley Robertson, Exodus to Alford	30.107
Bruford, Alan, and Donald A. MacDonald	Nasg – A West Highland Tethering Device	31.135
Bruford, Alan, and Tom Tulloch	Flitting Peats in North Yell	32.50
Buchan, David	The Legend of the Lughnasa Musician in Lowland Britain	23.15
Burnett, John	Sport and the Calendar: Archery and rifle shooting in Scotland in the nineteenth century	33.110
	Carnival and Other Festivity in Scotland in the Nineteenth Century	35.36
Butt, John	REVIEW: E. R. R. Green, The Industrial Archaeology of County Down	8.234
Caimbeul, Aonghus Pàdruig	'and yes I said yes I will Yes'	37.48
Caird, James B.	REVIEW: I. H. Adams, Directory of Former Scottish Commonties	17.87
Cameron, J. K.	Leaves from the lost <i>Album amicorum</i> of Sir John Scot of Scotstarvit	28.35
Campbell, Ian	REVIEW: Moray McLaren, Sir Walter Scott, The Man & Patriot	15.163
Campbell, John Lorne	The Late Fr. Allan McDonald Miss Goodrich Freer and Hebridean Folklore	2.175
	OBITUARY: Angus MacLellan M.B.E. ('Aonghus Beag'), 1869–1966	10.193
Campbell, Katherine	Geikie's A Blind Fiddler and Two Associated Traditions	34.5
	REVIEW: G. Ross Roy (ed.), The Merry Muses of Caledonia	34.233
	REVIEW: Morag J. Grant, Auld Lang Syne: A Song and its Culture	40.128
Campbell, Katherine, and Emily Lyle	The Traditional Sources of Four Burns Songs: The Posie' 'Craigie-burn Wood' 'Ae Day a braw wooer' and 'A waukrife Minnie'	40.1
Campbell, Marion	Goat-keeping in the Old Highland Economy (3)	9.182
Cannon, Roderick D.	REVIEW: Francis Collinson, The Bagpipe—The History of a Musical Instrument	19.77
	Gaelic Names of Pibrochs: A Classification	34.20
Cant, Malcolm	REVIEW: Sinclair Ross, The Culbin Sands—Fact and Fiction	31.158

Cant, R. G.	REVIEW: John G. Dunbar, <i>The Historic Architecture of Scotland</i>	14.198
Cardell, Kerry, and Cliff Cumming	Scotland's Three Tongues in Australia: Colonial Hamilton in the 1860s and 1870s	31.40
Carter, Ian	Economic Models and the Recent History of the Highlands	15.99
	Marriage Patterns and Social Sectors in Scotland before the Eighteenth Century	17.51
Caseldine, C. J.	(with G. Whittington and N. Q. Bogdan) A Discovery of Mediæval Plough-Marks in St Andrews	20.109
Catford, J. C.	OBITUARY: Remembering Jim Mather	34.227
Cheape, Hugh	Crogans and Barvas Ware: Handmade Pottery in the Hebrides	31.109
	'Tha feum air cabhaig': The Initiative of the folklore Institute of Scotland	37.53
Christiansen, Reidar Th.	Scotsmen and Norsemen: Cultural Relations in the North Sea Area	1.15
	REVIEW: F. Marian McNeill, The Silver Bough, Vol. 1	3.218
	REVIEW: F. Marian McNeill, The Silver Bough, Vol. II.	4.219
	REVIEW: F. Marian McNeill, The Silver Bough Vol. III	6.116
Clement, R. D.	REVIEW: Richard A. V. Cox, <i>The Language of the Ogam Inscriptions of Scotland: Contributions to the Study of Ogam, Runic, and Roman Alphabet Inscriptions in Scotland</i>	33.200
Coates, Leon	REVIEW: Ailie Munro, The Folk Music Revival in Scotland	29.95
Cohn, Shari A.	A Historical Review of Second Sight: The Collectors, Their Accounts and Ideas	33.146
Collinson, Francis	(with Hamish Henderson) 'Peggy on the Banks o' Spey'	1.246
	The Oyster Dredging Songs of the Firth of Forth	5.1
	The Musical Aspect of the Songs of Nan MacKinnon of Vatersay	5.40
	(with Hamish Henderson) New Child Ballad Variants from Oral Tradition	9.1
Cooke, Peter R.	Problems of Notating Pibroch: A Study of 'Maol Donn'	16.41
	REVIEW: Joseph MacDonald, A Compleat Theory of the Scots Highland Bagpipe	16.84
	REVIEW: Mantle Hood and Peter Crossley-Holland (eds), <i>Selected Reports in Ethnomusicology</i> vol. 11 no. 1	19.79
	The Fiddle in Shetland Society	22.69
	REVIEW: Roderick D. Cannon, A Bibliography of Bagpipe Music	25.84
Coull, James R.	Melness, a Crofting Community on the North Coast of Scotland	7.180
	Population Trends and Structures on Westray, Orkney	10.69
	Fisheries in the North East of Scotland before 1800	13.17
Cowan, Edward J.	The Angus Campbells and the Origin of the Campbell—Ogilvie Feud	25.25

	Clan Chief, Clan Embarrassment: The Seventeenth-Century Campbells	37.63
Cowan, Ian B.	REVIEW: M. Lee, John Maitland of Thirlestane	4.108
Craig, David	REVIEW: Ian MacDougall (ed.), An Interim Bibliography of the Scottish Working Class Movement	10.124
Crawford, Iain A.	REVIEW: National Museum of Antiquities of Scotland, An exhibition of traditional Scottish agricultural technology	4.222
	A Tidal Fish Pound	5.110
	A Smith's Beam Drill	5.219
	Kelp Burning	6.105
	REVIEW: V. Gaffney, The Lordship of Strathavon	6.118
	Feannagan Taomaidh (Lazy Beds)	6.244
	REVIEW: I. F. Grant, Highland Folk Ways	6.254
	Examples of the Toirbhsgeir Tusker or Peat Knife in Antiquity	7.102
	Gual Gaidhealach – Peat Charcoal	8.108
	The Faroe Islands and the Hebrides: Impressions of a Visit to Faroe in 1964	8.230
	Contributions to a History of Domestic Settlement in North Uist	9.34
	Whale Bone Artifacts and some Recent Finds in Berneray Harris	11.88
Crawford, Thomas	Jean Armour's 'Double and Adieu'; with a note by Kenneth H. Jackson	7.37
	REVIEW: D. B. Snyder, The Life of Robert Burns	13.75
	REVIEW: James Kinsley (ed.), The Poems and Songs of Robert Burns	13.75
	Political and Protest Songs in Eighteenth-Century Scotland I: Jacobite and Anti-Jacobite	14.1
	Political and Protest Songs in Eighteenth-Century Scotland II: Songs of the Left	14.105
Cregeen, Eric R.	Recollections of an Argyllshire Drover	3.143
	The Tacksmen and their Successors: A Study of Tenurial Reorganisation in Mull Morvern and Tiree in the Early 18 th Century	13.93
	REVIEW: Rosalind Mitchison, A History of Scotland	15.73
	REVIEW: T. C. Smout, A History of the Scottish People	15.150
	REVIEW: A. R. B. Haldane, Three Centuries of Scottish Posts	16.181
	REVIEW: David Lance, An Archive Approach to Oral History	23.87
	REVIEW: I. F. Grant, Along a Highland Road	25.81
	Oral Tradition and History in a Hebridean Island	32.12
Cumming, Cliff	(with Kerry Cardell) Scotland's Three Tongues in Australia: Colonial Hamilton in the 1860s and 1870s	31.40

Davidson, Thomas	Animal Treatment in Eighteenth-Century Scotland	4.134
Delargy, J. H.	Three Men of Islay	4.126
Dickson, Joshua	REVIEW: John G. Gibson, <i>Traditional Gaelic Bagpiping</i> , 1745–1945	34.234
Dickson, Joshua	Piping Sung: Women, <i>Canntaireachd</i> and the Role of the Tradition-Bearer	36.45
Dillon, Myles	REVIEW: National Library of Scotland, Exhibition Catalogue No. 6 (1967): <i>Celtica</i>	12.194
Dilworth, Anthony	REVIEW: J. L. Campbell (ed.), Bàrdachd Mhgr Ailein: The Gaelic Poems of Fr Allan McDonald of Eriskay	11.105
Dodgshon, Robert A.	The Removal of Runrig in Roxburghshire and Berwickshire, 1680–1766	16.121
	Scandinavian 'Solskifte' and the Sunwise Division of Land in Eastern Scotland	19.1
Dòmhnallach, Ailean	Air do Dheagh Shlàinte Iain Mhic Aonghuis	37.70
Donaldson, Gordon	REVIEW: J. M. Reid, Scotland Past and Present	4.104
Dorian, Nancy C.	East Sutherland By-Naming	14.59
	Gaelic Proverbial Lore in Embo Village	18.117
Dorson, Richard	REVIEW: Paul Delarue and Marie-Louise Tenèze, <i>Le Conte Populaire Français</i> I and II	12.197
Douglas, Sheila	A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin'	24.89
Dow, James	REVIEW: Jonas Berg and Bo Lagercrantz, Scots in Sweden	7.126
	REVIEW: T. C. Smout, Scottish Trade on the eve of Union 1660–1707	8.233
Dunbar, John	Pitcastle a Cruck-Framed House in Northern Perthshire	4.113
Dunbar, Robert	The School of Scottish Studies and Language Policy and Planning for Gaelic	37.72
Editors	The Lothian Witches of 1591 and a link with Burns	14.189
	OBITUARY: Eric R. Cregeen	27.69
	Postgraduate work in the School of Scottish Studies Department of Scottish History and Department of Celtic, 1992–93	31.148
	Postgraduate work in the School of Scottish Studies Department of Scottish History and Department of Celtic, 1996–97	32.140
Elliot, John	The Sheep Head	1.204
Elliott, Kenneth	Robert Edwards' Commonplace Book and Scots Musical History	5.50
Emery, F. V.	A 'Geographical Description' of Scotland prior to the Statistical Accounts	3.1
Emslie, McD.	REVIEW: Alan Gailey, Irish Folk Drama	15.83
Eunson, Jerry	The Fair Isle Fishing-Marks	5.181
Fairhurst, Horace	The Surveys for the Sutherland Clearances of 1813–1820	8.1
	An Old Estate Plan of Auchindrain Mid-Argyll	12.183

Fairney, Janice	The Cultivation and Preservation of the Martial Music of the Highlands by the Highland Society of London	38.55
Falzett, Tiber F. M	Brìgh 'Chiùil: Vernacular Ear-Learned Piping in Cape Breton and South Uist Explored through Seanchas-Based Narratives	35.59
	REVIEW: Lillis Ó Laoire, On a Rock in the Middle of the Ocean: Songs and Singers in Tory Island	35.267
	REVIEW: Micheál Briody, The Irish Folklore Commission 1935–1970. History Ideology Methodology	38.122
Fenton, Alexander	Proverbs and Sayings of the Auchterless and Turriff Area of Aberdeenshire	3.39
	An instrument used in twisting ropes	3.104
	Some items from an Aberdeenshire parish	3.223
	REVIEW: Colin Gibson, Folk-lore of Tayside	5.120
	(with G. Michie) Cheese -Presses in Angus	7.47
	The Chilcarroch Plough	8.80
	REVIEW: E. R. Cregeen (ed.), Argyll Estate Instructions: Mull, Morvern, Tiree, 1771–1805	10.119
	REVIEW: A. J. Aitken (ed.), A Dictionary of the Older Scottish Tongue	10.198
	REVIEW: J. G. Jenkins, Traditional Country Craftsmen	10.205
	REVIEW: R. G. Cant, Central and North Fife	12.200
	REVIEW: J. Rasmussen and O. Meyer, <i>Gamle Teglværker</i> (Old Tileworks)	15.78
	REVIEW: J. E. C. Peters, The Development of Farm Buildings in Western Lowland Staffordshire up to 1880	15.80
	The Currach in Scotland with Notes on the Floating of Timber	16.61
	REVIEW: J. Donnachie, The Industrial Archaeology of Galloway	16.86
	REVIEW: R. W. Brunskill, <i>Illustrated Handbook of Vernacular Architecture</i>	16.88
	Craig-Fishing in the Northern Isles of Scotland	17.71
	REVIEW: R. de Z. Hall (ed.), A Bibliography on Vernacular Architecture	17.88
	The Scottish Vernacular Buildings Working Group	17.165
	Scottish Ethnology: Crossing the Rubicon. Inaugural Lecture for the Chair of Scottish Ethnology	31.1
	The Regimental Wearing of the Highland Dress	32.133
Fenton, Alexander, and David Heppell	The Earth Hound – A Living Banffshire Belief	31.144
Ferguson, W.	REVIEW: J. A. Symon, Scottish Farming Past and Present:	4.216
	REVIEW: H. J. Paton, The Claim of Scotland	13.79
Fergusson, James	The Black Dwarf: A Peeblesshire Legend	15.146

Finlayson, C. P.	REVIEW: The National Book League, Reader's Guide to Scotland: A Bibliography	14.101
Fischer, Frances J.	'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland	35.92
Flahive, Joseph J.	A Hero's Lament: Aithbhreac inghean Coirceadail's Lament for Niall Óg mac Néill	35.106
Fleming, Andrew	The Last of the Great Auks: Oral history and Ritual Killings at St Kilda	40.29
Flett, J. F. and T. M.	Social Dancing in Scotland 1700–1914	1.153
	The Bumpkin	9.85
	The Scottish Country Dance: Its Origins and Development (Part 1)	11.1
	The Scottish Country Dance: Its Origins and Development (Part 2)	11.125
	The History of the Scottish Reel as a Dance-Form: I	16.91
	The History of the Scottish Reel as a Dance Form: II	17.91
Flett, T. M.	REVIEW: Violet Alford, Sword Dance and Drama	7.248
	REVIEW: G. S. Emmerson, A Social History of Scottish Dance	18.136
Fraser, Ian A.	A Scheme for the Systematic Collection of Place-Name Material in the Hebrides	11.86
	Place Names from Oral Tradition — An Informant's Repertoire	14.192
	REVIEW: W. F. H. Nicolaisen (ed.), Margaret Gelling, and Melville Richards, <i>The Names of Towns and Cities in Britain</i>	15.82
	REVIEW: P. A. Macnab, The Isle of Mull	16.189
	REVIEW: Melville Richards (ed.), An Atlas of Anglesey	16.191
	The Place-Names of Illeray	17.155
	REVIEW: Osgood Mackenzie, A Hundred Years in the Highlands	17.169
	The Place-Names of a Deserted Island: Eilean nan Ròn	22.83
	REVIEW: A. B. Taylor, Alexander Lindsay: A Rutter of the Scottish Seas	25.82
	REVIEW: David Dorward, Scotland's Place-Names	32.154
	'The Disembowelled Horse': A place-name tale from Gaelic oral tradition	37.83
Fraser, Joy	A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White'	34.60
Gaffney, Victor	Shielings of the Drumochter	11.91
Gailey, R. Alan	The Role of Sub-Letting in the Crofting Community	5.57
	(with Malcolm MacSween) Some Shielings in North Skye	5.77
	The Evolution of Highland Rural Settlement: With particular reference to Argyllshire	6.155
Geddes, Arthur	Scotland's 'Statistical Accounts' of Parish, County, and Nation: c. 1790–1825 and 1835–1845	3.17

Gelling, Margaret	REVIEW: Hugh Marwick, The Place-Names of Birsay	14.199
George, Jane	(with Owen Hand and Alyne Jones) Appalachian-Scottish Studies, East Tennessee State University	31.146
	REVIEW: Ian McDougall, Bondagers	35.261
Gibson, John	REVIEW: A. J. MacMillan, A West Wind to East Bay: A Short History and a Genealogical Tracing of the Pioneer Families of the East Bay Areas of Cape Breton	35.263
Gillies, William	REVIEW: Colm Ó Baoill, Bàrdachd Shìlis na Ceapaich	18.143
	Courtly and Satiric Poems in the Book of the Dean of Lismore	21.35
	Gaelic Songs of the 'Forty-Five	30.19
	'Cacmhor an comann na Goill'	37.86
Glen, I. A.	A Maker of Illicit Stills	14.67
Goldring, Philip	Lewis and the Hudson's Bay Company in the 19th Century	24.23
Gower, Herschel	Jeannie Robertson: Portrait of a Traditional Singer	12.113
	OBITUARY: Jeannie Robertson: an appreciation	19.74
Gower, Herschel, and James Porter	Jeannie Robertson: The Child Ballads	14.35
	Jeannie Robertson: The 'Other' Ballads	16.139
	Jeannie Robertson: The Lyric Songs	21.55
Graham-Campbell, David	The Younger Generation in Argyll at the Beginning of the Eighteenth Century	18.83
Graham, Angus	A note on the making of nails by hand	5.117
Gray, Alexander	REVIEW: H. O. Nygard, The Ballad of Heer Halewijn	4.105
Gray, Malcolm	Settlement in the Highlands 1750–1950. The Documentary and Written Record	6.145
Grimble, Ian	Emigration in the Time of Rob Donn 1714–1778	7.129
Gunderloch, Anja	REVIEW: Sheila M. Kidd (ed.), Còmhraidhean nan Cnoc: The Nineteenth-Century Gaelic Prose Dialogue	39.257
Hand, Owen F.	Society's Bairns	32.126
Hand, Owen, Alyne Jones and Jane George	Appalachian-Scottish Studies, East Tennessee State University	31.146
Hanford, Mark	REVIEW: Peter Narváez, <i>The Good People: New Fairylore Essays</i>	31.155
Hanham, Alison	The Scottish Hecate: A wild witch chase	13.59
Hay, Geoffrey D.	The Cruck-Building at Corrimony Inverness-shire	17.127
Henderson, George	REPORT: Scottish National Portrait Gallery Exhibition: 'A Virtuous & Noble Education'	15.167
Henderson, Hamish	'The Gairdener and the Plooman'	1.182
	The Green Man of Knowledge	2.47
	Edinburgh University Folk-song Society	2.213
	Folk-Song from a Tile ['The Bonny Green Tree']	5.100
	How a Bothy Song Came into Being	5.212
	Bynames among the Tinkers	6.95

	An Aberdeen 'White Paternoster'	6.223
	A Colliery Disaster Ballad	7.92
	REVIEW: Compton Mackenzie (foreword) and J. L. Campbell (notes), <i>Tales from Barra told by the Coddy</i>	7.240
	The Buckie Wife	8.106
	The Lassies in the Coogate	8.227
	The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen	10.89
	The Soldier's Bible	10.180
	The Lone Highlander	11.237
	OBITUARY: Patrick Shuldham-Shaw	21.114
Henderson, Hamish, and Francis Collinson	'Peggy on the Banks o' Spey'	1.246
	New Child Ballad Variants from Oral Tradition	9.1
Heppell, David	(with Alexander Fenton) The Earth Hound – A Living Banffshire Belief	31.144
Holmes, Marta	An unrecorded type of belted plaid?	6.246
Holmsen, Rigmor F.	The Traditional Rural Community in Norway: Institutional Network and Social Groupings	32.107
Horn, D. B.	Natural Philosophy and Mountaineering in Scotland 1750–1850	7.1
Houston, Rab	'Frequent Flitting': Geographical Mobility and Social Structure in mid-19 th -century Greenlaw	27.31
Howatson, William	The Scottish Hairst and Seasonal Labour, 1600–1870	26.13
Howieson, Iain G.	Bàrdachd Baile – Ath-mheasadh	40.41
Hunter, James	The Emergence of the Crofting Community: The Religious Contribution, 1798–1843	18.95
Hyland, Meg	<i>'Tam o' Shanter 's Geansaidh Snàith'</i> : The Innovative Work Songs of Gaelic-Speaking Herring Gutters	39.180
Jack, Ronald D. S.	REVIEW: Tom Scott, Dunbar: A Critical Exposition of the Poems	11.113
	REVIEW: Charles King (ed.), Twelve Modern Scottish Poets	16.82
Jackson, Anthony	Pictish Social Structure and Symbol-Stones: An anthropological assessment	15.121
Jackson, Kenneth H.	Four Local Anecdotes from Harris	3.72
	Cailleach a[n] tSruth Ruaidh / The Hag of the Red Stream	6.184
	REVIEW: John Mackechnie (ed.), The Dewar Manuscripts Volume One	9.206
Jamieson, Peter	Shetland Weather Lore: from the MSS of Laurence Williamson of Gardie (1855–1936)	11.101
Jirlow, Ragnar and Ian Whitaker	The Plough in Scotland	1.71
Johnson, David	Musical Traditions in the Forbes Family of Disblair, Aberdeenshire	22.91
Johnson, L. G.	Laurence Williamson	6.49

Jones, Alyne	(with Owen Hand and Jane George) Appalachian-Scottish Studies, East Tennessee State University	31.146
Jones, Thomas	Historical Writing in Medieval Welsh	12.15
Kent, F. E.	A Simple Tape-Loop Repeating Device	10.108
Kerr, R.	REVIEW: Åke Hultkranz, International Dictionary of Regional European Ethnology and Folklore I: General Ethnological Concepts	6.259
King, Jacob	REVIEW: John Murray, Reading the Gaelic Landscape – Leughadh Aghaidh na Tìre	38.125
Kinniburgh, Ian A. G.	A Note on Timothy Pont's Survey of Scotland	12.187
Kissling, Werner	Tidal Nets of the Solway	2.166
Laing, Margaret	REVIEW: Fran Colman (ed.), Evidence for Old English: Material and Theoretical Bases for Reconstruction	31.159
Lamb, William	Reeling in the Strathspey: The Origins of Scotland's National Music	36.66
	Grafting Culture: On the Development and Diffusion of the Strathspey in Scottish Music	37.94
Lamb, William, Natasha Sumner, and Gordon Wells	Digital Developments in Scottish Studies: William Lamb, Natasha Sumner, and Gordon Wells in conversation with Virginia Blankenhorn	40.65
Lamont, W. D.	Old Land Denominations and 'Old Extent' in Islay: Part One	1.183
	Old Land Denominations and 'Old Extent' in Islay: Part Two	2.86
	'House' and 'Pennyland' in the Highlands and Isles	25.65
Leitch, Roger, and Christopher Smith	Archaeology and Ethnohistory of Cave Dwelling in Scotland	31.101
Leneman, Leah	The SSPCK and the Question of Gaelic in Blair Atholl	26.57
Lewis, Mary Ellen B.	'The joy of my heart': Robert Burns as Folklorist	20.45
Lindahl, Carl	Storytelling among Lowland Scots since 1800. An All- Female Upper-Middle-Class Family Oral Tradition in the Context of Written Tale Collections	38.72
Lindsay, James M.	Some Aspects of the Timber Supply in the Highlands, 1700–1850	19.39
Linnard, William	Timber Floating: An Early Record on the Tay and the use of Coracles or Currachs	25.77
Lorimer, Robin L. C.	Studies in Pibroch	6.1
	Studies in Pibroch	8.45
Love, J. A.	Shielings of the Isle of Rum	25.39
Lyle, Emily B.	A Reconsideration of the Place Names in 'Thomas the Rhymer'	13.65
	The Burns Text of Tam Lin	15.53
	The Matching of Andrew Blaikie's Ballad Tunes with their Texts	16.175
	An Eighteenth-century Record of 'The Laird o Logie'	17.162

	(with Patrick N. Shuldham-Shaw) Folk-Song in the North-East: J. B. Duncan's Lecture 1908	18.1
	'Mony Kings, Mony Queens' and its Possible Link with Seasonal Custom	21.109
	The Twa Magicians as Conception Story	23.79
	(with Margaret Bennett) Carryanchor Night	31.131
	'It Sits Heich, It Cries Sair'	31.133
	The Good Man's Croft	36.103
	The Legendary History of Alasdair MacColla as received from Dugald MacDougall of Crubasdale, Kintyre, in 1825	37.105
	(with Katherine Campbell) The Traditional Sources of Four Burns Songs: The Posie' 'Craigie-burn Wood' 'Ae Day a braw wooer' and 'A waukrife Minnie'	40.1
Mac Amhlaidh, Dòmhnall	Coire agus Coin-Shìdh am Beàrnaraigh	37.114
Mac Giolla Léith, Caoimhín	Yeatsian shades in the poetry of Ó Direáin and MacGill- Eain	37.117
MacAulay, Donald	REVIEW: Scottish Council for Research in Education, Gaelic-Speaking Children in Highland Schools	7.242
Macdonald, Aidan	'Annat' in Scotland: A Provisional Review	17.135
MacDonald, Donald A.	Fear a' Churracain Ghlais	7.86
	A Uist Legend	7.209
	A' Madadh Ruadh agus a' Madadh Allaidh (The Fox and the Wolf)	8.218
	A' Ghobhar Ghlas (The Grey Goat)	9.108
	Riobaidh agus Robaidh agus Brionaidh	10.92
	An Tàillear agus a Bhean	10.182
	Each a' Mhinisteir	11.239
	Righ Eilifacs	16.1
	A Visual Memory	22.1
	(with Alan Bruford) Nasg – A West Highland Tethering Device	31.135
	Bleith Sailoiniga (The Salonika Milling)	32.38
MacDonald, Donald A., and Alan Bruford	An Ceatharnach Caol Riabhach	14.133
MacDonald, Donald John	A Plough from South Uist	1.241
MacDonald, Fiona M.	REVIEW: Alan Bruford and Donald A. MacDonald (eds), <i>Scottish Traditional Tales</i>	32.146
	REVIEW: Margaret Bennett, Scottish Customs from the Cradle to the Grave	32.149
	REVIEW: Angus Duncan, Hebridean Island	32.152
MacDonald, Norman	Gaelic Folklore: Natural Objects with Supernatural Powers	2.140
Macdonald, Sharon	'A bheil am feur gorm fhathast?': Some problems concerning language and cultural shift	33.186
Macgregor, D. R.	The Island of St Kilda	4.1

MacilleDhuibh, Raghnall [Black. Ronald I. M.]	An t-Each Uisge	37.125
MacInnes, John	A Traditional Song from Skye	5.106
	A Folktale from St. Kilda [<i>Dùgan is Fearchar Mór</i> / 'Dugan and Big Farquhar']	5.215
	Two poems ascribed to Duncan Ban Macintyre (1724–1812)	6.99
	Corrigendum	6.120
	Personal names in a Gaelic song [Oran Mór Sgorabreac]	6.235
	Sgeulachd Mhìcheil Scot	7.106
	Tàladh Choinnich Oig	7.226
	A Gaelic Song of the Sutherland Clearances	8.104
	A Variant of a poem by Duncan Ban McIntyre	9.117
	Oran nan Dròbhairean (The Drovers' Song)	9.189
	MacMhuirich and The Old Woman from Harris	10.104
	Oran Mór Sgorbreac	11.100
	The Oral Tradition in Scottish Gaelic Poetry	12.29
Mackay, Margaret A.	REVIEW: John Mannion, Irish Settlements in Eastern Canada: A Study of Cultural Transfer and Adaptation	19.81
	OBITUARY: Duncan MacGregor Whyte (1866–1953)	32.v
	OBITUARY: Eric Radcliffe Cregeen, 1929–1983; and Bibliography of Eric Radcliffe Cregeen	32.1
	'Here I am in another world': John Francis Campbell in Tiree	32.119
	An Axle and Two Wheels: Material Culture and Memory in a Sutherland Emigrant Family of the Nineteenth Century	37.134
	OBITUARY: Stewart Forson Sanderson 1924–2016	39.260
MacKenzie, Colin Scott	From Stornoway to 'Mortuary View': A Memoir	37.142
Mackie, Catriona	REVIEW: Marion Wood (ed.), The Hearth in Scotland	35.274
Maclean, Calum I.	Am Ministear agus an Claban	1.65
	The Birth and Youthful Exploits of Fionn	1.205
	International Folktales in the Archives	2.113
	Traditional Beliefs in Scotland	3.189
	Naidheachdan mu Shìdhichean as Loch Abar / Fairy Stories from Lochaber	4.84
	REVIEW: R. Th. Christiansen, Studies in Irish and Scandinavian Folktales	4.214
	The Last Sheaf	8.193
Maclean, Calum I., and Stewart F. Sanderson	A Collection of Riddles from Shetland	4.150
MacLean, Douglas	Knapdale Dedications to a Leinster Saint: Sculpture Hagiography and Oral Tradition	27.49
MacLeod, Morag	REVIEW: Roderick MacKinnon, Gaelic	16.83

	REVIEW: J. L. Campbell and Francis Collinson, <i>Hebridean Folksongs</i> vols. I, II, and III	26.62
	A Lewis Man's Songbook	32.70
	REVIEW: Donald E. Meek (ed.), Màiri Mhòr nan Oran: Taghadh de a h-Òrain	33.202
	REVIEW: Fr John Angus MacDonald (ed.), <i>Òrain</i> Dòmhnall Ailein – The songs of Donald Allan MacDonald 1906–92	34.230
	REVIEW: Bill Innes (ed.), <i>Chì mi – Dòmhnall Iain MacDhòmhnaill. The Gaelic Poetry of Donald John MacDonald</i>	34.230
MacPherson, Alan G.	An Old Highland Genealogy	10.1
	An Old Highland Parish Register: Survivals of Clanship and Social Change in Laggan, Inverness-shire 1775–1854 (Part 1)	11.149
	An Old Highland Parish Register: Survivals of Clanship and Social Change in Laggan Inverness-shire 1775–1869 (Part 2)	12.81
MacPherson, Iain S.	REVIEW: Màiri Sìne Chaimbeul, Iain Mac Mhurchaidh: The life and work of John MacRae Kintail and North Carolina	40.129
MacQueen, J. G.	REVIEW: Finnish Society for the Study of Comparative Religion, <i>Temenos</i> Vol. 5	15.161
MacQueen, John	REVIEW: David Craig, Scottish Literature and the Scottish People 1680–1830	7.124
	REVIEW: Douglas Duncan, Thomas Ruddiman	10.208
	Scott and 'Tales of My Landlord"	15.85
	The Gaelic Speakers of Galloway and Carrick	17.17
	Neoplatonism and Orphism in Fifteenth-Century Scotland: The Evidence of Henryson's <i>New Orpheus</i>	20.69
	Pennyland and Davoch in South-Western Scotland: A Preliminary Note	23.69
	Myth and the Legends of Lowland Scottish Saints	24.1
MacQueen, Winifred and John	Vita Merlini Silvestris	29.77
MacSween, Malcolm, and Alan Gailey	Some Shielings in North Skye	5.77
Martin, Lauren	REVIEW: Lawrence Normand and Gareth Roberts (eds), Witchcraft in Early Modern Scotland: James VI's Demonology and the North Berwick Witches	34.241
Martin, Neill	The Gaelic Rèiteach: Symbolism and Practice	34.77
	REVIEW: Ronald Black (ed.), The Gaelic Otherworld. John Gregorson Campbell's Superstitions of the Highlands and Islands of Scotland and Witchcraft and Second Sight in the Highlands and Islands	35.257
Marwick, Hugh	REVIEW: F. T. Wainwright (ed.), The Northern Isles	7.120
Mather, J. Y.	Boats and Boatmen of Orkney and Shetland	8.19

	REVIEW: T. A. Robertson and John J. Graham (eds),	9.121
	Shetland Folk Book Vol. IV	<i>y</i> .121
	Aspects of the Linguistic Geography of Scotland: I	9.129
	REVIEW: Ulster Folk Museum, <i>Ulster Dialects – An Introductory Syposium</i>	9.212
	Aspects of the Linguistic Geography of Scotland II: East Coast Fishing	10.129
	REVIEW: Gordon Donaldson, Northwards by Sea	11.120
	Aspects of the Linguistic Geography of Scotland III: Fishing Communities of the East Coast (Part 1)	13.1
	REVIEW: Gloria Wilson, Scottish Fishing Craft and More Scottish Fishing Craft	13.177
	REVIEW: Angus Martin, The Ring-Net Fishermen	28.91
Matheson, Angus	REVIEW: J. L. Campbell (trans.), Stories from South Uist told by Angus MacLellan	6.113
Matheson, William	REVIEW: J. L. Campbell (ed.), Gaelic Words and Expressions from South Uist and Eriskay	4.206
	REVIEW: W. R. Kermack, The Scottish Highlands: A Short History	9.218
	Aonghus nan Aoir: A Case of Mistaken Identity	21.105
Matthew, R. H., and P. J. Nuttgens	Two Scottish Villages: A Planning Study	3.113
Maxwell, Stuart	REVIEW: M. R. Apted, <i>The Painted Ceilings of Scotland:</i> 1550–1650	11.119
McAlpine, Kaye	'Those Having Business There': Fairs in Scottish Almanac Lists	33.76
McEntire, Nancy Cassell	Supernatural Beings in the Far North: Folkore Folk Belief and the Selkie	35.120
McIntosh, Angus	OBITUARY: Professor Séamas Delargy	24.107
McLeod, Wilson	Luchd na Gàidhlig and the 'Detritus of a Nation'	37.149
McNeill, Marian	REVIEW: Albert Mackie, Scottish Pageantry	13.86
Meek, Donald E.	Evangelical Missionaries in the Early Nineteenth-Century Highlands	28.1
	Dugald Sinclair: The Life and Work of a Highland Itinerant Missionary	30.59
	'As Some of Your Own Poets Have Said'	31.9
	John Bunyan in the Kilt: The Influence of Bunyan Texts on Religious Expression and Experience in the Scottish Highlands and Islands	37.155
Megaw, Basil R. S.	An Eighteenth-Century Representation of a Highland Boat	5.96
	Funeral Resting Cairns in Scotland	5.202
	The 'Moss Houses' of Kincardine Perthshire 1792	6.87
	Farming and fishing scenes on a Caithness Plan 1772	6.218
	Goat-keeping in the Old Highland Economy	7.201
	An Oil Painting of a Highland Shinty Match	8.103

	A Shetland Riddle	8.128
	Goat-keeping in the Old Highland Economy – 2	8.213
	REVIEW: Laurits Bødker, <i>The Nordic Riddle: Terminology</i> and Bibliography	8.237
	'Evening in a Scots Cottage'	9.106
	Women Coal-bearers in Midlothian	10.87
	The Topography of Pitlessie Fair	10.178
	ANNOUNCEMENT: Third International Congress of Celtic Studies	10.197
	OBITUARY: Robert Kerr (1889–1967)	11.251
	The Date of Pont's Survey and its Background	13.71
	'An Ayrshire gentleman's farmhouse: A drawing of Mossgiel'	15.67
	Norseman and Native in the Kingdom of the Isles: A Reassessment of the Manx Evidence	20.1
	Note on 'Pennyland and Davoch in South-Western Scotland'	23.75
Megaw, J. V. S.	A Note on the Stock-and-Horn	10.114
Meid, Wolfgang	Indo-European and Celtic	12.45
Meier, H. H.	REVIEW: M. L. Anderson (ed.), <i>The James Carmichaell Collection of Proverbs in Scots</i>	2.205
Michie, G., and Alexander Fenton	Cheese-Presses in Angus	7.47
Miller, M.	The Last Century of Pictish Succession	23.39
Miller, Ronald	Land Use by Summer Shielings	11.193
Mitchison, Rosalind	Two Northern Ports	7.75
	Dr. Walton's 'Population Changes in North-East Scotland'	7.251
	REVIEW: Occasional booklets and exhibition catalogues from The Scottish National Portrait Gallery and Exhibition Notes from The National Museum of Antiquities	10.122
	REVIEW: Barbara L. H. Horn (ed.), Letters of John Ramsay of Ochtertyre	13.88
Moisley, H. A.	The Domiciles of Scottish University Students	4.71
	Population Changes and the Highland Problem, 1951–1961	6.194
	The Deserted Hebrides	10.44
Montgomerie, William	Two Songs by Lady Nairne	1.165
	An old version of 'The Laird o' Cockpen'	2.209
	Proposal for a Scottish Folk Song Society	3.108
	The Land o' the Leal	3.201
	REVIEW: H. M. Shire (ed.), Poems from Panmure House	5.236
	REVIEW: Willa Muir, Living with Ballads	9.221
Morris, John	The Scottish Fair as seen in Eighteenth- and Nineteenth-Century Sources	33.89
Morrison, Andrew	REVIEW: Scottish Development Education Centre, Homes	31.157

	REVIEW: Nils White, The Farmsteadings of the Bathgate Hills	31.157
Mullins, Willow	REVIEW: Mark Turin, Claire Wheeler, and Eleanor Wilkinson (eds), <i>Oral Literature in the Digital Age:</i> Archiving Orality and Connecting with Communities	40.133
Munro, Ailie	Lizzie Higgins and the Oral Transmission of Ten Child Ballads	14.155
	REVIEW: George S. Emmerson, Rantin' Pipe and Tremblin' String: A History of Scottish Dance Music	17.85
	'Abbotsford Collection of Border Ballads': Sophia Scott's Manuscript Book with Airs	20.91
Murison, David	REVIEW: Ian S. Munro, Leslie Mitchell: Lewis Grassic Gibbon	11.109
	REVIEW: David Buchan, <i>The Ballad and the Folk</i> and <i>A Scottish Ballad Book</i>	18.139
	REVIEW: Alexander Fenton, The Various Names of Shetland	18.148
	REVIEW: E. B. Lyle, Andrew Crawford's Collection of Ballads and Songs vol. 1	19.87
	Alexander Scott (ed.), Neil M. Gunn: The Man and the Writer	19.89
	Douglas F. Young, Beyond the Sunset: A Study of James Leslie Mitchell (Lewis Grassic Gibbon)	19.89
	REVIEW: Vernon Bogdanor, Devolution	23.88
	REVIEW: Gregory Kratzmann, Anglo-Scottish Literary Relations 1430–1550	24.109
Murray, Joan E. L.	The Agriculture of Crail, 1550–1600	8.85
Murray, John Stuart	Differentiating the Gaelic Landscape of the Perthshire Highlands	34.159
Newton, Michael	Prophecy and Cultural Conflict in Gaelic Tradition	35.144
	The Great Caledonian Forest of the Mind: Highland Woods and Tree Symbolism in Scottish Gaelic Tradition	37.164
Nicolaisen, W. F. H.	The Semantic Structure of Scottish Hydronymy	1.211
	Scottish Place Names: (1) Armaidh (2) Caddon Water (3) Livet (4) Forth	2.109
	Scottish Place-Names: (5) <i>Shin</i> (6) <i>Tain</i> (7) Gaelic <i>lòn</i> in stream names (8) <i>Lugton Water</i>	2.189
_	Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (9) <i>Dryfesdale</i> ; (10) The Type 'Burn of—' in Scottish Hydronomy	3.88
	REPORT: VI th International Congress of Onomastic Sciences	3.111
	Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (12) Nevis	3.214
	Norse Place-Names in Southwest Scotland	4.49
	Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (13) Some early forms of the Stirlingshire <i>Carron</i>	4.96

 Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (14) <i>Avon</i> (15) Names containing the preposition <i>of</i>	4.187
 Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (16) The interpretation of name-changes	5.85
 A Symposium on Place-Name Research	5.111
 Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (17) Sike and Strand	5.199
 Some Minor Manuscript Sources of Scottish Place-Names	5.209
 Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (18) Lane in Galloway	6.85
 Council for Name Studies: Great Britain and Ireland	6.93
Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (19) Further minor elements in Scottish river-names: <i>lake, latch, linn, rið</i> or *rið, runner, spout, stank, stream	6.210
 Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (20) Path	7.83
 Some Gaelic Place-Rhymes	7.100
 Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (21) Kilwinning	7.198
 Scottish Place-Names: (22) Old Norse pveit etc.	8.96
 Celts and Anglo-Saxons in the Scottish Border Counties: The Place-Name Evidence	8.141
 Scottish Place-Names: (23) The Distribution of Old Norse <i>býr</i> and <i>fjall</i>	8.208
 Scottish Place-Names: (24) Slew- and sliabh	9.91
 REVIEW: S. G. E. Lythe, Gourlays of Dundee: The Rise and Fall of a Scottish Shipbuilding Firm	9.123
 Scottish Place-Names: (25) 'Hill of' and 'Loch of-'	9.175
 Scottish Studies in 1964: An Annual Bibliography	9.225
 Scottish Place-Names: (26) Blackadder and Whiteadder	10.78
 REVIEW: C. P. Will, Place Names of Northeast Angus	10.116
 Scottish Place-Names: (27) Thurso	10.171
 REVIEW: H. Aitken and R. Michaelis-Jena (eds), Schottische Volksmärchen	10.210
 Scottish Studies in 1965: An Annual Bibliography	10.214
 Scottish Place Names: (28) Old English wīc	11.75
 Scottish Place-Names: (29) Scandinavian Personal Names in the Place Names of S. E. Scotland	11.223
 Scottish Studies in 1966: An Annual Bibliography	11.252
 Foreword: Proceedings of the Third International Congress of Celtic Studies	12.1
 Third International Congress of Celtic Studies: Congress Programme and Membership List	12.3
 Third International Congress of Celtic Studies: Information about Papers Read at Sectional Meetings	12.79
 Scottish Place-Names: (30) Fintry	12.179
 Scottish Studies in 1967: An Annual Bibliography	12.207
 Scottish Place-Names: (31) Falkirk	13.47

	REVIEW: Arbeit und Volksleben: Deutscher Volkskunde- kongress 1965 in Marburg	13.81
	Scottish Place-Names: (32) Gaelic tulach and barr	13.159
	REVIEW: Theodore Fontane, Across the Tweed	13.175
	REVIEW: Günther Kapfhammer, St Englmar – Eine volkskundliche Ortsmonographie	13.184
	Scottish Studies in 1968: An Annual Bibliography	13.189
	REVIEW: Patrick Shuldham Shaw, Emily B. Lyle, and Adam McNaughtan (eds), <i>The Greig-Duncan Folksong Collection</i> vol. 5	32.144
Norman, Joanne S.	Sources for the Grotesque in William Dunbar's 'Dance of the Sevin Deidly Synnis'	29.55
Nuttgens, P. J.	(with R. H. Matthew) Two Scottish Villages: A Planning Study	3.113
Ó Baoill, Colm	REVIEW: William Matheson (ed.), The Blind Harper (An Clarsair Dall): The Songs of Roderick Morison and his Music	17.81
	REVIEW: Kenneth Nicholls, Gaelic and Gaelicised Ireland in the Middle Ages	17.168
O'Dell, Andrew C.	REVIEW: Gordon Donaldson, Shetland Life under Earl Patrick	4.205
Ó Dochartaigh, Cathair	REVIEW: Kenneth Jackson (ed.), Scéalta ón mBlascaod	14.97
Ó Laoire, Lillis	REVIEW: John Beech, Owen Hand, Fiona MacDonald, Mark A. Mulhern, and Jeremy Weston (eds), Scottish Life and Society 10. A Compendium of Scottish Ethnology: Oral Literature and Performance Culture	35.253
	Seán Bán MacGrianna and 'Christine Keeler'	37.174
Ó Madagáin, Breandán	Gaelic Lullaby: A Charm to Protect the Baby?	29.29
Ó Maolalaigh, Roibeard	Ionad na Gaeilge / The Centre for Irish Studies	32.125
	Am Buadhfhacal Meadhan-Aoiseach <i>Meranach</i> agus <i>mearan mearanach dàsachdach dàsan(n)ach</i> na Gàidhlig	37.183
Orr, John	The School of Scottish Studies	1.1
Osborne, R. H.	The Movements of People in Scotland, 1851–1951	2.1
Parry, M. L.	County Maps as Historical Sources: A Sequence of Surveys in South-East Scotland	19.15
Pettegree, Jane	Volunteer Bands and Local Identity in Caithness at the Time of the Second Reform Act	40.83
	REVIEW: Elaine Moohan and Kenneth Elliot (eds), <i>The Complete Works of Robert Johnson</i>	40.134
Piggott, Stuart	REVIEW: A. Dent and D. M. Goodall, <i>The Foals of Epona:</i> A History of British Ponies from the Bronze Age to Yesterday	9.119
Plenderleith, R. W.	An old Scottish yard and ell measure	3.105
Porter, James	Analytical Aspects of 'The Conundrum'	11.241
	Problems and Experiments in the Notional Method of Vocal Transcription	12.169

	(with Herschel Gower) Jeannie Robertson: The Child Ballads	14.35
	(with Herschel Gower) Jeannie Robertson: The 'Other' Ballads	16.139
	(with Herschel Gower) Jeannie Robertson: The Lyric Songs	21.55
	Does Ethnology have a Future?	34.178
Power, Rosemary	Geasa and Álög: Magic Formulae and Perilous Quests in Gaelic and Norse	28.69
Prevost, W. A. J.	Joseph Train's Letter to Sir Walter Scott concerning Wandering Willie	20.117
Purser, John	The Significance of Music in the Gàidhealtachd in the Preand Early-Historic Period	37.207
Rae, Thomas I.	REVIEW: William Croft Dickinson, Scotland from the Earliest Times to 1603	7.117
Rehfisch, Farnham	Marriage and the Elementary Family among the Scottish Tinkers	5.121
Renwick, W. L.	REVIEW: Thomas Crawford, Burns: A Study of the Poems and Songs	5.229
Richards, Eric	The Mind of Patrick Sellar (1780–1851)	15.1
	How Tame were the Highlanders during the Clearances?	17.35
Ritchie, Graham	REVIEW: Anne Ross, Everyday Life of the Pagan Celts	15.160
Roberts, Alasdair	Friendship, Faith, and the Bard MacLean	39.228
Ross, Anne	A Story from Vatersay	5.108
	Tobar nam Maor 'The Well of the Stewards'	5.206
	Severed Heads in Wells: An Aspect of the Well Cult	6.31
	The Blackness 'Black Douglas'	6.96
	Note on votive pottery associated with wells	6.228
	Birds of Life and Birds of Death	7.215
	Cutting the 'Maiden' on Loch Tayside	8.229
	Alexander MacGregor, a Camserney Poet of the Nineteenth Century: Some Biographical Notes	9.113
	Hallowe'en at Fortingall, Perthshire	9.204
	REVIEW: Maire MacNeill, The Festival of Lughnasa	11.104
	REVIEW: K. M. Briggs, Pale Hecate's Team	11.247
Ross, James	A Classification of Gaelic Folk-Song	1.95
	A Rhampsinitus Story from Skye	2.123
	Folk Song and Social Environment: A Study of the Repertoire of Nan MacKinnon of Vatersay	5.18
	Bilingualism and Folk Life	6.60
	Mac a Bhutler: A Master Thief Story from Skye	7.18
Ryder, M. L.	Some Eighteenth-Century Shetland Wool	10.190
	Some Wool Cloth from St Kilda	18.133
Ryder, Michael	The Evolution of Scottish Breeds of Sheep	12.127
Rymer, L.	The Kelp Industry in North Knapdale	18.127

Sanderson, Joyce M.	A Recently-Discovered Poem in Scots Vernacular: 'Complections of Men in Verse'	28.49
Sanderson, Stewart F.	The Work of the School of Scottish Studies	1.3
	A Packman's Bivey in Moidart	1.243
	REVIEW: Iain Ross (ed.), The Gude and Godlie Ballatis	3.102
	REVIEW: Ralph S. Walker, John Knox: Historie of the Reformation in Scotland	3.102
	Tools for Making Ropes	4.117
Scott, William W.	John of Fordun's Description of the Western Isles	23.1
Seathach, Iain [Shaw, John]	'Có às don Chorra-Ghiullan Ghlas?'	37.222
Sellar, W. D. H.	Family Origins in Cowal and Knapdale	15.21
	The Earliest Campbells – Norman, Briton, or Gael?	17.109
	O'Donnell Lecture 1985. Celtic Law and Scots Law: Survival and Integration	29.1
Shaw, John [Seathach, Iain]	"Sgeulachd a' Chait Bhig 's a' Chait Mhóir": A Gaelic Variant of 'The Two Travellers' (AT 613)	30.93
	REVIEW: Reimund Kvideland and Henning K. Sehmsdort (eds), All the World's Reward: Folktales Told by Five Scandinavian Storytellers	33.198
	REVIEW: Donald MacAulay, James Gleasure, and Colm Ó Baoill (eds), Scottish Gaelic Studies vol. 17 (Féill-Sgrìbhinn do Ruairidh MacThòmais/Festschrift for Professor D. S. Thomson)	34.237
	REVIEW: Gearóid Ó Crualaoich, The Book of the Cailleach: Stories of the Wise-Woman Healer	35.265
	REVIEW: Seòsamh Watson (ed./deas.), Saoghal Bana-mharaiche	35.271
	REVIEW: David Campbell and Duncan Williamson, <i>A Traveller in Two Worlds</i> . 2 vols.	36.144
	REVIEW: William Lamb (ed.), Keith Norman MacDonald's Puirt-à-Beul: The Vocal Dance Music of the Scottish Gaels	36.147
	REVIEW: Séamas Ó Catháin, Gaelic Grace Notes: The Music Expedition of Ole Mørk Sandvik to Ireland and Scotland	38.128
	REVIEW: John G. Gibson, Gaelic Cape Breton Step- Dancing: An Historical and Ethnographic Perspective	38.130
	REVIEW: Philip Fogarty, Tiber Falzett, agus Lillis Ó Laoire (eag.), <i>Dhá Leagan Déag: Léargas Nua ar an Sean-</i> <i>Nós</i>	40.135
Sheets, John W.	Miss Catherine McKinnon's 'Russian Fortune'	31.88
Shepherd, H. D.	Dog Bowies: The Use of Dogskins for Fishing Floats	23.83
Shields, Hugh	REVIEW: F. G. Andersen, O. Holzapfel, and T. Pettitt, <i>The Ballad as Narrative: Studies in the Ballad Tradition of England, Scotland, Germany, and Denmark</i>	26.61
Shire, Helena M.	Robert Edwards' Commonplace Book and Scots Literary Tradition	5.43

Shuldham-Shaw, Patrick N.	The Ballad 'King Orfeo'	20.124
	OBITUARY: Professor T. M. Flett, 1923–1976	20.127
Shuldham-Shaw, Patrick N., and E. B. Lyle	Folk-Song in the North-East: J. B. Duncan's Lecture 1908	18.1
Simpson, David	The Lammas Feasts in Cramond Parish	5.222
Simpson, Eric J.	Farm Carts and Waggons of the Orkney Islands	7.154
Simpson, Jacqueline	A Danish Analogue to 'Wandering Willie's Tale'	32.130
	A Breton Analogue to 'Wandering Willie's Tale'	34.225
Simpson, John	REPORT: The First International Saga Conference	15.165
Simpson, John M.	REVIEW: P. W. J. Riley, <i>The English Ministers and Scotland 1707–1727</i>	9.209
Sinclair, A. C. W.	Bird Lore in Foreglen	1.242
Sinclair, Elizabeth	Scottish Folklore Bibliography for 1961	6.201
	Scottish Folklore Bibliography for 1962	7.170
	Scottish Studies in 1963: An Annual Bibliography	8.239
Skinner, B. C.	Skirling Fair and the Painter James Howe	10.112
Skinner, Basil	The Heugh Mills at Dunfermline	10.188
	REVIEW: John Strawhorn, The New History of Cumnock	12.195
Smith, Christopher	(with Roger Leitch) Archaeology and Ethnohistory of Cave Dwelling in Scotland	31.101
Smith, Donald	REVIEW: Timothy Neat, <i>Hamish Henderson: A Biography</i> . 2 vols.	36.149
Smout, T. C.	The Erskines of Mar and the Development of Alloa, 1689–1825	7.57
	REVIEW: Rosalind Mitchison, Agricultural Sir John: The Life of Sir John Sinclair of Ulbster	8.124
	Goat-keeping in the Old Highland Economy (4)	9.186
	REVIEW: B. C. Skinner, The Lime Industry in the Lothians	14.98
Sneddon, Donnchadh	REVIEW: Iain Mac a' Ghobhainn, <i>Na Sgeulachdan</i> Gàidhlig	40.137
Speitel, Hans	'Caller Ou!'. An Edinburgh fishwives' cry and an old Scottish sound change	19.69
Stanley, M. J.	REVIEW: Alan Gailey and Alexander Fenton (eds), <i>The Spade in Northern and Atlantic Europe</i>	15.75
Steer, K. A.	REVIEW: S. Piggott and K. Henderson, <i>Scotland Before History</i>	4.212
Stevenson, David	Major Weir: A Justified Sinner?	16.161
	The Massacre at Dunaverty, 1647	19.27
	Cartography and the Kirk: Aspects of the Making of the First Atlas of Scotland	26.1
Stewart, Marion	A Recently Discovered Manuscript: 'ane tail of Sir colling ye knyt'	16.23
	'King Orphius'	17.1

Stiùbhart, Domhnall Uilleam	Mì-thuigse, Dìth Tuigse, Tàthagan: Buannachd nam Mearachd ann an Cruinneachaidhean Beul-Aithris Alasdair MhicGilleMhìcheil	37.230
	Some Heathenish and Superstitious Rites: A Letter from Lewis, 1700	34.203
Stoklund, Bjarne	Á fjall in the Faroe Islands	32.89
Stone, Jeffrey	The Origins of the Three Maps of Fife Published by Blaeu in 1654	29.39
Storrie, Margaret C.	A Note on William Bald's Plan of Ardnamurchan and Sunart, 1807	5.112
	Two Early Resettlement Schemes in Barra	6.71
	Landholdings and Population in Arran from the Late Eighteenth Century	11.49
Storrier, Susan	Jewish Cuisine in Edinburgh	31.14
	'Bunning': A Contemporary Office Custom	31.128
Struthers, A. M.	The Third Statistical Account of Scotland: Its Origin and Progress	3.30
Sumner, Natasha	Digital Developments in Scottish Studies: William Lamb, Natasha Sumner, and Gordon Wells in conversation with Virginia Blankenhorn	40.65
Sydeserff, David	Clawbare, otherwise Ruchlaw West Mains, Stenton, East Lothian	31.141
Talbot, Rhona	Student Projects and Dissertations on Traditional Crafts and Industries, 1976–1997	32.136
Taylor, A. B.	Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (11) Ljó∂hús – Lewis	3.209
	The Scandinavian Settlements in the North and West of Scotland: Documentary and Place-Name Evidence	6.178
	REVIEW: Robert S. Barclay (ed.), <i>The Court Book of Orkney and Shetland 1612–1613</i>	7.245
	REVIEW: John Robertson, Uppies and Doonies: The Story of the Kirkwall Ba' Game	12.203
	The Name 'St Kilda'	13.145
	REPORT: Fourth International Conference on the History of Cartography	15.166
	Cape Wrath and its Various Names	17.61
Third, Betty M. W.	The Significance of Scottish Estate Plans and Associated Documents	1.39
Thomas, Charles	REVIEW: Anne Ross, Pagan Celtic Britain	11.248
Thomson, Derick S.	REVIEW: A. Matheson, J. MacInnes, H. J. Rose, and K. Jackson (eds), <i>More West Highland Tales</i>	5.232
	Gaelic Learned Orders and Literati in Medieval Scotland	12.57
Thomson, Robert L.	OBITUARY: Sheila Margaret Cregeen, 1924–1993	32.10
Thorpe Davie, Cedric	REVIEW: B. H. Bronson, The Traditional Tunes of the Child Ballads	8.121
	REVIEW: Francis Collinson, <i>The Traditional and National Music of Scotland</i>	11.116

Thorson, Per	Thurso: A Reply	11.84
Tivy, Joy	Easter Ross: A Residual Crofting Area	9.64
Tranter, Neil	The Reverend Andrew Urquhart and the Social Structure of Portpatrick in 1832	18.39
Turnock, David	Some Geographical Aspects of Crofting in 'Lochaber'	13.33
	Population and Places in N. E. Scotland 1951-61	13.167
Tulloch, Tom	(with Alan Bruford) Flitting Peats in North Yell	32.50
Uhlig, H.	Some Remarks on Comparative Research in Settlement Structures	6.181
Viereck, Wolfgang	REVIEW: D. S. Brewer, Margaret Laing, and Keith Williamson (eds), Speaking in our Tongues: Proceedings of a Colloquium on Medieval Dialectology and Related Disciplines	32.150
Voss, Tony	William Dawson (1734–1815): Improver and Philosopher	38.105
Walton, Kenneth	Population changes in North-East Scotland 1696–1951	5.149
Watson, J. Wreford	OBITUARY: The late Professor Åke Campbell	2.107
	Edward Lhuyd and Scottish Studies	2.117
	Scottish contribution to the Inventaria Archaeologica	2.213
	ANNOUNCEMENT: International Congress for Folk-tale Research	2.214
	Scottish Proverbs: Additional Note	3.112
	REPORTS: International Congress of Celtic Studies 1959; International Congress for Folktale Research 1959	3.234
	A Symposium on Material Culture Research 1959	4.120
	OBITUARY: The Late Calum I. Maclean / Calum Iain MacGhille Eathain nach maireann	4.121
	ANNOUNCEMENT: A Society for Folk Life Studies	4.223
	The Evolution of Rural Settlement in Scotland: An Introduction	6.121
	Auchindrain: A multiple-tenancy farm in Mid Argyll	7.230
Wells, Gordon	Digital Developments in Scottish Studies: William Lamb, Natasha Sumner, and Gordon Wells in conversation with Virginia Blankenhorn	40.65
West, Gary J.	Conceptualising Neighbourhood: Charity Labour Gatherings in Rural Perthshire, 1850–1950	33.132
Wheeler, Philip T.	The Sutherland Crofting System	8.172
Whitaker, Ian	A Shoemaker's Vice from South Uist	2.119
	Inhabited Caves in Scotland	2.120
	The Harrow in Scotland	2.149
	Photographs of traditional Scottish life	2.211
	Some North Uist harrows	3.106
	Photographs of traditional Scottish life	3.112
	Some Traditional Techniques in Modern Scottish Farming	3.163
	The Reports on the Parishes of Scotland, 1627	3.229

Whittington, G., C. J. Caseldine and N. Q. Bogdan	A Discovery of Mediæval Plough-Marks in St Andrews	20.109
Whyte, Ian D.	Rural Housing in Lowland Scotland in the Seventeenth Century: The Evidence of Estate Papers	19.55
Wilkins, Frances	Singing and the <i>Dùsgaidhean</i> : The Impact of Religious Awakenings on Musical Creativity in the Outer Hebrides	40.111
Wiseman, Andrew E. M.	Caterwauling and Demon Raising: The Ancient Rite of the <i>Taghairm?</i>	35.174
	REVIEW: Donald Smith, Storytelling Scotland: A Nation in Narrative	35.270
Withers, Charles W. J.	The Highland Parishes in 1698: An Examination of Sources for the Definition of the Gàidhealtachd	24.63
	Education and Anglicisation: The Policy of the SSPCK toward the Education of the Highlander, 1709–1825	26.37
	REVIEW: David Turnock, <i>The Historical Geography of Scotland Since 1707</i>	27.71
	REVIEW: G. Whittington and I. D. White (eds), <i>An Historical Geography of Scotland</i>	27.71
Wood, J. D.	'Regulating the Settlers and Establishing Industry': Planning Intentions for a Nineteenth-Century Scottish Estate Village	15.39
Young, Margaret D.	REVIEW: R. S. Barclay (ed.), The Court Books of Orkney and Shetland 1614–1615	12.201
Zall, Carol	Variation in Gaelic Storytelling	35.209
	Learning and Remembering Gaelic Stories: Brian Stewart	36.125
Zimmerman, Donald Mark	The Last Georgic, or James Grahame's Revision of Eighteenth-Century Rural Labour	35.244

Subject Index

Past editors of *Scottish Studies* made several attempts to grapple with the wide range of subject matter discussed by its authors. Stewart Sanderson's article in the first volume ('The Work of the School of Scottish Studies', 1.3–13) laid out several topics with which researchers concerned themselves – placenames, social anthropology, folk culture, folklore, folk music, and material culture among them – but these were merely a starting-point. Beginning at vol. 10, a list of earlier contributions was printed inside the front and back covers of the journal; but the rising number of contributions meant that this listing could never be comprehensive, and the attempt to categorise items was abandoned after about ten years in favour of a listing by (some) authors. Somewhat more usefully, volumes 6–16 contained annual bibliographies in which the compilers attempted to catalogue a wide assortment of relevant works published in Scotland in the preceding year, but by resorting to such categories as 'General Folklore' and 'Miscellaneous' they did not provide a convincing model for our efforts here.

Thankfully, the contents listings of the fourteen-volume <u>Scottish Life and Society: A Compendium of Scottish Ethnology</u>, along with the headings listed for the journal <u>Review of Scottish Culture</u> – both of which are published by the European Ethnological Research Centre at Edinburgh University – have been useful in guiding construction of the present index. Our subject categories are described in greater detail below, but the overall classification of items may be summarised as follows:

Geography		61
	1. Population settlement	61
	2. Land use and management	63
3	3. Population shifts	64
۷	Linguistic Geography	64
History		66
Languages	and Linguistics	69
Social Antl	propology/Ethnology in Scotland	70
1	. Material culture, work, and making	70
	 Agriculture; animal husbandry; farm implements and tools 	70
	 Boats, fishing, navigation 	71
	Buildings and dwellings	72
	Clothing styles and cloth-making	72
	Food and drink	73
	 Working life, labourers, trades, crafts, and work-related tools 	73
2	2. Defining community	74
	Community identity	74
	Beliefs, customs, and rituals	74
	• Fairs and festivals	75

Oral culture and performance	76
Lore, legends, anecdotes	76
 Music and dance 	77
 Narrative: tales, storytelling, storytellers 	78
 Poetry and poets 	80
 Proverbs and riddles 	80
 Songs, singing, singers, and song-makers 	81
 Literary interpretations of oral culture 	83
 Recording and interpreting culture 	84

We hope that this index provides headings that are wide enough to be useful, but narrow enough to be meaningful. While some items are listed more than once, we are pleased that everything has found a home somewhere, and that the dreaded 'miscellaneous' heading has been avoided.

3.

Geography

The National Geographic Society defines geography as 'the study of places and the relationships between people and their environments'. Topics covered under this heading include **population settlement** (rural communities; towns; urban communities); **land use and management** (land/estate management; planned communities; industry); **population shifts** (immigration; emigration; resettlement; cultural contact); and **linguistic geography** (dialect boundaries; toponymy/placenames).

Readers should note that some items listed here are also included in sections headed 'History' and 'Languages and Linguistics', which may include articles of additional interest. Many of these authors also reviewed works in this category; see the **Reviews** index.

1. Population settlement

Barrow, G. W. S.	
Rural Settlement in Central and Eastern Scotland: The Medieval Evidence	6.123
Coull, James R.	
Melness, a Crofting Community on the North Coast of Scotland	7.180
Population Trends and Structures on Westray, Orkney	10.69
Fisheries in the North East of Scotland before 1800	13.17
Crawford, Iain A.	
The Faroe Islands and the Hebrides: Impressions of a Visit to Faroe in 1964	8.230
Contributions to a History of Domestic Settlement in North Uist	9.34
Dodgshon, Robert A.	
Scandinavian 'Solskifte' and the Sunwise Division of Land in Eastern Scotland	19.1
Emery, F. V.	
A 'Geographical Description' of Scotland prior to the Statistical Accounts	3.1
Gailey, R. Alan	
The Evolution of Highland Rural Settlement: With particular reference to Argyllshire	6.155
Geddes, Arthur	
Scotland's 'Statistical Accounts' of Parish, County, and Nation: c. 1790–1825 and 1835–1845	3.17
Gray, Malcolm	
Settlement in the Highlands 1750-1950: The Documentary and Written Record	6.145
Holmsen, Rigmor F.	
The Traditional Rural Community in Norway: Institutional Network and Social Groupings	32.107
Kinniburgh, Ian A. G.	
A Note on Timothy Pont's Survey of Scotland	12.187
Lamont, W. D.	
Old Land Denominations and 'Old Extent' in Islay: Part One	1.183
Old Land Denominations and 'Old Extent' in Islay: Part Two	2.86

Macgregor, D. R. The Island of St Kilda	4.1
MacPherson, Alan G.	
An Old Highland Parish Register: Survivals of Clanship and Social Change in Laggan, Inverness-shire 1775–1854 Part 1	11.149
An Old Highland Parish Register: Survivals of Clanship and Social Change in Laggan Inverness-shire 1775–1869 Part 2	12.81
Megaw, Basil R. S.	
The Date of Pont's Survey and its Background	13.71
Mitchison, Rosalind	
Two Northern Ports	7.75
Moisley, H. A.	
The Domiciles of Scottish University Students	4.71
Murray, John Stuart	
Differentiating the Gaelic Landscape of the Perthshire Highlands	34.159
Parry, M. L.	
County Maps as Historical Sources: A Sequence of Surveys in South-East Scotland	19.15
Scott, William W.	
John of Fordun's Description of the Western Isles	23.1
Stevenson, David	
Cartography and the Kirk: Aspects of the Making of the First Atlas of Scotland	26.1
Stone, Jeffrey	
The Origins of the Three Maps of Fife Published by Blaeu in 1654	29.39
Storrie, Margaret C.	
A Note on William Bald's Plan of Ardnamurchan and Sunart, 1807	5.112
Landholdings and Population in Arran from the Late Eighteenth Century	11.49
Struthers, A. M.	
The Third Statistical Account of Scotland: Its Origin and Progress	3.30
Turnock, David	
Population and Places in N. E. Scotland 1951-61	13.167
Uhlig, H.	
Some Remarks on Comparative Research in Settlement Structures	6.181
Watson, J. Wreford	
The Evolution of Rural Settlement in Scotland: An Introduction	6.121
Withers, Charles W. J.	
The Highland Parishes in 1698: An Examination of Sources for the Definition of the Gàidhealtachd	24.63

2. Land use and management

Blake, John L.	C 100
Pasture Improvement Schemes in the Isle of Lewis	6.108
Cregeen, Eric R. The Tacksmen and their Successors: A Study of Tenurial Reorganisation in Mull Morvern and Tiree in the Early 18 th Century	13.93
Dodgshon, Robert A. The Removal of Runrig in Roxburghshire and Berwickshire, 1680–1766	16.21
Fairhurst, Horace The Surveys for the Sutherland Clearances of 1813–1820 An Old Estate Plan of Auchindrain Mid-Argyll	8.1 12.183
Gailey, R. Alan The Role of Sub-Letting in the Crofting Community	5.57
Matthew, R. H., and P. J. Nuttgens Two Scottish Villages: A Planning Study	3.113
Miller, Ronald Land Use by Summer Shielings	11.193
Murray, Joan E. L. The Agriculture of Crail, 1550–1600	8.85
Smout, T. C. The Erskines of Mar and the Development of Alloa, 1689–1825	7.57
Stoklund, Bjarne \acute{A} fjall in the Faroe Islands	32.89
Third, Betty M. W. The Significance of Scottish Estate Plans and Associated Documents	1.39
Tivy, Joy Easter Ross: A Residual Crofting Area	9.64
Turnock, David Some Geographical Aspects of Crofting in 'Lochaber'	13.33
Watson, J. Wreford Auchindrain: A multiple-tenancy farm in Mid Argyll	7.230
Wheeler, Philip T. The Sutherland Crofting System	8.172
Whyte, Ian D. Rural Housing in Lowland Scotland in the Seventeenth Century: The Evidence of Estate Papers	19.55
Wood, J. D. 'Regulating the Settlers and Establishing Industry': Planning Intentions for a Nineteenth-Century Scottish Estate Village	15.39

Zimmerman, Donald Mark The Last Georgic, or James Grahame's Revision of Eighteenth-Century Rural Labour	35.244
3. Population shifts	
Cardell, Kerry, and Cliff Cumming Scotland's Three Tongues in Australia: Colonial Hamilton in the 1860s and 1870s	31.40
Christiansen, Reidar Th. Scotsmen and Norsemen: Cultural Relations in the North Sea Area	1:15
Houston, Rab 'Frequent Flitting': Geographical Mobility and Social Structure in mid-19 th -century Greenlaw	27.31
Grimble, Ian Emigration in the Time of Rob Donn 1714–1778	7.129
Mackay, Margaret A. An Axle and Two Wheels: Material Culture and Memory in a Sutherland Emigrant Family of the Nineteenth Century	37.134
Megaw, Basil R. S. Norseman and Native in the Kingdom of the Isles: A Reassessment of the Manx Evidence	20.1
Mitchison, Rosalind Dr. Walton's 'Population Changes in North-East Scotland'	7.251
Moisley, H. A. Population Changes and the Highland Problem, 1951–1961 The Deserted Hebrides	6.194 10.44
Osborne, R. H. The Movements of People in Scotland, 1851–1951	2.1
Storrie, Margaret C. Two Early Resettlement Schemes in Barra	6.71
Walton, Kenneth Population changes in North-East Scotland 1696–1951	5.149
4. Linguistic geography	
Barrow, G. W S. Popular Courts in Early Medieval Scotland: Some Suggested Place-Name Evidence	25.1
Popular Courts in Early Medieval Scotland: Some Suggested Place-Name Evidence — Additional Note	27.67
Blake, John L. Distribution of Surnames in the Isle of Lewis	10.154
Breeze, Andrew The Names of Blantyre, Carluke, and Carnwath near Glasgow	34 1

Catford, J. C. Remembering Jim Mather	34.227
Fraser, Ian A.	
Place Names from Oral Tradition — An Informant's Repertoire	14.192
The Place-Names of Illeray	17.155
The Place-Names of a Deserted Island: Eilean nan Ròn	22.83
Lamont, W. D.	
'House' and 'Pennyland' in the Highlands and Isles	25.65
Macdonald, Aidan	
'Annat' in Scotland: A Provisional Review	17.135
MacQueen, John	
Pennyland and Davoch in South-Western Scotland: A Preliminary Note	23.69
Mather, J. Y.	
Aspects of the Linguistic Geography of Scotland: I	9.129
Aspects of the Linguistic Geography of Scotland II: East Coast Fishing	10.129
Aspects of the Linguistic Geography of Scotland III: Fishing Communities of the East Coast (Part 1)	13.1
Megaw, Basil R. S.	
Note on 'Pennyland and Davoch in South-Western Scotland'	23.75
Nicolaisen, W. F. H.	
The Semantic Structure of Scottish Hydronymy	1.211
Scottish Place Names: (1) Armaidh (2) Caddon Water (3) Livet (4) Forth	2.109
Scottish Place-Names: (5) Shin (6) Tain (7) Gaelic lòn in stream names (8) Lugton Water	2.189
Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (9) <i>Dryfesdale</i> ; (10) The Type 'Burn of—' in Scottish Hydronomy	3.88
Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (12) Nevis	3.214
Norse Place-Names in Southwest Scotland	4.49
Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (13) Some early forms of the Stirlingshire Carron	4.96
Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (14) Avon (15) Names containing the preposition of	4.187
Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (16) The interpretation of name-changes	5.85
A Symposium on Place-Name Research	5.111
Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (17) Sike and Strand	5.199
Some Minor Manuscript Sources of Scottish Place-Names	5.209
Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (18) Lane in Galloway	6.85
Council for Name Studies: Great Britain and Ireland	6.93
Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (19) Further minor elements in Scottish river-names: <i>lake latch linn rið</i> or *rið runner spout stank stream	6.210
Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (20) Path	7.83
Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (21) Kilwinning	7.198
Scottish Place-Names: (22) Old Norse pveit etc.	8.96
Celts and Anglo-Sayons in the Scottish Border Counties: The Place-Name Evidence	8 141

Scottish Place-Names: (23) The Distribution of Old Norse býr and fjall	8.208
Scottish Place-Names: (24) Slew- and sliabh	9.91
Scottish Place-Names: (25) 'Hill of' and 'Loch of-'	9.175
Scottish Place-Names: (26) Blackadder and Whiteadder	10.78
Scottish Place-Names: (27) Thurso	10.171
Scottish Place Names: (28) Old English wīc	11.75
Scottish Place-Names: (29) Scandinavian Personal Names in the Place Names of S. E. Scotland	11.223
Scottish Place-Names: (30) Fintry	12.179
Scottish Place-Names: (31) Falkirk	13.47
Scottish Place-Names: (32) Gaelic tulach and barr	13.159
Sydeserff, David	
Clawbare, otherwise Ruchlaw West Mains, Stenton, East Lothian	31.141
Taylor, A. B.	
Notes on Scottish Place-Names: (11) <i>Ljó∂hús</i> – Lewis	3.209
The Scandinavian Settlements in the North and West of Scotland: Documentary and Place-Name Evidence	6.178
The Name 'St Kilda'	13.145
Cape Wrath and its Various Names	17.61
Thorson, Per	
Thurso: A Reply	11.84

History

Topics in this section include archaeology as well as political, economic, social, and oral history. Readers should note that some of these items are also listed under the headings **Geography** and **Social Anthropology**, and many of the authors whose works are listed here have also reviewed works in this category; see the **Reviews** index.

Bannerman, John The MacLachlans of Kilbride and their Manuscripts	21.1
Barrow, G. W. S. The Childhood of Scottish Christianity. A Note on some Place-Name Evidence	27.1
Boog Watson, W. N. 'The Scotch Fiddle' [scabies]	15.142
Bruford, Alan Flitting Peats in North Yell	32.50
Burnett, John Sport and the Calendar: Archery and rifle shooting in Scotland in the nineteenth century	33.110

Cameron, J. K. Laguage from the last Album amisomum of Sir John Soot of Sootstarvit	20.25
Leaves from the lost <i>Album amicorum</i> of Sir John Scot of Scotstarvit	28.35
Cardell, Kerry, and Cliff Cumming Scotland's Three Tongues in Australia. Colonial Hamilton in the 1860s and 1870s	31.40
Carter, Ian	
Economic Models and the Recent History of the Highlands	15.99
Marriage Patterns and Social Sectors in Scotland before the Eighteenth Century	17.51
Cowan, Edward J.	
The Angus Campbells and the Origin of the Campbell-Ogilvie Feud	25.25
Clan Chief, Clan Embarrassment. The Seventeenth-Century Campbells	37.63
Crawford, Iain A.	
Feannagan Taomaidh (Lazy Beds)	6.244
Examples of the Toirbhsgeir Tusker, or Peat Knife in Antiquity	7.102
Contributions to a History of Domestic Settlement in North Uist	9.34
Whale Bone Artifacts and some Recent Finds in Berneray, Harris	11.88
Cregeen, Eric R.	
Oral Tradition and History in a Hebridean Island	32.12
Fairhurst, Horace	
The Surveys for the Sutherland Clearances of 1813–1820	8.1
Fairney, Janice	
The Cultivation and Preservation of the Martial Music of the Highlands by the Highland Society of London	38.55
Fleming, Andrew	
The Last of the Great Auks. Oral history and Ritual Killings at St Kilda	40.29
Goldring, Philip	
Lewis and the Hudson's Bay Company in the 19th Century	24.23
Graham-Campbell, David	
The Younger Generation in Argyll at the Beginning of the Eighteenth Century	18.83
Horn, D. B.	
Natural Philosophy and Mountaineering in Scotland 1750–1850	7.1
Houston, Rab	
'Frequent Flitting'. Geographical Mobility and Social Structure in mid-19 th -century	27.31
Greenlaw	
Howatson, William	
The Scottish Hairst and Seasonal Labour, 1600–1870	26.13
Hunter, James	
The Emergence of the Crofting Community. The Religious Contribution, 1798–1843	18.95
Jackson, Anthony	
Pictish Social Structure and Symbol-Stones: An anthropological assessment	15.121
Leitch, Roger, and Christopher Smith	

Archaeology and Ethnohistory of Cave Dwelling in Scotland	31.101
Leneman, Leah The SSPCK and the Question of Gaelic in Blair Atholl	26.57
Lindsay, James M.	
Some Aspects of the Timber Supply in the Highlands, 1700–1850	19.39
Lyle, Emily B. The Legendary History of Alasdair MacColla as received from Dugald MacDougall of Crubasdale Kintyre in 1825	37.105
MacLean, Douglas Knapdale Dedications to a Leinster Saint. Sculpture, Hagiography, and Oral Tradition	27.49
MacPherson, Alan G. An Old Highland Genealogy	10.1
Meek, Donald E.	
Evangelical Missionaries in the Early Nineteenth-Century Highlands	28.1
Dugald Sinclair. The Life and Work of a Highland Itinerant Missionary	30.59
'As Some of Your Own Poets Have Said'	31.9
John Bunyan in the Kilt. The Influence of Bunyan Texts on Religious Expression and Experience in the Scottish Highlands and Islands	37.155
Megaw, Basil R. S.	
Funeral Resting Cairns in Scotland	5.202
The Date of Pont's Survey and its Background	13.71
Norseman and Native in the Kingdom of the Isles. A Reassessment of the Manx Evidence	20.1
Miller, M.	
The Last Century of Pictish Succession	23.39
Pettegree, Jane Volunteer Bands and Local Identity in Caithness at the Time of the Second Reform Act	40.83
Purser, John The Significance of Music in the Gàidhealtachd in the Pre- and Early-Historic Period	37.207
Richards, Eric	07.1207
The Mind of Patrick Sellar (1780–1851)	15.1
How Tame were the Highlanders during the Clearances?	17.35
Ross, Anne	
The Blackness 'Black Douglas'	6.96
Scott, William W. John of Fordun's Description of the Western Isles	23.1
Sellar, W. D. H.	
Family Origins in Cowal and Knapdale	15.21
The Earliest Campbells – Norman, Briton, or Gael?	17.109
O'Donnell Lecture 1985. Celtic Law and Scots Law. Survival and Integration	29.1
Sheets, John W.	

Miss Catherine McKinnon's 'Russian Fortune'	31.88
Smout, T. C. The Erskines of Mar and the Development of Alloa, 1689–1825	7.57
•	7.57
Stevenson, David The Massacre at Dunaverty, 1647	19.27
Tranter, Neil	
The Reverend Andrew Urquhart and the Social Structure of Portpatrick in 1832	18.39
Voss, Tony	
William Dawson (1734–1815). Improver and Philosopher	38.105
Watson, J. Wreford	
Scottish contribution to the Inventaria Archaeologica	2.213
Whitaker, Ian	
Inhabited Caves in Scotland	2.120
The Reports on the Parishes of Scotland, 1627	3.229
Whittington, G., C. J. Caseldine and N. Q. Bogdan	
A Discovery of Mediæval Plough-Marks in St Andrews	20.109
Withers, Charles W. J.	
Education and Anglicisation. The Policy of the SSPCK toward the Education of the Highlander, 1709–1825	26.37

Languages and Linguistics

Indexed here are articles and book reviews relating to the study of **Scotland's languages** and linguistic heritage. Articles relating to other **Celtic languages** appeared in *Scottish Studies* 12, Part 1, Proceedings of the Third International Congress of Celtic Studies, Edinburgh in 1967. Readers interested in linguistic topics should also consult the **Geography** index under 'Linguistic geography', which lists articles on toponymy/placenames, as well as the **Reviews** index.

Aitken, A. J.	
Completing the Record of Scots	8.129
Black, Ronald I. M. An Emigrant's Letter in Arran Gaelic 1834	31.63
Dunbar, Robert The School of Scottish Studies and Language Policy and Planning for Gaelic	37.72
Fischer, Frances J. 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland	35.92
Jones, Thomas Historical Writing in Medieval Welsh	12.15
Macdonald, Sharon 'A bheil am feur gorm fhathast?': Some problems concerning language and cultural shift	33.186

MacQueen, John	
The Gaelic Speakers of Galloway and Carrick	17.17
McLeod, Wilson	
Luchd na Gàidhlig and the 'Detritus of a Nation'	37.149
Meid, Wolfgang	
Indo-European and Celtic	12.45
Ó Maolalaigh, Roibeard	
Am Buadhfhacal Meadhan-Aoiseach <i>Meranach</i> agus <i>mearan mearanach dàsachdach dàsan(n)ach</i> na Gàidhlig	37.183
Ross, James	
Bilingualism and Folk Life	6.60
Speitel, Hans	
'Caller Ou!'. An Edinburgh fishwives' cry and an old Scottish sound change	19.69
Wells, Gordon	
Digital Developments in Scottish Studies: The 'Island Voices/Guthan nan Eilean' Project	40.76

Social Anthropology / Ethnology in Scotland

As this subject index demonstrates, *Scottish Studies* has published articles on a wide variety of topics in the course of its first forty volumes. The most important of these – if the sheer quantity of published articles can be taken as a guide – is undoubtedly social anthropology/ethnology, a field that itself comprises a wide range of subject matter considered from a number of different perspectives. In what follows, we shall group articles under four major headings, each of which will be further sub-divided to enable readers to readily identify articles of interest to them.

The first of these headings, **Material culture**, **work**, **and making**, encompasses topics relating to daily life – agriculture, fishing, buildings and dwellings, clothing, food and drink, trades and crafts, and the tools, implements, and working practices relating to these activities.

Some articles listed here also appear elsewhere; see especially under **History**. Additionally, many of these authors also reviewed works in this category; see the **Reviews** index.

1. Material Culture, work, and making

• Agriculture; animal husbandry; farm implements and tools

Aitken, Robert	
Agricultural Implements Drawn by Women	3.232
Bruford, Alan, and Donald A. MacDonald	
Nasg – A West Highland Tethering Device	31.135
Campbell, Marion	
Goat-keeping in the Old Highland Economy (3)	9.182

Crawford, Iain A. Feannagan Taomaidh (Lazy Beds)	6.244
Davidson, Thomas	0.211
Animal Treatment in Eighteenth-Century Scotland	4.134
Fenton, Alexander	
Some items from an Aberdeenshire parish [beetle; baikie; thistle-cutters]	3.223
The Chilcarroch Plough	8.80
Jirlow, Ragnar and Ian Whitaker	
The Plough in Scotland	1.71
MacDonald, Donald John	
A Plough from South Uist	1.241
MacSween, Malcolm, and Alan Gailey	
Some Shielings in North Skye	5.77
Megaw, Basil R. S.	
Farming and fishing scenes on a Caithness Plan 1772	6.218
Goat-keeping in the Old Highland Economy	7.201
Goat-keeping in the Old Highland Economy -2	8.213
Ryder, Michael	
The Evolution of Scottish Breeds of Sheep	12.127
Simpson, Eric J.	
Farm Carts and Waggons of the Orkney Islands	7.154
Smout, T. C.	
Goat-keeping in the Old Highland Economy (4)	9.186
Whitaker, Ian	
Inhabited Caves in Scotland	2.120
The Harrow in Scotland	2.149
Some North Uist harrows	3.106
Some Traditional Techniques in Modern Scottish Farming	3.163
Boats, fishing, navigation	
Blake, John L.	
The Outer Hebrides Fisheries Training Scheme	8.113
Crawford, Iain A.	
A Tidal Fish Pound	5.110
Eunson, Jerry	
The Fair Isle Fishing-Marks	5.181
Fenton, Alexander	
The Currach in Scotland with Notes on the Floating of Timber	16.61

Craig-Fishing in the Northern Isles of Scotland	17.71
Kissling, Werner	
Tidal Nets of the Solway	2.166
Linnard, William	
Timber Floating: An Early Record on the Tay and the use of Coracles or Currachs	25.77
Mather, J. Y.	
Boats and Boatmen of Orkney and Shetland	8.19
Megaw, Basil R. S.	
An Eighteenth-Century Representation of a Highland Boat	5.96
Farming and fishing scenes on a Caithness Plan 1772	6.218
Shepherd, H. D.	
Dog Bowies: The Use of Dogskins for Fishing Floats	23.83
Buildings and dwellings	
Dunbar, John	
Pitcastle, a Cruck-Framed House in Northern Perthshire	4.113
Fenton, Alexander	
The Scottish Vernacular Buildings Working Group	17.165
Gaffney, Victor	
Shielings of the Drumochter	11.91
Hay, Geoffrey D.	
The Cruck-Building at Corrimony Inverness-shire	17.127
Love, J. A.	
Shielings of the Isle of Rum	25.39
Megaw, Basil R. S.	
The 'Moss Houses' of Kincardine, Perthshire, 1792	6.87
'An Ayrshire gentleman's farmhouse: A drawing of Mossgiel'	15.67
'Evening in a Scots Cottage'	9.106
Megaw, J. V. S.	
'Evening in a Scots Cottage' – A Note on the Stock-and-Horn	10.114
Sanderson, Stewart F.	
A Packman's Bivey in Moidart	1.243
Skinner, Basil	
The Heugh Mills at Dunfermline	10.188
Clothing styles and cloth-making	
Fenton, Alexander	
Some items from an Aberdeenshire parish [knitting sheath]	3.223

The Regimental Wearing of the Highland Dress	32.133
Holmes, Marta	
An unrecorded type of belted plaid?	6.246
Ryder, M. L.	
Some Eighteenth-Century Shetland Wool	10.190
Some Wool Cloth from St Kilda	18.133
Whitaker, Ian	
Photographs of traditional Scottish life [Exporting tweed cloth from St Kilda]	3.112
Food and drink	
Bennett, Margaret	
Brose an Bannock Day	31.130
Cheape, Hugh	
Crogans and Barvas Ware: Handmade Pottery in the Hebrides	31.109
Glen, I. A.	
A Maker of Illicit Stills	14.67
Michie, G., and Alexander Fenton	
Cheese-Presses in Angus	7.47
Storrier, Susan	
'Bunning': A Contemporary Office Custom	31.128
Jewish Cuisine in Edinburgh	31.14
Working life, labourers, trades, crafts, and work-related tools	
Bruford, Alan	
Flitting Peats in North Yell	32.50
Crawford, Iain A.	
A Smith's Beam Drill	5.219
Examples of the Toirbhsgeir Tusker, or Peat Knife in Antiquity	7.102
Gual Gaidhealach – Peat Charcoal	8.108
Kelp Burning	6.105
Cregeen, Eric R.	
Recollections of an Argyllshire Drover	3.143
Fenton, Alexander	
An instrument used in twisting ropes	3.104
The Currach in Scotland with Notes on the Floating of Timber	16.61
Graham, Angus	
A Note on the Making of Nails by Hand	5.117
Megaw, Basil R. S.	
Women Coal-bearers in Midlothian	10.87

Plenderleith, R. W. An old Scottish yard and ell measure	3.105
Rymer, L.	
The Kelp Industry in North Knapdale	18.127
Sanderson, Stewart F.	
Tools for Making Ropes	4.117
Whitaker, Ian	
A Shoemaker's Vice from South Uist	2.119

Defining community

This heading encompasses topics relating to the shared traditions that bind peoples' communities together – the **beliefs**, **customs**, **and rituals** they observe, special occasions like **fairs and festivals**, and the habits and assumptions that help to define a community's **identity**.

• Community identity

Dorian, Nancy C.	
East Sutherland By-Naming	14.59
Hand, Owen F.	
Society's Bairns	32.126
Henderson, Hamish	
Bynames among the Tinkers	6.95
Rehfisch, Farnham	
Marriage and the Elementary Family among the Scottish Tinkers	5.121
West, Gary J.	
Conceptualising Neighbourhood: Charity Labour Gatherings in Rural Perthshire, 1850–1950	33.132
Beliefs, customs, and rituals	
[Author unnamed]	
The Pig Taboo	1.70
Bennett, Margaret, and Emily Lyle	
Carryanchor Night	31.131
Cohn, Shari A.	
A Historical Review of Second Sight: The Collectors, Their Accounts and Ideas	33.146
Fenton, Alexander, and David Heppell	
The Earth Hound – A Living Banffshire Belief	31.144
Lyle, Emily B.	
'Mony Kings, Mony Queens' and its Possible Link with Seasonal Custom	21.109
The Good Man's Croft	36.103

Maclean, Calum I.	
The Last Sheaf	8.193
Traditional Beliefs in Scotland	3.189
Martin, Neill	
The Gaelic <i>Rèiteach</i> : Symbolism and Practice	34.77
McEntire, Nancy Cassell	
Supernatural Beings in the Far North: Folkore, Folk Belief and the Selkie	35.120
Megaw, Basil R. S.	
Funeral Resting Cairns in Scotland	5.202
Newton, Michael	
Prophecy and Cultural Conflict in Gaelic Tradition	35.144
Ross, Anne	
A Story from Vatersay	5.108
Tobar nam Maor 'The Well of the Stewards'	5.206
Severed Heads in Wells: An Aspect of the Well Cult	6.31
Note on votive pottery associated with wells	6.228
Birds of Life and Birds of Death	7.215
Cutting the 'Maiden' on Loch Tayside	8.229
Hallowe'en at Fortingall, Perthshire	9.204
Stiùbhart, Dòmhnall Uilleam	
Some Heathenish and Superstitious Rites: A Letter from Lewis, 1700	34.203
Wiseman, Andrew E. M.	
Caterwauling and Demon Raising: The Ancient Rite of the Taghairm?	35.174
Fairs and festivals	
Andrews, Keith	
A Preliminary Study for Wilkie's <i>Pitlessie Fair</i>	10.177
Black, Ronald I. M.	
Scottish Fairs and Fair-Names	33.1
Burnett, John	
Carnival and Other Festivity in Scotland in the Nineteenth Century	35.36
McAlpine, Kaye	
'Those Having Business There': Fairs in Scottish Almanac Lists	33.76
Megaw, Basil R. S.	
The Topography of Pitlessie Fair	10.178
Morris, John	
The Scottish Fair as seen in Eighteenth- and Nineteenth-Century Sources	33.89

Simpson, David

The Lammas Feasts in Cramond Parish 5.222

Skinner, B. C.

Skirling Fair and the Painter James Howe 10.112

Oral culture and performance

Under this heading we find the sorts of topics closely associated with the collecting activities of the School of Scottish Studies, including **song** and **music**; **oral poetry** and **oral narrative**; **lore, legends, and anecdotes**; **proverbs and riddles**; and **dance** and **drama**. Also included here are essays about Scotland's **literary heritage**, especially as it may be linked to material of oral provenance. This section concludes with articles describing how researchers have gone about **recording and interpreting culture**.

• Lore, legends, anecdotes

[Author unnamed]	
A Memory of the Resurrectionists	1.70
Bauman, Richard	
Three Legends from the Ayrshire Coast	8.33
Bruford, Alan	
Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling?	24.43
Buchan, David	
The Legend of the Lughnasa Musician in Lowland Britain	23.15
Elliot, John	
The Sheep Head	1.204
Fergusson, James	
The Black Dwarf: A Peeblesshire Legend	15.146
Fraser, Ian A.	
'The Disembowelled Horse': A place-name tale from Gaelic oral tradition	37.83
Place Names from Oral Tradition — An Informant's Repertoire	14.192
Henderson, Hamish	
The Lone Highlander	11.237
Jackson, Kenneth	
Four Local Anecdotes from Harris	3.72
MacDonald, Donald A.	
A Uist Legend	7.209
MacDonald, Norman	
Gaelic Folklore: Natural Objects with Supernatural Powers	2.140
MacilleDhuibh, Raghnall	
An t-Each Uisge	37.125

MacInnes, John	10.101
MacMhuirich and The Old Woman from Harris	10.104
MacQueen, John	
Myth and the Legends of Lowland Scottish Saints	24.1
Nicolaisen, W. F. H.	
Some Gaelic Place-Rhymes	7.100
Ross, Anne	
Birds of Life and Birds of Death	7.215
Sinclair, A. C. W.	
Bird Lore in Foreglen	1.242
Music and dance	
Bannerman, John	
The Clàrsach and the Clàrsair	30.1
Blankenhorn, Virginia S.	
Traditional and Bogus Elements in 'MacCrimmon's Lament'	22.45
Campbell, Katherine	
Geikie's A Blind Fiddler and Two Associated Traditions	34.5
Cannon, Roderick D.	
Gaelic Names of Pibrochs: A Classification	34.20
Cooke, Peter R.	
The Fiddle in Shetland Society	22.69
Dòmhnallach, Ailean	
Air do Dheagh Shlàinte Iain Mhic Aonghuis [pibroch]	37.70
Elliott, Kenneth	
Robert Edwards' Commonplace Book and Scots Musical History	5.50
Falzett, Tiber F. M.	
Brìgh 'Chiùil: Vernacular Ear-Learned Piping in Cape Breton and South Uist Explored through Seanchas-Based Narratives	35.59
Flett, J. F. and T. M.	
Social Dancing in Scotland 1700–1914	1.153
The Bumpkin	9.85
The History of the Scottish Reel as a Dance-Form: I	16.91
The History of the Scottish Reel as a Dance Form: II	17.91
The Scottish Country Dance: Its Origins and Development (Part 1)	11.1
The Scottish Country Dance: Its Origins and Development (Part 2)	11.125
Johnson, David	
Musical Traditions in the Forbes Family of Disblair, Aberdeenshire	22.91

Recling in the Strathspey: The Origins of Scotland's National Music 36.66 Lorimer, R. L. C. Studies in Pibroch 6.1 Studies in Pibroch 8.45 Pettegree, Jane Volunteer Bands and Local Identity in Caithness at the Time of the Second Reform Act 40.83 Porter, James Analytical Aspects of 'The Conundrum' 11.241 Purser, John 37.207 • Narrative: tales, storytelling, storytellers 41.44 Folk-Tales from South Uist 1.14 The Two Tailors 1.85 Pribe Ring's Questions' (AT 922) in Scotland 17.147 "The Parson's Sheep' [AT 1735] 14.85 A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White 9.153 Logaidh Longsach 12.190 Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling 22.27 Scottish Gaelic With Stories: A Provisional Type-List 11.13 Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling? 24.43 The Green Selkie 18.63 Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 10.162 Douglas, Sheila A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' 24.89 Fischer, Frances J.	Lamb, William Grafting Culture: On the Development and Diffusion of the Strathspey in Scottish Music	37.94
Studies in Pibroch 8.45 Pettegree, Jane Volunteer Bands and Local Identity in Caithness at the Time of the Second Reform Act 40.83 Porter, James Analytical Aspects of 'The Conundrum' 11.241 Purser, John The Significance of Music in the Gàidhealtachd in the Pre- and Early-Historic Period 37.207 • Narrative: tales, storytelling, storytellers 1.14 Folk-Tales from South Uist 1.14 The Two Tailors 1.38 Bruford, Alan 17.147 'The Blacks on India's Shore' 14.85 'The King's Questions' (AT 922) in Scotland 17.147 'The Farson's Sheep' [AT 1735] 14.88 A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White 9.153 Logaidh Longsach 12.190 Recitation or Re-Creation's Examples from South Uist Storytelling 22.27 Scottish Gaelic Witch Stories: A Provisional Type-List 11.13 Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling? 24.74 The Green Selkie 18.63 Two More Stories from Atholl 10.162 Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 12.190 Douglas, Sheila A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' 24		
Studies in Pibroch Pettegree, Jane Volunteer Bands and Local Identity in Caithness at the Time of the Second Reform Act Porter, James Analytical Aspects of 'The Conundrum' The Significance of Music in the Gàidhealtachd in the Pre- and Early-Historic Period 37.207 Narrative: tales, storytelling, storytellers [Author unnamed] Folk-Tales from South Uist The Two Tailors 1.14 The Two Tailors 1.14 The Farson's Shore' 1.14 1.16 1.17 1.17 1.17 1.17 1.17 1.17 1.17	Lorimer, R. L. C.	
Pettegree, Jane Volunteer Bands and Local Identity in Caithness at the Time of the Second Reform Act 40.83 Porter, James Analytical Aspects of 'The Conundrum' The Significance of Music in the Gàidhealtachd in the Pre- and Early-Historic Period 37.207 • Narrative: tales, storytelling, storytellers [Author unnamed] Folk-Tales from South Uist The Two Tailors 1.14 The Two Tailors 1.38 Bruford, Alan 'The Blacks on India's Shore' 14.85 'The King's Questions' (AT 922) in Scotland 17.147 'The Parson's Sheep' [AT 1735] 14.88 A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White 12.190 Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling 22.27 Scottish Gaelic Witch Stories: A Provisional Type-List 11.13 Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling? 24.43 The Grey Selkie 18.63 Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda Douglas, Sheila A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Macl Duin' 24.89 Fischer, Frances J. 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 12.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen	Studies in Pibroch	6.1
Porter, James Analytical Aspects of 'The Conundrum' 11.241 Purser, John The Significance of Music in the Gàidhealtachd in the Pre- and Early-Historic Period 37.207 • Narrative: tales, storytelling, storytellers [Author unnamed] Folk-Tales from South Uist 1.14 The Two Tailors 11.48 The Blacks on India's Shore' 14.85 'The King's Questions' (AT 922) in Scotland 17.147 'The Parson's Sheep' [AT 1735] 14.88 A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White 9.153 Logaidh Longsach 9.153 Logaidh Longsach 11.13 Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling? 22.27 Scottish Gaelic Witch Stories: A Provisional Type-List 11.13 Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling? 24.43 The Grey Selkie 18.63 Two More Stories from Atholl 10.162 Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 10.162 Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 35.92 Fischer, Frances J. 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen	Studies in Pibroch	8.45
Porter, James Analytical Aspects of 'The Conundrum' The Significance of Music in the Gàidhealtachd in the Pre- and Early-Historic Period 37.207 • Narrative: tales, storytelling, storytellers [Author unnamed] Folk-Tales from South Uist The Two Tailors 1.14 The Two Tailors 1.15 Bruford, Alan 'The Blacks on India's Shore' 'The King's Questions' (AT 922) in Scotland 'The Parson's Sheep' [AT 1735] 14.88 A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White 12.190 Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling 22.27 Scottish Gaelic Witch Stories: A Provisional Type-List 11.13 Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling? 24.43 The Grey Selkie 18.63 Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 12.193 Douglas, Sheila A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' 24.89 Fischer, Frances J. 'Hildina'- A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 4.69 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen	Pettegree, Jane	
Analytical Aspects of 'The Conundrum' 11.241 Purser, John 37.207 Narrative: tales, storytelling, storytellers 1.14 Folk-Tales from South Uist 1.14 The Two Tailors 1.14 The Two Tailors 1.14 The Two Tailors 1.14 The Blacks on India's Shore' 14.85 'The Blacks on India's Shore' 14.85 'The King's Questions' (AT 922) in Scotland 17.147 'The Parson's Sheep' [AT 1735] 14.88 A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White 9.153 Logaidh Longsach 12.190 Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling 22.27 Scottish Gaelic Witch Stories: A Provisional Type-List 11.13 Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling? 24.43 The Grey Selkie 18.63 Two More Stories from Atholl 10.162 Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 12.193 Douglas, Sheila A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' 24.89 Fischer, Frances J. 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89	Volunteer Bands and Local Identity in Caithness at the Time of the Second Reform Act	40.83
Purser, John 37.207 • Narrative: tales, storytelling, storytellers 37.207 [Author unnamed] 1.14 Folk-Tales from South Uist 1.38 Bruford, Alan 14.85 'The Blacks on India's Shore' 14.85 'The King's Questions' (AT 922) in Scotland 17.147 'The Parson's Sheep' [AT 1735] 14.88 A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White 9.153 Logaidh Longsach 12.190 Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling 22.27 Scottish Gaelic Witch Stories: A Provisional Type-List 11.13 Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling? 24.43 The Grey Selkie 18.63 Two More Stories from Atholl 10.162 Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 12.193 Douglas, Sheila A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' 24.89 Fischer, Frances J. 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47	Porter, James	
• Narrative: tales, storytelling, storytellers [Author unnamed] Folk-Tales from South Uist 1.14 The Two Tailors 1.38 Bruford, Alan 'The Blacks on India's Shore' 14.85 'The King's Questions' (AT 922) in Scotland 17.147 'The Parson's Sheep' [AT 1735] 14.88 A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White 9.153 Logaidh Longsach 12.190 Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling 22.27 Scottish Gaelic Witch Stories: A Provisional Type-List 11.13 Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling? 24.43 The Grey Selkie 18.63 Two More Stories from Atholl 10.162 Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 12.193 Douglas, Sheila A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' 24.89 Frischer, Frances J. 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89	Analytical Aspects of 'The Conundrum'	11.241
• Narrative: tales, storytelling, storytellers [Author unnamed] 1.14 Folk-Tales from South Uist 1.38 Bruford, Alan 1.85 'The Blacks on India's Shore' 14.85 'The King's Questions' (AT 922) in Scotland 17.147 'The Parson's Sheep' [AT 1735] 14.88 A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White 9.153 Logaidh Longsach 12.190 Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling 22.27 Scottish Gaelic Witch Stories: A Provisional Type-List 11.13 Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling? 24.43 The Grey Selkie 18.63 Two More Stories from Atholl 10.162 Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 12.193 Douglas, Sheila A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' 24.89 Fischer, Frances J. 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89	Purser, John	
[Author unnamed] 1.14 Folk-Tales from South Uist 1.18 The Two Tailors 1.38 Bruford, Alan 14.85 'The Blacks on India's Shore' 14.85 'The King's Questions' (AT 922) in Scotland 17.147 'The Parson's Sheep' [AT 1735] 14.88 A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White 9.153 Logaidh Longsach 12.190 Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling 22.27 Scottish Gaelic Witch Stories: A Provisional Type-List 11.13 Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling? 24.43 The Grey Selkie 18.63 Two More Stories from Atholl 10.162 Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 12.193 Douglas, Sheila 24.89 A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' 24.89 Fischer, Frances J. 35.92 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89	The Significance of Music in the Gàidhealtachd in the Pre- and Early-Historic Period	37.207
Folk-Tales from South Uist 1.14 The Two Tailors 1.38 Bruford, Alan 'The Blacks on India's Shore' 14.85 'The King's Questions' (AT 922) in Scotland 17.147 'The Parson's Sheep' [AT 1735] 14.88 A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White 9.153 Logaidh Longsach 12.190 Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling 22.27 Scottish Gaelic Witch Stories: A Provisional Type-List 11.13 Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling? 24.43 The Grey Selkie 18.63 Two More Stories from Atholl 10.162 Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 12.193 Douglas, Sheila 2 A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' 24.89 Fischer, Frances J. 35.92 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89	Narrative: tales, storytelling, storytellers	
Bruford, Alan 'The Blacks on India's Shore' 'The King's Questions' (AT 922) in Scotland 'The Parson's Sheep' [AT 1735] 14.88 A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White 12.190 Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling Recitation of Recitation of Storytelling Recitation of Recitati	[Author unnamed]	
Bruford, Alan 'The Blacks on India's Shore'	Folk-Tales from South Uist	1.14
'The Blacks on India's Shore' 'The King's Questions' (AT 922) in Scotland 17.147 'The Parson's Sheep' [AT 1735] 14.88 A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White 9.153 Logaidh Longsach Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling Recitation or South Uist Storytelling Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling Recitat	The Two Tailors	1.38
'The King's Questions' (AT 922) in Scotland 'The Parson's Sheep' [AT 1735] A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White Logaidh Longsach Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling 22.27 Scottish Gaelic Witch Stories: A Provisional Type-List 11.13 Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling? 24.43 The Grey Selkie 18.63 Two More Stories from Atholl 10.162 Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 12.193 Douglas, Sheila A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' 24.89 Fischer, Frances J. 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89	Bruford, Alan	
'The Parson's Sheep' [AT 1735] 14.88 A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White 9.153 Logaidh Longsach 12.190 Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling 22.27 Scottish Gaelic Witch Stories: A Provisional Type-List 11.13 Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling? 24.43 The Grey Selkie 18.63 Two More Stories from Atholl 10.162 Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 12.193 Douglas, Sheila A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' 24.89 Fischer, Frances J. 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89	'The Blacks on India's Shore'	14.85
A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White Logaidh Longsach Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling Recitation or Re-Creation Page 11.1.1.1 Regends A Scots Folk Version or Re-Creation or Recitation or Recitati	'The King's Questions' (AT 922) in Scotland	17.147
Logaidh Longsach12.190Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling22.27Scottish Gaelic Witch Stories: A Provisional Type-List11.13Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling?24.43The Grey Selkie18.63Two More Stories from Atholl10.162Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda12.193Douglas, SheilaA Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin'24.89Fischer, Frances J.'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland35.92Fraser, JoyA Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White'34.60Henderson, HamishThe Green Man of Knowledge2.47The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen10.89	'The Parson's Sheep' [AT 1735]	14.88
Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling Scottish Gaelic Witch Stories: A Provisional Type-List 11.13 Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling? 24.43 The Grey Selkie 18.63 Two More Stories from Atholl Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 12.193 Douglas, Sheila A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' 24.89 Fischer, Frances J. 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89	A Scottish Gaelic version of Snow-White	9.153
Scottish Gaelic Witch Stories: A Provisional Type-List Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling? 24.43 The Grey Selkie 18.63 Two More Stories from Atholl Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 10.162 Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 12.193 Douglas, Sheila A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' 24.89 Fischer, Frances J. 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89	Logaidh Longsach	12.190
Legends Long Since Localised or Tales Still Travelling? The Grey Selkie 18.63 Two More Stories from Atholl 10.162 Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 12.193 Douglas, Sheila A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' 24.89 Fischer, Frances J. 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 4.80 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89	Recitation or Re-Creation? Examples from South Uist Storytelling	22.27
The Grey Selkie 18.63 Two More Stories from Atholl 10.162 Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 12.193 Douglas, Sheila A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' 24.89 Fischer, Frances J. 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89	Scottish Gaelic Witch Stories: A Provisional Type-List	11.13
Two More Stories from Atholl Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 10.162 Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 12.193 Douglas, Sheila A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' 24.89 Fischer, Frances J. 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89		
Two More Stories from Atholl: Addenda 12.193 Douglas, Sheila A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' 24.89 Fischer, Frances J. 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89	·	
Douglas, Sheila A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' 24.89 Fischer, Frances J. 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen		
A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin' Fischer, Frances J. 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen		12.193
Fischer, Frances J. 'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89		
'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland 35.92 Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89	A Scots Folk Version of 'The Voyage of Mael Duin'	24.89
Fraser, Joy A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' 34.60 Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89	Fischer, Frances J.	
A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White' Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89	'Hildina' - A Norn Ballad in Shetland	35.92
Henderson, Hamish The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89	Fraser, Joy	
The Green Man of Knowledge 2.47 The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89	A Study of Scottish Gaelic Versions of 'Snow-White'	34.60
The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen 10.89	Henderson, Hamish	
•	The Green Man of Knowledge	2.47
The Soldier's Bible [AT 1613] 10.180	The Humph at the Fuit o' the Glen	10.89
	The Soldier's Bible [AT 1613]	10.180

Jackson, Kenneth	
Cailleach a[n] tSruth Ruaidh / The Hag of the Red Stream	6.184
Lindahl, Carl	
Storytelling among Lowland Scots since 1800: An All-Female Upper-Middle-Class Family Oral Tradition in the Context of Written Tale Collections	38.72
Lyle, Emily B.	
The Twa Magicians as Conception Story	23.79
Lyle, Emily B., and John Shaw	
An Interpretation of 'how the Wran come out of Ailssay' (Gavin Douglas, <i>The Palice of Honour</i> 1. 1713) as a Version of the Cumulative Tale 'Henny Penny'	39.221
Mac Amhlaidh, Dòmhnall	
Coire agus Coin-Shìdh am Beàrnaraigh	37.114
MacDonald, Donald A.	
A Visual Memory	22.1
A' Ghobhar Ghlas (The Grey Goat)	9.108
A' Madadh Ruadh agus a' Madadh Allaidh (The Fox and the Wolf)	8.218
An Tàillear agus a Bhean	10.182
Bleith Sailoiniga (The Salonika Milling)	32.38
Each a' Mhinisteir	11.239
Fear a' Churracain Ghlais	7.86
Righ Eilifacs	16.1
Riobaidh agus Robaidh agus Brionaidh	10.92
MacDonald, Donald A., and Alan Bruford	
An Ceatharnach Caol Riabhach	14.133
MacInnes, John	
Sgeulachd Mhìcheil Scot	7.106
Maclean, Calum I.	
Am Ministear agus an Claban	1.65
International Folktales in the Archives	2.113
Naidheachdan mu Shìdhichean as Loch Abar / Fairy Stories from Lochaber	4.84
The Birth and Youthful Exploits of Fionn	1.205
Ross, James	
A Rhampsinitus Story from Skye	2.123
Mac a Bhutler: A Master Thief Story from Skye	7.18
Seathach, Iain	
'Có às don Chorra-Ghiullan Ghlas?'	37.222
Shaw, John	
"Sgeulachd a' Chait Bhig 's a' Chait Mhóir": A Gaelic Variant of 'The Two Travellers' (AT 613)	30.93

Zall, Carol	
Learning and Remembering Gaelic Stories: Brian Stewart	36.125
Variation in Gaelic Storytelling	35.209
Poetry and poets	
Black, Ronald	
A Bawdy New Year's Rhyme from Gaelic Scotland	35.1
The Ear of the Beholder: John Mackenzie of <i>The Beauties</i>	39.81
Flahive, Joseph J.	
A Hero's Lament: Aithbhreac inghean Coirceadail's Lament for Niall Óg mac Néill	35.106
Gillies, William	
'Cacmhor an comann na Goill'	37.86
Courtly and Satiric Poems in the Book of the Dean of Lismore	21.35
Howieson, Iain G.	
Bàrdachd Baile – Ath-mheasadh	40.41
MacInnes, John	
Two poems ascribed to Duncan Ban Macintyre (1724–1812)	6.99
Matheson, William	
Aonghus nan Aoir: A Case of Mistaken Identity	21.105
Roberts, Alasdair	
Friendship, Faith, and the Bard MacLean	39.225
Ross, Anne	
Alexander MacGregor, a Camserney Poet of the Nineteenth Century: Some Biographical Notes	9.113
Sanderson, Joyce M.	
A Recently-Discovered Poem in Scots Vernacular: 'Complections of Men in Verse'	28.49
Thomson, Derick S.	
Gaelic Learned Orders and Literati in Medieval Scotland	12.57
Proverbs and riddles	
Dorian, Nancy C.	
Gaelic Proverbial Lore in Embo Village	18.117
Fenton, Alexander	
Proverbs and Sayings of the Auchterless and Turriff Area of Aberdeenshire	3.39
Lyle, Emily B.	
'It Sits Heich, It Cries Sair'	31.133
Maclean, Calum I., and Stewart F. Sanderson	
A Collection of Riddles from Shetland	4.150

Megaw, Basil R. S.	
A Shetland Riddle	8.128
Watson, J. Wreford	
Scottish Proverbs: Additional Note	3.112
Songs (including narrative songs); singing, singers, and song-makers	
Bassin, Ethel	
Lucy Broadwood 1858–1929: Her contribution to the collection and study of Gaelic traditional song	9.145
Bauman, Richard	
'The Boston Smuggler' in Scotland: A Note on the Diffusion of a Broadside Ballad	7.235
The Dowie Dens o' Yarrow (Child 214)	7.115
Blankenhorn, Virginia S.	
Traditional and Bogus Elements in 'MacCrimmon's Lament'	22.45
The Rev. William Matheson and the Performance of Scottish Gaelic 'Strophic' Verse	36.15
'Griogal Cridhe'. Aspects of transmission in the Lament for Griogair Ruadh Mac Griogair of Glen Strae	37.6
Bourke, Angela	
'A Bhean ud thall': Macallaí idirghaelacha i bhfilíocht bhéil na mban	37.37
Bruford, Alan	
'The Blacks on India's Shore'	14.85
Campbell, Katherine, and Emily Lyle	
The Traditional Sources of Four Burns Songs: The Posie' 'Craigie-burn Wood' 'Ae Day a braw wooer' and 'A waukrife Minnie'	40.1
Collinson, Francis	
The Oyster Dredging Songs of the Firth of Forth	5.1
Crawford, Thomas	
Jean Armour's 'Double and Adieu'; with a note by Kenneth H. Jackson	7.37
Political and Protest Songs in Eighteenth-Century Scotland I: Jacobite and Anti-Jacobite	14.1
Political and Protest Songs in Eighteenth-Century Scotland II: Songs of the Left	14.105
Dickson, Joshua	
Piping Sung: Women, Canntaireachd and the Role of the Tradition-Bearer	36.45
Gillies, William	
Gaelic Songs of the 'Forty-Five	30.19
Gower, Herschel, and James Porter	
Jeannie Robertson: The Child Ballads	14.35
Jeannie Robertson: The Lyric Songs	21.55
Jeannie Robertson: The 'Other' Ballads	16.139

Henderson, Hamish

'The Gairdener and the Plooman'	1.182
A Colliery Disaster Ballad	7.92
An Aberdeen 'White Paternoster'	6.223
Folk-Song from a Tile ['The Bonny Green Tree']	5.100
How a Bothy Song Came into Being	5.212
The Buckie Wife	8.106
Henderson, Hamish, and Francis Collinson	
'Peggy on the Banks o' Spey'	1.246
New Child Ballad Variants from Oral Tradition	9.1
Hyland, Meg	
'Tam o' Shanter 's Geansaidh Snàith': The Innovative Work Songs of Gaelic-Speaking Herring Gutters	39.180
Lyle, Emily B.	
A Reconsideration of the Place Names in 'Thomas the Rhymer'	13.65
The Burns Text of Tam Lin	15.53
The Matching of Andrew Blaikie's Ballad Tunes with their Texts	16.175
An Eighteenth-century Record of 'The Laird o Logie'	17.162
MacInnes, John	
A Traditional Song from Skye	5.106
Personal names in a Gaelic song [Oran Mór Sgorabreac]	6.235
Tàladh Choinnich Oig	7.226
A Gaelic Song of the Sutherland Clearances	8.104
A Variant of a poem by Duncan Ban McIntyre	9.117
Oran nan Dròbhairean (The Drovers' Song)	9.189
Oran Mór Sgorbreac	11.100
MacLeod, Morag	
A Lewis Man's Songbook	32.70
Montgomerie, William	
Two Songs by Lady Nairne	1.165
An old version of 'The Laird o' Cockpen'	2.209
The Land o' the Leal	3.201
Munro, Ailie	
Lizzie Higgins and the Oral Transmission of Ten Child Ballads	14.155
'Abbotsford Collection of Border Ballads': Sophia Scott's Manuscript Book with Airs	20.91
Ó Laoire, Lillis	
Seán Bán MacGrianna and 'Christine Keeler'	37.174
Ó Madagáin, Breandán	
Gaelic Lullaby: A Charm to Protect the Baby?	29.29
Ross, James	

A Classification of Gaelic Folk-Song	1.95
Folk Song and Social Environment: A Study of the Repertoire of Nan MacKinnon of Vatersay	5.18
Shuldham-Shaw, Patrick N.	
The Ballad 'King Orfeo'	20.124
Shuldham-Shaw, Patrick N., and E. B. Lyle	
Folk-Song in the North-East: J. B. Duncan's Lecture 1908	18.1
Wilkins, Frances	
Singing and the <i>Dùsgaidhean</i> : The Impact of Religious Awakenings on Musical Creativity in the Outer Hebrides	40.111
Literature; literary interpretations of oral culture	
Ahlander, Per G. L.	
Richard Wagner's Der fliegende Holländer – A Flying Hebridean in Disguise?	36.1
Bek-Pedersen, Karen	
Macbeth and 'The Weird Sisters' - on Fates and Witches	39.58
Caimbeul, Aonghus Pàdruig	
'and yes I said yes I will Yes'	37.48
Campbell, Katherine, and Emily Lyle	
The Traditional Sources of Four Burns Songs: The Posie' 'Craigie-burn Wood' 'Ae Day a braw wooer' and 'A waukrife Minnie'	40.1
Editors	
The Lothian Witches of 1591 and a link with Burns	14.189
Lyle, Emily B.	
The Burns Text of Tam Lin	15.53
Lyle, Emily B., and John Shaw	
An Interpretation of 'how the Wran come out of Ailssay' (Gavin Douglas, <i>The Palice of Honour</i> 1. 1713) as a Version of the Cumulative Tale 'Henny Penny'	39.221
Mac Giolla Léith, Caoimhín	
Yeatsian shades in the poetry of Ó Direáin and MacGill-Eain	37.117
MacQueen, John	
Scott and 'Tales of My Landlord'	15.85
Neoplatonism and Orphism in Fifteenth-Century Scotland: The Evidence of Henryson's <i>New Orpheus</i>	20.69
MacQueen, Winifred and John	
Vita Merlini Silvestris	29.77
Newton, Michael	
The Great Caledonian Forest of the Mind: Highland Woods and Tree Symbolism in Scottish Gaelic Tradition	37.164

Norman, Joanne S.

Sources for the Grotesque in William Dunbar's 'Dance of the Sevin Deidly Synnis'	29.55
Power, Rosemary	27.55
Geasa and Álög: Magic Formulae and Perilous Quests in Gaelic and Norse	28.69
Prevost, W. A. J.	20.07
Joseph Train's Letter to Sir Walter Scott concerning Wandering Willie	20.117
Shire, Helena M.	
Robert Edwards' Commonplace Book and Scots Literary Tradition	5.43
Simpson, Jacqueline	
A Danish Analogue to 'Wandering Willie's Tale'	32.130
A Breton Analogue to 'Wandering Willie's Tale'	34.225
Stevenson, David	
Major Weir: A Justified Sinner?	16.161
Stewart, Marion	
A Recently Discovered Manuscript: 'ane tail of Sir colling ye knyt'	16.23
'King Orphius'	17.1
Thomson, Derick S.	
Gaelic Learned Orders and Literati in Medieval Scotland	12.57
Zimmerman, Donald Mark	
The Last Georgic, or James Grahame's Revision of Eighteenth-Century Rural Labour	35.244
Recording and interpreting culture	
In this section we find articles describing the collectors , their fieldwork methods , and the constant challenges of editing , cataloguing , and interpreting the information gathered.	ntly evolving
Bennett, Margaret	
'Recorded by the School of Scottish Studies;: The Impact of the Tape Recorder in a Rural Community	37.1
Blankenhorn, Virginia	
Songs of the Hebrides and the Critics	38.1
Bruford, Alan	
Flitting Peats in North Yell [Collecting from Tom Tulloch]	32.50
Campbell, John Lorne	
The Late Fr. Allan McDonald, Miss Goodrich Freer, and Hebridean Folklore	2.175
Cohn, Shari A.	
A Historical Review of Second Sight: The Collectors, Their Accounts and Ideas	33.146
Cooke, Peter R.	
Problems of Notating Pibroch: A Study of 'Maol Donn'	16.41
Delargy, J. H.	
Three Men of Islay	4.126

Fraser, Ian A.	
A Scheme for the Systematic Collection of Place-Name Material in the Hebrides	11.86
Jamieson, Peter	
Shetland Weather Lore: from the MSS of Laurence Williamson of Gardie (1855–1936)	11.101
Kent, F. E.	
A Simple Tape-Loop Repeating Device	10.108
Lamb, William	
Digital Developments in Scottish Studies: Decoding Hidden Heritages in Gaelic Traditional Narrative with Text-Mining and Phylogenetics	40.65
Lewis, Mary Ellen B.	
'The joy of my heart': Robert Burns as Folklorist	20.45
Lyle, Emily B.	
The Matching of Andrew Blaikie's Ballad Tunes with their Texts	16.175
Mackay, Margaret A.	
'Here I am in another world': John Francis Campbell in Tiree	32.119
Porter, James	
Problems and Experiments in the Notional Method of Vocal Transcription	12.169
Stiùbhart, Domhnall Uilleam	
Mì-thuigse, Dìth Tuigse, Tàthagan: Buannachd nam Mearachd ann an Cruinneachaidhean Beul-Aithris Alasdair MhicGilleMhìcheil	37.230
Sumner, Natasha	
Digital Developments in Scottish Studies: The Fionn Folklore Database	40.70
Whitaker, Ian	
Photographs of traditional Scottish life	2.211

Defining the Scholarship

Items in this category reflect a more global approach to the major topics of scholarly enquiry covered in *Scottish Studies*. They include articles relating to **concepts, definitions and proposals** intended to help establish scholarly parameters and advance the field; **bibliographies** published in *Scottish Studies* from 1961–71; **summaries of research** undertaken by postgraduate students at the University of Edinburgh and elsewhere; **biographical notes** about important scholars, researchers, and informants; and descriptions and reports about **exhibitions and conferences**.

Concepts, Definitions and Proposals

Brewer, Derek	
The Im Thurn Lecture 1983: The Concept of Literary Culture	27.17
Cheape, Hugh	
'Tha feum air cabhaig': The Initiative of the Folklore Institute of Scotland	37.53

Fenton, Alexander	
The Scottish Vernacular Buildings Working Group	17.165
Scottish Ethnology: Crossing the Rubicon: Inaugural Lecture for the Chair of Scottish Ethnology	31.1
Fraser, Ian A.	
A Scheme for the Systematic Collection of Place-Name Material in the Hebrides	11.86
Henderson, Hamish Edinburgh University Folk-song Society	2.213
Lamb, William, Natasha Sumner and Gordon Wells in conversation with Virginia Blankenhorn Digital Developments in Scottish Studies	40.65
Montgomerie, William	
Proposal for a Scottish Folk Song Society	3.108
Orr, John	
The School of Scottish Studies	1.1
Porter, James	
Does Ethnology have a Future?	34.178
Sanderson, Stewart F.	
The Work of the School of Scottish Studies	1.3
Watson, J. Wreford	
ANNOUNCEMENT: A Society for Folk Life Studies	4.223
Bibliographies and emerging scholarship	
Bruford, Alan	
Scottish Studies in 1969: An Annual bibliography	14.205
Scottish Studies in 1970–71: An Annual Bibliography	16.195
Editors [Scottish Studies]	
Postgraduate work in the School of Scottish Studies Department of Scottish History and Department of Celtic1992–93	31.148
Postgraduate work in the School of Scottish Studies Department of Scottish History and Department of Celtic, 1992–93	32.140
Hand, Owen, Alyne Jones and Jane George	
Appalachian-Scottish Studies, East Tennessee State University	31.146
Nicolaisen, W. F. H.	
Scottish Studies in 1964: An Annual Bibliography	9.225
Scottish Studies in 1965: An Annual Bibliography	10.214
Scottish Studies in 1966: An Annual Bibliography	11.252
Scottish Studies in 1967: An Annual Bibliography	12.207
Scottish Studies in 1968: An Annual Bibliography	13.189
Sinclair, Elizabeth	

Scottish Folklore Bibliography for 1961	6.201
Scottish Folklore Bibliography for 1962	7.170
Scottish Studies in 1963: An Annual Bibliography	8.239
Talbot, Rhona	
Student Projects and Dissertations on Traditional Crafts and Industries, 1976-1997	32.136

Biographical Notes

All but one of the following tributes were published as obituaries. Entries are alphabetised by the subject's surname; birth-and-death dates not included in the title have been added in square brackets.

The Late Professor Åke Campbell [1891–1957]	J. Wreford Watson	2.107
Eric Radcliffe Cregeen, 1929–1983; and Bibliography of Eric	Margaret A. Mackay	32.v
Radcliffe Cregeen		
Sheila Margaret Cregeen, 1924–1993	Robert L. Thomson	32.10
Séamas Delargy [1899–1980]	Angus McIntosh	24.107
Professor T. M. Flett (28 July 1923–13 February 1976)	Patrick N. Shuldham-Shaw	20.127
Robert Kerr (1889–1967)	Basil R. S. Megaw	11.251
John MacInnes [1930–2019]: A Biographical Note	Virginia Blankenhorn	37.xi
The Late Calum I. Maclean [1915–1960]	J. Wreford Watson	4.121
Angus MacLellan M.B.E. ('Aonghus Beag'), 1869–1966	John Lorne Campbell	10.193
Remembering Jim Mather [1911–2001]	J. C. Catford	34.227
Jeannie Robertson [1908–1975]: An Appreciation	Herschel Gower	19.74
Stewart Forson Sanderson, 1924–2016	Margaret A. Mackay	39.260
Patrick Shuldham-Shaw [1917–1977]	Hamish Henderson	21.114
Duncan MacGregor Whyte, 1866–1953	Margaret A. Mackay	32.1
Laurence Williamson [1855–1936]	L. G. Johnson	6.49

Exhibitions and Conferences

Ra	ird	C^{1}	hric	tina
Da	11771		HIS	ппа

Taking Scotland Overseas: A Study of Scottish Exhibits and Scottish Connections at International Exhibitions beyond British shores, with special reference to the Vienna International Exhibition/Weltausstellung 1873

Henderson, George

REPORT: Scottish National Portrait Gallery Exhibition: 'A Virtuous & Noble 15.167 Education'

Nicolaisen, W. F. H.

REPORT: VIth International Congress of Onomastic Sciences, 1958 3.111

Third International Congress of Celtic Studies: Congress Programme and Membership

List

Third International Congress of Celtic Studies: Information about Papers Read at 12.79

Sectional Meetings, 1967

Simpson, John

REPORT: The First International Saga Conference, 1971 15.165

Taylor, A. B.

REPORT: Fourth International Conference on the History of Cartography, 1971 15.166

Watson, J. Wreford

REPORT: International Congress of Celtic Studies (1959)	3.234
REPORT: International Congress for Folktale Research (1959)	3.234
REPORT: A Symposium on Material Culture Research 1959	4.120

Reviews

Like most journals, *Scottish Studies* has regularly reviewed works published by authors and institutions relevant to its fields of interest. A number of the reviews listed here constitute detailed critiques of the works covered, and should probably be considered review articles. In addition, many of the reviewers have themselves published main articles or research notes in the pages of *Scottish Studies*, as have many of the authors of the works reviewed.

For ease of reference, this index is provided twice: first, alphabetised by the surname of the first author of the work reviewed; and second, by the surname of the reviewer.

1. Works Reviewed

Adams, I. H., Directory of Former Scottish Commonties	Caird, James B.	17.87
Agricola, Christiane (ed.), Schottische Sagen	Bruford, Alan	14.201
Aitken, A. J. (ed.), A Dictionary of the Older Scottish Tongue	Fenton, Alexander	10.198
Alford, Violet, Sword Dance and Drama	Flett, T. M.	7.248
Andersen, F. G., O. Holzapfel, and T. Pettitt, <i>The Ballad as Narrative: Studies in the Ballad Tradition of England, Scotland, Germany, and Denmark</i>	Shields, Hugh	26.61
Anderson, M. L. (ed.), The James Carmichaell Collection of Proverbs in Scots	Meier, H. H.	2.205
Apted, M. R., The Painted Ceilings of Scotland: 1550-1650	Maxwell, Stuart	11.119
Arbeit und Volksleben: Deutscher Volkskunde-kongress 1965 in Marburg	Nicolaisen, W. F. H.	13.81
Barclay, R. S. (ed.), The Court Books of Orkney and Shetland 1614–1615	Young, Margaret D.	12.201
Barclay, Robert S. (ed.), <i>The Court Book of Orkney and</i> Shetland 1612–1613	Taylor, A. B.	7.245
Baughman, Ernest W., Type and Motif Index of the Folk Tales of England and North America	Bruford, Alan	13.180
Beech, John, Owen Hand, Fiona MacDonald, Mark A. Mulhern, and Jeremy Weston (eds), Scottish Life and Society 10. A Compendium of Scottish Ethnology: Oral Literature and Performance Culture	Ó Laoire, Lillis	35.253
Bennett, Margaret, Scottish Customs from the Cradle to the Grave	MacDonald, Fiona M.	32.149
Berg, Jonas, and Bo Lagercrantz, Scots in Sweden	Dow, James	7.126
Black, Ronald (ed.), The Gaelic Otherworld. John Gregorson Campbell's Superstitions of the Highlands and Islands of Scotland and Witchcraft and Second Sight in the Highlands and Islands	Martin, Neill	35.257
Bødker, Laurits, <i>The Nordic Riddle: Terminology and Bibliography</i>	Megaw, Basil R. S.	8.237
Bogdanor, Vernon, Devolution	Murison, David	23.88
Breathnach, Breandán, Folk Music and Dances of Ireland	Bruford, Alan	16.185

Brewer, D. S., Margaret Laing, and Keith Williamson (eds), Speaking in our Tongues: Proceedings of a Colloquium on Medieval Dialectology and Related Disciplines	Viereck, Wolfgang	32.150
Briggs, K. M., Pale Hecate's Team	Ross, Anne	11.247
Briody, Micheál, <i>The Irish Folklore Commission 1935–1970. History Ideology Methodology</i>	Falzett, Tiber F. M.	38.122
Bronson, B. H., The Traditional Tunes of the Child Ballads	Thorpe Davie, Cedric	8.121
Bruford, Alan, and Donald A. MacDonald (eds), <i>Scottish Traditional Tales</i>	MacDonald, Fiona M.	32.146
Brunskill, R. W., Illustrated Handbook of Vernacular Architecture	Fenton, Alexander	16.88
Buchan, David, <i>The Ballad and the Folk</i> and <i>A Scottish Ballad Book</i>	Murison, David	18.139
Campbell, David, and Duncan Williamson, <i>A Traveller in Two Worlds</i> . 2 vols.	Shaw, John	36.144
Campbell, J. L. (ed.), Bàrdachd Mhgr Ailein: The Gaelic Poems of Fr Allan McDonald of Eriskay	Dilworth, Anthony	11.105
Campbell, J. L. (ed.), Gaelic Words and Expressions from South Uist and Eriskay	Matheson, William	4.206
Campbell, J. L. (trans.), Stories from South Uist told by Angus MacLellan	Matheson, Angus	6.113
Campbell, J. L., and Francis Collinson, <i>Hebridean Folksongs</i> vols. I, II, and III	MacLeod, Morag	26.62
Cannon, Roderick D., A Bibliography of Bagpipe Music	Cooke, Peter R.	25.84
Cant, R. G., Central and North Fife	Fenton, Alexander	12.200
Cawte, E. C., A. Helm, and N. Peacock, <i>English Ritual Drama: A Geographical Index</i>	Braidwood, J.	14.94
Chaimbeul, Màiri Sìne, Iain Mac Mhurchaidh: The life and work of John MacRae Kintail and North Carolina	MacPherson, Iain S.	40.129
Challan, Maighread A., Air Bilean an t-Sluaigh: Sealladh air Leantalachd Beul-Aithris Ghàidhlig Uibhist a Tuath	Blankenhorn, Virginia	36.140
Christiansen, R. Th., Studies in Irish and Scandinavian Folktales	Maclean, Calum I.	4.214
Christiansen, Reidar Th. (ed.), Folk Tales of Norway	Bruford, Alan	13.83
Collinson, Francis, The Bagpipe—The History of a Musical Instrument	Cannon, Roderick D.	19.77
Collinson, Francis, The Traditional and National Music of Scotland	Thorpe Davie, Cedric	11.116
Colman, Fran (ed.), Evidence for Old English: Material and Theoretical Bases for Reconstruction	Laing, Margaret	31.159
Cox, Richard A. V., The Language of the Ogam Inscriptions of Scotland: Contributions to the Study of Ogam, Runic, and Roman Alphabet Inscriptions in Scotland	Clement, R. D.	33.200
Craig, David, Scottish Literature and the Scottish People 1680–1830	MacQueen, John	7.124
Crawford, Thomas, Burns: A Study of the Poems and Songs	Renwick, W. L.	5.229

Cregeen, E. R. (ed.), Argyll Estate Instructions: Mull, Morvern, Tiree, 1771–1805	Fenton, Alexander	10.119
Danaher, Kevin, Folktales of the Irish Countryside	Bruford, Alan	13.186
Delarue, Paul, and Marie-Louise Tenèze, <i>Le Conte Populaire Français</i> I and II	Dorson, Richard	12.197
Dent, A. and D. M. Goodall, The Foals of Epona: A History of British Ponies from the Bronze Age to Yesterday	Piggott, Stuart	9.119
Dickinson, William Croft, Scotland from the Earliest Times to 1603	Rae, Thomas I.	7.117
Dillon, Myles, (ed.), Irish Sagas	Bruford, Alan	13.186
Donaldson, Gordon, Northwards by Sea	Mather, J. Y.	11.120
Donaldson, Gordon, Shetland Life under Earl Patrick	O'Dell, Andrew C.	4.205
Donnachie, J., The Industrial Archaeology of Galloway	Fenton, Alexander	16.86
Dorson, Richard M., Folklore and Traditional History	Bruford, Alan	18.149
Dorward, David, Scotland's Place-Names	Fraser, Ian A.	32.154
Douglas, Sheila (ed.), 'The King o the Black Art' and other Folk Tales	Bruford, Alan	30.107
Doyle, Aidan, and Kevin Murray (eds), In Dialogue with the Agallamh: Essays in Honour of Seán Ó Coileáin	Blankenhorn, Virginia	38.118
Dunbar, John G., The Historic Architecture of Scotland	Cant, R. G.	14.198
Duncan, Angus, Hebridean Island	MacDonald, Fiona M.	32.152
Duncan, Douglas, Thomas Ruddiman	MacQueen, John	10.208
Emmerson, G. S., A Social History of Scottish Dance	Flett, T. M.	18.136
Emmerson, George S., Rantin' Pipe and Tremblin' String: A History of Scottish Dance Music	Munro, Ailie	17.85
Fenton, Alexander, The Various Names of Shetland	Murison, David	18.148
Fergusson, Sir James, The Declaration of Arbroath	Barrow, G. W. S.	15.158
Finnish Society for the Study of Comparative Religion, <i>Temenos</i> Vol. 5	MacQueen, J. G.	15.161
Fogarty, Philip, Tiber Falzett, agus Lillis Ó Laoire (eag.), <i>Dhá Leagan Déag: Léargas Nua ar an Sean-Nós</i>	Shaw, John	40.135
Fontane, Theodore, Across the Tweed	Nicolaisen, W. F. H.	13.175
Gaffney, V., The Lordship of Strathavon	Crawford, Iain A.	6.118
Gailey, Alan, and Alexander Fenton (eds), <i>The Spade in Northern and Atlantic Europe</i>	Stanley, M. J.	15.75
Gailey, Alan, Irish Folk Drama	Emslie, McD.	15.83
Gibson, Colin, Folk-lore of Tayside	Fenton, Alexander	5.120
Gibson, John G., Gaelic Cape Breton Step-Dancing: An Historical and Ethnographic Perspective	Shaw, John	38.130
Gibson, John G., Traditional Gaelic Bagpiping, 1745-1945	Dickson, Joshua	34.234
Grant, I. F., Along a Highland Road	Cregeen, Eric R.	25.81
Grant, I. F., Highland Folk Ways	Crawford, Iain A.	6.254
Grant, Morag J., Auld Lang Syne: A Song and its Culture	Campbell, Katherine	40.128
Green, E. R. R., The Industrial Archaeology of County Down	Butt, John	8.234

Haldane, A. R. B., Three Centuries of Scottish Posts	Cregeen, Eric R.	16.181
Hall, R. de Z. (ed.), A Bibliography on Vernacular	Fenton, Alexander	17.88
Architecture		
Hood, Mantle, and Peter Crossley-Holland (eds), <i>Selected Reports in Ethnomusicology</i> vol. 11 no. 1	Cooke, Peter R.	19.79
Horn, Barbara L. H. (ed.), Letters of John Ramsay of Ochtertyre	Mitchison, Rosalind	13.88
Hultkranz, Åke, International Dictionary of Regional European Ethnology and Folklore I: General Ethnological Concepts	Kerr, R.	6.259
Innes, Bill (ed.), <i>Chì mi – Dòmhnall Iain MacDhòmhnaill. The Gaelic Poetry of Donald John MacDonald</i>	MacLeod, Morag	34.230
Jackson, Kenneth (ed.), Scéalta ón mBlascaod	Ó Dochartaigh, Cathair	14.97
Jenkins, J. G., Traditional Country Craftsmen	Fenton, Alexander	10.205
Kapfhammer, Günther, St Englmar – Eine volkskundliche Ortsmonographie	Nicolaisen, W. F. H.	13.184
Kermack, W. R., The Scottish Highlands: A Short History	Matheson, William	9.218
Kidd, Sheila M. (ed.), Còmhraidhean nan Cnoc: The Nineteenth-Century Gaelic Prose Dialogue	Gunderloch, Anja	39.257
King, Charles (ed.), Twelve Modern Scottish Poets	Jack, Ronald D. S.	16.82
Kinsley, James (ed.), The Poems and Songs of Robert Burns	Crawford, Thomas	13.75
Kratzmann, Gregory, Anglo-Scottish Literary Relations 1430–1550	Murison, David	24.109
Kvideland, Reimund, and Henning K. Sehmsdort (eds), All the World's Reward: Folktales Told by Five Scandinavian Storytellers	Shaw, John	33.198
Lamb, William (ed.), Keith Norman MacDonald's Puirt-à- Beul: The Vocal Dance Music of the Scottish Gaels	Shaw, John	36.147
Lance, David, An Archive Approach to Oral History	Cregeen, Eric R.	23.87
Lee, M., John Maitland of Thirlestane	Cowan, Ian B.	4.108
Lyle, E. B., Andrew Crawford's Collection of Ballads and Songs, I	Murison, David	19.87
Lyle, Emily (ed.), Scottish Ballads	Brown, Mary Ellen	32.147
Lythe, S. G. E., Gourlays of Dundee: The Rise and Fall of a Scottish Shipbuilding Firm	Nicolaisen, W. F. H.	9.123
Mac a' Ghobhainn, Iain, Na Sgeulachdan Gàidhlig	Sneddon, Donnchadh	40.137
Mac Con Iomaire, Liam, and Tim Robinson (eds), Seán Mac Giollarnáth, <i>Conamara Chronicles: Tales from Iorras Aithneach</i>	Blankenhorn, Virginia	40.138
Mac Mathúna, Séamus, and Maxim Fomin (eds & trs), Parallels Between Celtic and Slavid: Proceedings of the First International Colloquium of 'Societas Celto-Slavica	Breeze, Andrew	35.259
MacAulay, Donald, James Gleasure, and Colm Ó Baoill (eds), Scottish Gaelic Studies vol. 17 (Féill-Sgrìbhinn do Ruairidh MacThòmais/Festschrift for Professor D. S. Thomson)	Shaw, John	34.237

MacDonald, Fr John Angus (ed.), <i>Òrain Dòmhnall Ailein – The songs of Donald Allan MacDonald 1906–92</i>	MacLeod, Morag	34.230
MacDonald, Joseph, A Compleat Theory of the Scots Highland Bagpipe	Cooke, Peter R.	16.84
MacDougall, Ian (ed.), An Interim Bibliography of the Scottish Working Class Movement	Craig, David	10.124
Mackechnie, John (ed.), The Dewar Manuscripts Volume One	Jackson, Kenneth	9.206
Mackenzie, Compton (foreword) and J. L. Campbell (notes), Tales from Barra told by the Coddy	Henderson, Hamish	7.240
Mackenzie, Osgood, A Hundred Years in the Highlands	Fraser, Ian A.	17.169
Mackie, Albert, Scottish Pageantry	McNeill, Marian	13.86
MacKinnon, Roderick, Gaelic	MacLeod, Morag	16.83
MacMahon, Dolly, Denis Murphy, Paddy Maloney, and Michael Tubridy, <i>Dolly</i>	Bruford, Alan	13.187
MacMillan, A. J., A West Wind to East Bay: A Short History and a Genealogical Tracing of the Pioneer Families of the East Bay Areas of Cape Breton	Gibson, John	35.263
Macnab, P. A., The Isle of Mull	Fraser, Ian A.	16.189
MacNeill, Maire, The Festival of Lughnasa	Ross, Anne	11.104
Mannion, John, Irish Settlements in Eastern Canada: A Study of Cultural Transfer and Adaptation	Mackay, Margaret A.	19.81
Martin, Angus, The Ring-Net Fishermen	Mather, J. Y.	28.91
Martin, Terence, The Instructed Vision: Scottish Common Sense Philosophy and the Origins of American Fiction	Bauman, Richard	7.250
Marwick, Hugh, The Place-Names of Birsay	Gelling, Margaret	14.199
Matheson, A., J. MacInnes, H. J. Rose, and K. Jackson (eds), More West Highland Tales	Thomson, Derick S.	5.232
Matheson, William (ed.), The Blind Harper (An Clarsair Dall): The Songs of Roderick Morison and his Music	Ó Baoill, Colm	17.81
McDougall, Ian, Bondagers	George, Jane	35.261
McLaren, Moray, Sir Walter Scott, The Man & Patriot	Campbell, Ian	15.163
McLeod, Wilson, Anja Gunderloch and Robert Dunbar (eds), Cànan agus Cultar/Language and Culture. Rannsachadh na Gàidhlig 10	Blankenhorn, Virginia	40.125
McNeill, F. Marian, <i>The Silver Bough</i> Vol. III	Christiansen, Reidar Th.	6.116
McNeill, F. Marian, The Silver Bough, Vol. II.	Christiansen, Reidar Th.	4.219
McNeill, F. Marian, The Silver Bough, Vol. 1	Christiansen, Reidar Th.	3.218
Meek, Dòmhnall Eachann, Seòl mo Bheatha. Turas eadar Croit is Eilean is Oilthigh	Blankenhorn, Virginia	40.127
Meek, Donald E. (ed.), <i>Màiri Mhòr nan Oran: Taghadh de a h-Òrain</i>	MacLeod, Morag	33.202
Michaelis-Jena, R. and H. Aitken (eds), Schottische Volksmärchen	Nicolaisen, W. F. H.	10.210

Mitchison, Rosalind, A History of Scotland	Cregeen, Eric R.	15.73
Mitchison, Rosalind, Agricultural Sir John: The Life of Sir John Sinclair of Ulbster	Smout, T. C.	8.124
Moohan, Elaine, and Kenneth Elliot (eds), <i>The Complete Works of Robert Johnson</i>	Pettegree, Jane	40.134
Muir, Willa, Living with Ballads	Montgomerie, William	9.221
Munro, Ailie, The Folk Music Revival in Scotland	Coates, Leon	29.95
Munro, Ian S., Leslie Mitchell: Lewis Grassic Gibbon	Murison, David	11.109
Murray, John, Reading the Gaelic Landscape – Leughadh Aghaidh na Tìre	King, Jacob	38.125
Narváez, Peter, The Good People: New Fairylore Essays	Hanford, Mark	31.155
National Book League, Reader's Guide to Scotland: A Bibliography	Finlayson, C. P.	14.101
National Library of Scotland, Exhibition Catalogue No. 6 (1967): <i>Celtica</i>	Dillon, Myles	12.194
National Museum of Antiquities of Scotland, An exhibition of traditional Scottish agricultural technology	Crawford, Iain A.	4.222
Neat, Timothy, Hamish Henderson: A Biography. 2 vols.	Smith, Donald	36.149
Nicholls, Kenneth, Gaelic and Gaelicised Ireland in the Middle Ages	Ó Baoill, Colm	17.168
Nicolaisen, W. F. H. (ed.), Margaret Gelling, and Melville Richards, <i>The Names of Towns and Cities in Britain</i>	Fraser, Ian A.	15.82
Normand, Lawrence, and Gareth Roberts (eds), Witchcraft in Early Modern Scotland: James VI's Demonology and the North Berwick Witches	Martin, Lauren	34.241
Nygard, H. O., The Ballad of Heer Halewijn	Gray, Alexander	4.105
Ó Baoill, Colm, Bàrdachd Shìlis na Ceapaich	Gillies, William	18.143
Ó Catháin, Séamas, Gaelic Grace Notes: The Music Expedition of Ole Mørk Sandvik to Ireland and Scotland	Shaw, John	38.128
Ó Crualaoich, Gearóid, The Book of the Cailleach: Stories of the Wise-Woman Healer	Shaw, John	35.265
Ó Laoire, Lillis, On a Rock in the Middle of the Ocean: Songs and Singers in Tory Island	Falzett, Tiber F. M.	35.267
Ó Súilleabháin, Seán, Irish Wake Amusements	Bruford, Alan	13.83
O'Sullivan, Seán, The Folklore of Ireland	Bruford, Alan	19.83
Occasional booklets and exhibition catalogues from The Scottish National Portrait Gallery and Exhibition Notes from The National Museum of Antiquities	Mitchison, Rosalind	10.122
Paton, H. J., The Claim of Scotland	Ferguson, W.	13.79
Peters, J. E. C., The Development of Farm Buildings in Western Lowland Staffordshire up to 1880	Fenton, Alexander	15.80
Piggott, S., and K. Henderson, Scotland Before History	Steer, K. A.	4.212
Rasmussen, J., and O. Meyer, <i>Gamle Teglværker</i> (Old Tileworks)	Fenton, Alexander	15.78
Reid, J. M., Scotland Past and Present	Donaldson, Gordon	4.104
Richards, Melville (ed.), An Atlas of Anglesey	Fraser, Ian A.	16.191

Riley, P. W. J., The English Ministers and Scotland 1707–1727	Simpson, John M.	9.209
Robertson, John, Uppies and Doonies: The Story of the Kirkwall Ba' Game	Taylor, A. B.	12.203
Robertson, Stanley, Exodus to Alford	Bruford, Alan	30.107
Robertson, T. A. and John J. Graham (eds), <i>Shetland Folk Book</i> IV	Mather, J. Y.	9.121
Ross, Anne, Everyday Life of the Pagan Celts	Ritchie, Graham	15.160
Ross, Anne, Pagan Celtic Britain	Thomas, Charles	11.248
Ross, Iain (ed.), The Gude and Godlie Ballatis	Sanderson, Stewart F.	3.102
Ross, Sinclair, The Culbin Sands-Fact and Fiction	Cant, Malcolm	31.158
Rowsome, Leo, Rí na bPíobairí/The King of the Pipers and Piper's Choice	Bruford, Alan	13.187
Roy, G. Ross (ed.), The Merry Muses of Caledonia	Campbell, Katherine	34.233
Scots Songs and Music Recorded at the Kinross Festival of Traditional Music and Song (LP)	Bruford, Alan	19.85
Scott, Alexander (ed.), Neil M. Gunn: The Man and the Writer	Murison, David	19.89
Scott, Tom, Dunbar: A Critical Exposition of the Poems	Jack, Ronald D. S.	11.113
Scottish Council for Research in Education, <i>Gaelic-Speaking</i> Children in Highland Schools	MacAulay, Donald	7.242
Scottish Development Education Centre, Homes	Morrison, Andrew	31.157
Shire, H. M. (ed.), Poems from Panmure House	Montgomerie, William	5.236
Shuldham-Shaw, Patrick, Emily B. Lyle, and Adam McNaughtan (eds), <i>The Greig-Duncan Folksong Collection</i> vol. 5	Nicolaisen, W. F. H.	32.144
Simpson, W. Douglas, The Castle of Bergen and the Bishop's Palace at Kirkwall	Apted, Michael	6.252
Sir Walter Scott 1771–1971. A Bicentenary Exhibition (Catalogue)	Beattie, W.	15.165
Skinner, B. C., The Lime Industry in the Lothians	Smout, T. C.	14.98
Smith, Donald, Storytelling Scotland: A Nation in Narrative	Wiseman, Andrew E. M.	35.270
Smout, T. C., A History of the Scottish People	Cregeen, Eric R.	15.150
Smout, T. C., Scottish Trade on the eve of Union 1660–1707	Dow, James	8.233
Snyder, D. B., The Life of Robert Burns	Crawford, Thomas	13.75
Strawhorn, John, The New History of Cumnock	Skinner, Basil	12.195
Symon, J. A., Scottish Farming Past and Present:	Ferguson, W.	4.216
Taylor, A. B., Alexander Lindsay: A Rutter of the Scottish Seas	Fraser, Ian A.	25.82
Turin, Mark, Claire Wheeler, and Eleanor Wilkinson (eds), Oral Literature in the Digital Age: Archiving Orality and Connecting with Communities	Mullins, Willow	40.133
Turnock, David, The Historical Geography of Scotland Since 1707	Withers, Charles W. J.	27.71
uí Ógáin, Ríonach, <i>Colm Ó Caodháin: An Irish Singer and His</i> <i>World</i>	Blankenhorn, Virginia	40.140

Ulster Folk Museum, Us Symposium	lster Dialects – An Introductory	Mather, J. Y.	9.212
Wainwright, F. T. (ed.),	The Northern Isles	Marwick, Hugh	7.120
Walker, Ralph S., John Scotland	Knox: Historie of the Reformation in	Sanderson, Stewart F.	3.102
Watson, Seòsamh (ed./d	eas.), Saoghal Bana-mharaiche	Shaw, John	35.271
White, Nils, The Farms	teadings of the Bathgate Hills	Morrison, Andrew	31.157
Whittington, G., and I. I Geography of Scotla	D. White (eds), An Historical and	Withers, Charles W. J.	27.71
Will, C. P., Place Name	s of Northeast Angus	Nicolaisen, W. F. H.	10.116
The Broonie, Silkies Me a Story for Chris Folk Tales of the Sco	reside Tales of the Traveller Children, and Fairies: Travellers' Tales; Tell tmas; 'A Thorn in the King's Foot': ottish Travelling People (with Linda ay the Devil Walk Behind Ye! Scottish	Bruford, Alan	30.107
Wilson, Gloria, Scottish Fishing Craft	Fishing Craft and More Scottish	Mather, J. Y.	13.177
Wood, Marion (ed.), Th	e Hearth in Scotland	Mackie, Catriona	35.274
Young, Douglas F., Bey Leslie Mitchell (Lew	ond the Sunset: A Study of James is Grassic Gibbon)	Murison, David	19.89
2. Reviewers			
Apted, Michael	W. Douglas Simpson, The Castle of Palace at Kirkwall	Bergen and the Bishop's	6.252
Barrow, G. W. S.	Sir James Fergusson, The Declaration	on of Arbroath	15.158
Bauman, Richard	Terence Martin, The Instructed Vision Sense Philosophy and the Origin		7.250
Beattie, W.	Sir Walter Scott 1771–1971. A Bicer (Catalogue)	tenary Exhibition	15.165
Blankenhorn, Virginia	Maighread A. Challan, Air Bilean an Leantalachd Beul-Aithris Ghàidh	9	36.140
	Aidan Doyle and Kevin Murray (eds Agallamh: Essays in Honour of S		38.118
	Wilson McLeod, Anja Gunderloch, a Cànan agus Cultar / Language a na Gàidhlig 10		40.125
	Dòmhnall Eachann Meek, Seòl mo E is Eilean is Oilthigh	Rheatha: Turas eadar Croit	40.127
	Liam Mac Con Iomaire and Tim Rol Giollarnáth, Conamara Chronicle Aithneach		40.138
	Ríonach uí Ógáin, Colm Ó Caodháir World	n: An Irish Singer and His	40.140
Braidwood, J.	E. C. Cawte, A. Helm, and N. Peaco A Geographical Index	ck, English Ritual Drama:	14.94

Breeze, Andrew	Séamus Mac Mathúna and Maxim Fomin (eds & trs), Parallels Between Celtic and Slavid: Proceedings of the First International Colloquium of 'Societas Celto-Slavica	35.259
Brown, Mary Ellen	Emily Lyle (ed.), Scottish Ballads	32.147
Bruford, Alan	Ernest W. Baughman, Type and Motif Index of the Folk Tales of England and North America	13.180
	Kevin Danaher, Folktales of the Irish Countryside	13.186
	Myles Dillon, (ed.), Irish Sagas	13.186
	Dolly MacMahon, Denis Murphy, Paddy Maloney, and Michael Tubridy, <i>Dolly</i> (LP)	13.187
	Leo Rowsome, Rí na bPíobairí/The King of the Pipers and Piper's Choice (LP)	13.187
	Reidar Th. Christiansen, (ed.), Folk Tales of Norway	13.83
	Seán Ó Súilleabháin, Irish Wake Amusements	13.83
	Christiane Agricola (ed.), Schottische Sagen	14.201
	Breandán Breathnach, Folk Music and Dances of Ireland	16.185
	Richard M.Dorson, Folklore and Traditional History	18.149
	Seán O'Sullivan, The Folklore of Ireland	19.83
	Scots Songs and Music Recorded at the Kinross Festival of Traditional Music and Song (LP)	19.85
	Sheila Douglas (ed.), 'The King o the Black Art' and other Folk Tales	30.107
	Stanley Robertson, Exodus to Alford	30.107
	Duncan Williamson, Fireside Tales of the Traveller Children; The Broonie Silkies and Fairies: Travellers' Tales; Tell Me a Story for Christmas; 'A Thorn in the King's Foot': Folk Tales of the Scottish Travelling People (with Linda Williamson); and May the Devil Walk Behind Ye! Scottish Travellers Tales	30.107
Butt, John	E. R. R. Green, The Industrial Archaeology of County Down	8.234
Caird, James B.	I. H. Adams, Directory of Former Scottish Commonties	17.87
Campbell, Ian	Moray McLaren, Sir Walter Scott, The Man & Patriot	15.163
Campbell, Katherine	G. Ross Roy (ed.), The Merry Muses of Caledonia	34.233
	Morag J.Grant, Auld Lang Syne: A Song and its Culture	40.128
Cannon, Roderick D.	Francis Collinson, The Bagpipe—The History of a Musical Instrument	19.77
Cant, Malcolm	Sinclair Ross, The Culbin Sands—Fact and Fiction	31.158
Cant, R. G.	John G. Dunbar, The Historic Architecture of Scotland	14.198
Christiansen, Reidar Th.	F. Marian McNeill, The Silver Bough, Vol. 1	3.218
	F. Marian McNeill, The Silver Bough, Vol. II.	4.219
	F. Marian McNeill, The Silver Bough Vol. III	6.116
Clement, R. D.	Richard A. V. Cox, The Language of the Ogam Inscriptions of Scotland: Contributions to the Study of Ogam, Runic, and Roman Alphabet Inscriptions in Scotland	33.200

Coates, Leon	Ailie Munro, The Folk Music Revival in Scotland	29.95
Cooke, Peter R.	Joseph MacDonald, A Compleat Theory of the Scots Highland Bagpipe	16.84
	Mantle Hood and Peter Crossley-Holland (eds), Selected Reports in Ethnomusicology vol. 11 no. 1	19.79
	Roderick D.Cannon, A Bibliography of Bagpipe Music	25.84
Cowan, Ian B.	M. Lee, John Maitland of Thirlestane	4.108
Craig, David	Ian MacDougall (ed.), An Interim Bibliography of the Scottish Working Class Movement	10.124
Crawford, Iain A.	National Museum of Antiquities of Scotland, An exhibition of traditional Scottish agricultural technology	4.222
	V. Gaffney, The Lordship of Strathavon	6.118
	I. F. Grant, Highland Folk Ways	6.254
Crawford, Thomas	James Kinsley (ed.), The Poems and Songs of Robert Burns	13.75
	D. B. Snyder, The Life of Robert Burns	13.75
Cregeen, Eric R.	T. C. Smout, A History of the Scottish People	15.150
	Rosalind Mitchison, A History of Scotland	15.73
	A. R. B. Haldane, Three Centuries of Scottish Posts	16.181
	Lance, An Archive Approach to Oral History	23.87
	I. F. Grant, Along a Highland Road	25.81
Dickson, Joshua	John G. Gibson, Traditional Gaelic Bagpiping, 1745–1945	34.234
Dillon, Myles	National Library of Scotland, Exhibition Catalogue No. 6 (1967): <i>Celtica</i>	12.194
Dilworth, Anthony	J. L. Campbell (ed.), <i>Bàrdachd Mhgr Ailein: The Gaelic Poems of Fr Allan McDonald of Eriskay</i>	11.105
Donaldson, Gordon	J. M. Reid, Scotland Past and Present	4.104
Dorson, Richard	Paul Delarue and Marie-Louise Tenèze, <i>Le Conte Populaire Français</i> I and II	12.197
Dow, James	Jonas Berg and Bo Lagercrantz, Scots in Sweden	7.126
	T. C. Smout, Scottish Trade on the Eve of Union 1660–1707	8.233
Emslie, McD.	Alan Gailey, Irish Folk Drama	15.83
Falzett, Tiber F. M.	Lillis Ó Laoire, On a Rock in the Middle of the Ocean: Songs and Singers in Tory Island	35.267
	Micheál Briody, The Irish Folklore Commission 1935–1970. History Ideology Methodology	38.122
Fenton, Alexander	E. R. Cregeen (ed.), Argyll Estate Instructions: Mull, Morvern, Tiree, 1771–1805	10.119
	A. J. Aitken (ed.), A Dictionary of the Older Scottish Tongue	10.198
	J. G. Jenkins, Traditional Country Craftsmen	10.205
	R. G. Cant, Central and North Fife	12.200
	J. Rasmussen and O. Meyer, <i>Gamle Teglværker</i> (Old Tileworks)	15.78
	J. E. C. Peters, The Development of Farm Buildings in Western Lowland Staffordshire up to 1880	15.80

	J. Donnachie, The Industrial Archaeology of Galloway	16.86
	R. W. Brunskill, <i>Illustrated Handbook of Vernacular Architecture</i>	16.88
	R. de Z. Hall (ed.), A Bibliography on Vernacular Architecture	17.88
	Colin Gibson, Folk-lore of Tayside	5.120
Ferguson, W.	H. J. Paton, The Claim of Scotland	13.79
	J. A. Symon, Scottish Farming Past and Present:	4.216
Finlayson, C. P.	National Book League, Reader's Guide to Scotland: A Bibliography	14.101
Flett, T. M.	G. S. Emmerson, A Social History of Scottish Dance	18.136
	Violet Alford, Sword Dance and Drama	7.248
Fraser, Ian A.	W. F. H. Nicolaisen (ed.), Margaret Gelling, and Melville Richards, <i>The Names of Towns and Cities in Britain</i>	15.82
	P. A. Macnab, The Isle of Mull	16.189
	Melville Richards (ed.), An Atlas of Anglesey	16.191
	Osgood Mackenzie, A Hundred Years in the Highlands	17.169
	A. B. Taylor, Alexander Lindsay: A Rutter of the Scottish Seas	25.82
	David Dorward, Scotland's Place-Names	32.154
Gelling, Margaret	Hugh Marwick, The Place-Names of Birsay	14.199
George, Jane	Ian McDougall, Bondagers	35.261
Gibson, John	A. J. MacMillan, A West Wind to East Bay: A Short History and a Genealogical Tracing of the Pioneer Families of the East Bay Areas of Cape Breton	35.263
Gillies, William	Colm Ó Baoill, <i>Bàrdachd Shìlis na Ceapaich</i>	18.143
Gray, Alexander	H. O. Nygard, The Ballad of Heer Halewijn	4.105
Gunderloch, Anja	Sheila M. Kidd (ed.), <i>Còmhraidhean nan Cnoc: The</i> Nineteenth-Century Gaelic Prose Dialogue	39.257
Hanford, Mark	Peter Narváez, The Good People: New Fairylore Essays	31.155
Henderson, Hamish	Compton Mackenzie (foreword) and J. L. Campbell (notes), <i>Tales from Barra told by the Coddy</i>	7.240
Jack, Ronald D. S.	Tom Scott, Dunbar: A Critical Exposition of the Poems	11.113
	Charles King (ed.), Twelve Modern Scottish Poets	16.82
Jackson, Kenneth	John Mackechnie (ed.), The Dewar Manuscripts Volume One	9.206
Kerr, R.	Åke Hultkranz, International Dictionary of Regional European Ethnology and Folklore I: General Ethnological Concepts	6.259
King, Jacob	John Murray, Reading the Gaelic Landscape – Leughadh Aghaidh na Tìre	38.125
Laing, Margaret	Fran Colman (ed.), Evidence for Old English: Material and Theoretical Bases for Reconstruction	31.159
MacAulay, Donald	Scottish Council for Research in Education, Gaelic-Speaking Children in Highland Schools	7.242
MacDonald, Fiona M.	Alan Bruford and Donald A. MacDonald (eds), <i>Scottish Traditional Tales</i>	32.146
	Margaret Bennett, Scottish Customs from the Cradle to the Grave	32.149

	Angus Duncan, Hebridean Island	32.152
Mackay, Margaret A.	John Mannion, Irish Settlements in Eastern Canada: A Study of Cultural Transfer and Adaptation	19.81
Mackie, Catriona	Marion Wood, (ed.), The Hearth in Scotland	35.274
Maclean, Calum I.	R. Th. Christiansen, Studies in Irish and Scandinavian Folktales	4.214
MacLeod, Morag	Roderick MacKinnon, Gaelic	16.83
	J. L. Campbell and Francis Collinson, <i>Hebridean Folksongs</i> vols. I, II, and III	26.62
	Donald E. Meek (ed.), <i>Màiri Mhòr nan Oran: Taghadh de a h-Òrain</i>	33.202
	Bill Innes (ed.), Chì mi – Dòmhnall Iain MacDhòmhnaill. The Gaelic Poetry of Donald John MacDonald	34.230
	Fr John Angus MacDonald (ed.), <i>Òrain Dòmhnall Ailein – The</i> songs of Donald Allan MacDonald 1906–92	34.230
MacPherson, Iain S.	Màiri Sìne Chaimbeul, <i>Iain Mac Mhurchaidh: The life and work of John MacRae Kintail and North Carolina</i>	40.129
MacQueen, J. G.	Finnish Society for the Study of Comparative Religion, Temenos 5	15.161
MacQueen, John	Douglas Duncan, Thomas Ruddiman	10.208
	David Craig, Scottish Literature and the Scottish People 1680–1830	7.124
Martin, Lauren	Lawrence Normand and Gareth Roberts (eds), Witchcraft in Early Modern Scotland: James VI's Demonology and the North Berwick Witches	34.241
Martin, Neill	Ronald Black (ed.), The Gaelic Otherworld. John Gregorson Campbell's Superstitions of the Highlands and Islands of Scotland and Witchcraft and Second Sight in the Highlands and Islands	35.257
Marwick, Hugh	F. T. Wainwright (ed.), The Northern Isles	7.120
Mather, J. Y.	Gordon Donaldson, Northwards by Sea	11.120
	Gloria Wilson, Scottish Fishing Craft and More Scottish Fishing Craft	13.177
	Angus Martin, The Ring-Net Fishermen	28.91
	T. A. Robertson and John J. Graham (eds), <i>Shetland Folk Book</i> IV	9.121
	Ulster Folk Museum, <i>Ulster Dialects – An Introductory Symposium</i>	9.212
Matheson, Angus	J. L. Campbell (trans.), Stories from South Uist told by Angus MacLellan	6.113
Matheson, William	J. L. Campbell, (ed.), Gaelic Words and Expressions from South Uist and Eriskay	4.206
	W. R. Kermack, The Scottish Highlands: A Short History	9.218
Maxwell, Stuart	M. R. Apted, The Painted Ceilings of Scotland: 1550–1650	11.119
McNeill, Marian	Albert Mackie, Scottish Pageantry	13.86

Megaw, Basil R. S.	Laurits Bødker, <i>The Nordic Riddle: Terminology and Bibliography</i>	8.237
Meier, H. H.	M. L. Anderson (ed.), The James Carmichaell Collection of Proverbs in Scots	2.205
Mitchison, Rosalind	Occasional booklets and exhibition catalogues from The Scottish National Portrait Gallery and Exhibition Notes from The National Museum of Antiquities	10.122
	Barbara L. H. Horn (ed.), Letters of John Ramsay of Ochtertyre	13.88
Montgomerie, William	H. M. Shire (ed.), Poems from Panmure House	5.236
	Willa Muir, Living with Ballads	9.221
Morrison, Andrew	Scottish Development Education Centre, Homes	31.157
	Nils White, The Farmsteadings of the Bathgate Hills	31.157
Mullins, Willow	Mark Turin, Claire Wheeler, and Eleanor Wilkinson (eds), Oral Literature in the Digital Age: Archiving Orality and Connecting with Communities	40.133
Munro, Ailie	George S. Emmerson, Rantin' Pipe and Tremblin' String: A History of Scottish Dance Music	17.85
Murison, David	Ian S. Munro, Leslie Mitchell: Lewis Grassic Gibbon	11.109
	David Buchan, The Ballad and the Folk and A Scottish Ballad Book	18.139
	Alexander Fenton, The Various Names of Shetland	18.148
	E. B. Lyle, Andrew Crawford's Collection of Ballads and Songs 1	19.87
	Alexander Scott (ed.), Neil M. Gunn: The Man and the Writer	19.89
	Douglas F. Young, Beyond the Sunset: A Study of James Leslie Mitchell (Lewis Grassic Gibbon)	19.89
	Vernon Bogdanor, Devolution	23.88
	Gregory Kratzmann, Anglo-Scottish Literary Relations 1430–1550	24.109
Nicolaisen, W. F. H.	C. P. Will, Place Names of Northeast Angus	10.116
	R. Michaelis-Jena and H. Aitken (eds), <i>Schottische Volksmärchen</i>	10.210
	Theodore Fontane, Across the Tweed	13.175
	Günther Kapfhammer, St Englmar – Eine volkskundliche Ortsmonographie	13.184
	Arbeit und Volksleben: Deutscher Volkskunde-kongress 1965 in Marburg	13.81
	Patrick Shuldham-Shaw, Emily B. Lyle, and Adam McNaughtan (eds), <i>The Greig-Duncan Folksong Collection</i> vol. 5	32.144
	S. G. E. Lythe, Gourlays of Dundee: The Rise and Fall of a Scottish Shipbuilding Firm	9.123
Ó Baoill, Colm	Kenneth Nicholls, Gaelic and Gaelicised Ireland in the Middle Ages	17.168

	William Matheson (ed.), The Blind Harper (An Clarsair Dall): The Songs of Roderick Morison and his Music	17.81
Ó Dochartaigh, Cathair	Kenneth Jackson (ed.), Scéalta ón mBlascaod	14.97
Ó Laoire, Lillis	John Beech, Owen Hand, Fiona MacDonald, Mark A. Mulhern, and Jeremy Weston (eds), Scottish Life and Society 10. A Compendium of Scottish Ethnology: Oral Literature and Performance Culture	35.253
O'Dell, Andrew C.	Gordon Donaldson, Shetland Life under Earl Patrick	4.205
Pettegree, Jane	Elaine Moohan and Kenneth Elliot (eds), <i>The Complete Works of Robert Johnson</i>	40.134
Piggott, Stuart	A. Den and D. M. Goodall, The Foals of Epona: A History of British Ponies from the Bronze Age to Yesterday	9.119
Rae, Thomas I.	William Croft Dickinson, Scotland from the Earliest Times to 1603	7.117
Renwick, W. L.	Thomas Crawford, Burns: A Study of the Poems and Songs	5.229
Ritchie, Graham	Anne Ross, Everyday Life of the Pagan Celts	15.160
Ross, Anne	Maire MacNeill, The Festival of Lughnasa	11.104
	K. M. Briggs, Pale Hecate's Team	11.247
Sanderson, Stewart F.	Iain Ross (ed.), The Gude and Godlie Ballatis	3.102
	Ralph S. Walker, John Knox: Historie of the Reformation in Scotland	3.102
Shaw, John	Reimund Kvideland and Henning K. Sehmsdort (eds), All the World's Reward: Folktales Told by Five Scandinavian Storytellers	33.198
	Donald MacAulay, James Gleasure, and Colm Ó Baoill (eds), Scottish Gaelic Studies vol. 17 (Féill-Sgrìbhinn do Ruairidh MacThòmais/Festschrift for Professor D. S. Thomson)	34.237
	Gearóid Ó Crualaoich, The Book of the Cailleach: Stories of the Wise-Woman Healer	35.265
	Seòsamh Watson (ed./deas.), Saoghal Bana-mharaiche	35.271
	David Campbell and Duncan Williamson, A Traveller in Two Worlds. 2 vols.	36.144
	William Lamb (ed.), <i>Keith Norman MacDonald's Puirt-à-Beul: The Vocal Dance Music of the Scottish Gaels</i>	36.147
	Séamas Ó Catháin, <i>Gaelic Grace Notes: The Music Expedition</i> of Ole Mørk Sandvik to Ireland and Scotland	38.128
	John G. Gibson, Gaelic Cape Breton Step-Dancing: An Historical and Ethnographic Perspective	38.130
	Philip Fogarty, Tiber Falzett, agus Lillis Ó Laoire (eag.), <i>Dhá Leagan Déag: Léargas Nua ar an Sean-Nós</i>	40.135
Shields, Hugh	F. G. Andersen, O. Holzapfel, and T. Pettitt, <i>The Ballad as Narrative: Studies in the Ballad Tradition of England, Scotland, Germany, and Denmark</i>	26.61
Simpson, John M.	P. W. J. Riley, The English Ministers and Scotland 1707–1727	9.209
Skinner, Basil	John Strawhorn, The New History of Cumnock	12.195

Smith, Donald	Timothy Neat, Hamish Henderson: A Biography. 2 vols.	
Smout, T. C.	B. C. Skinner, The Lime Industry in the Lothians	14.98
	Rosalind Mitchison, Agricultural Sir John: The Life of Sir John Sinclair of Ulbster	8.124
Sneddon, Donnchadh	Iain Mac a' Ghobhainn, Na Sgeulachdan Gàidhlig	
Stanley, M. J.	Alan Gailey and Alexander Fenton (eds), <i>The Spade in Northern and Atlantic Europe</i>	
Steer, K. A.	S. Piggott and K. Henderson, Scotland Before History	4.212
Taylor, A. B.	John Robertson, Uppies and Doonies: The Story of the Kirkwall Ba' Game	12.203
	Robert S. Barclay (ed.), <i>The Court Book of Orkney and</i> Shetland 1612–1613	7.245
Thomas, Charles	Anne Ross, Pagan Celtic Britain	11.248
Thomson, Derick S.	A. Matheson, J. MacInnes, H. J. Rose, and K. Jackson (eds), More West Highland Tales	5.232
Thorpe Davie, Cedric	Francis Collinson, The Traditional and National Music of Scotland	11.116
	B. H. Bronson, The Traditional Tunes of the Child Ballads	8.121
Viereck, Wolfgang	D. S. Brewer, Margaret Laing, and Keith Williamson (eds), Speaking in our Tongues: Proceedings of a Colloquium on Medieval Dialectology and Related Disciplines	32.150
Wiseman, Andrew E. M.	Donald Smith, Storytelling Scotland: A Nation in Narrative	35.270
Withers, Charles W. J.	David Turnock, The Historical Geography of Scotland Since 1707	27.71
	G. Whittington and I. D. White (eds), <i>An Historical Geography of Scotland</i>	27.71
Young, Margaret D.	R. S. Barclay (ed.), The Court Books of Orkney and Shetland 1614–1615	12.201

Index to Contributors

Contributions to *Scottish Studies* have come from emerging scholars, established academics, and independent researchers. A significant number of early-career contributors subsequently became distinguished professors. The information given here begins with that given in *Scottish Studies* at the time their work was published, and has been supplemented by facts gleaned elsewhere to give a fuller picture of their career trajectory. For a few contributors, alas, no meaningful information has been found; readers who can help us fill in the blanks are invited to let the editor know.

Aitken, A[dam] J[ack] 1921–1998. Scottish lexicographer; Editor, Dictionary of the Older

Scottish Tongue; Reader, Dept of English, U. of Edinburgh.

Aitken, Robert Information needed.

Andrews, Keith Keeper of Prints and Drawings, National Gallery of Scotland.

Apted, Michael [Ross] Historian and antiquarian.

Baird, Christina Historical researcher.

Bannerman, John [Walter

MacDonald]

1932–2008. Historian of Gaelic Scotland, University of Edinburgh.

Barrow, G[eoffrey] 1924–2013. Professor of Scottish History and Palaeography, U. of

W[allis] S[teuart] Edinburgh (1979–1992).

Bassin, [Rose] Ethel 1899–1974. Scottish writer, music editor and folklorist.

Bauman, Richard Professor Emeritus, Anthropology, Folklore & Ethomusicology,

Indiana University, Bloomington.

Beard, Ellen L. Independent scholar; editor, 100 Songs of Rob Donn Mackay.

Beattie, W[illiam] 1904–1986. Librarian, National Library of Scotland; Director,

Institute of Advanced Studies, University of Edinburgh.

Bek-Pedersen, Karen Lecturer, Scandinavian Studies, Århus University, Denmark.

Bennett, Margaret Lecturer, School of Scottish Studies, U. of Edinburgh Black, Ronald I. M. Lecturer, Department of Celtic, U. of Edinburgh.

[Raghnall MacilleDhuibh]

Blake, John L. Chief Research Officer, Planning and Research Dept., London

Borough of Brent.

Blankenhorn, Virginia https://orcid.org/0000-0001-9096-5452. Honorary Fellow, Celtic

[Stevens] and Scottish Studies, U. of Edinburgh; Editor, Scottish Studies.

Bogdan, N[icholas] Q. Deceased. Archaeologist; Director, Perth High Street Excavation,

1975–77.

Boog Watson, W[illiam] Author of articles and pamphlets on Edinburgh's history as a centre

N[aira] for medical practice.

Bourke, Angela Irish author and academic, specialising in the woman's voice in

Irish tradition. Retired Senior Lecturer, University College Dublin.

Braidwood, J. Professor of English, The Queen's University, Belfast.

Breeze, Andrew Professor of Philology, University of Navarra, Spain.

Brewer, Derek [Stanley] 1923–2008. Professor of English and Master of Emmanuel College,

Cambridge.

Brown, Mary Ellen Professor Emerita, Folklore and Gender Studies, Indiana

University.

Bruford, Alan 1937–1995. Archivist, School of Scottish Studies, University of

Edinburgh.

Buchan, David 1939–1994. University Research Professor and Head of Department

of Folklore, Memorial University, Newfoundland.

Burnett, John National Museums of Scotland, Edinburgh.

Butt, John Economic historian; Vice-Principal, U. of Strathclyde.

Caimbeul, Aonghus

Pàdruig

Gaelic poet and novelist.

Caird, James B. 1929-2013. Professor of Geography, University of Dundee.

Cameron, J. K. Professor of Ecclesiastical History, St Mary's College, U. of St

Andrews.

Campbell, Ian Honorary Fellow in English Literature, University of Edinburgh.

Campbell, John Lorne of

Canna

1906–1996. Historian and folklorist; collector of Gaelic folksong; scholar of Celtic studies and Scottish Gaelic literature and song.

Campbell, Katherine Honorary Research Fellow, Elphinstone Institute, U. of Aberdeen.

Campbell, Marion of

Kilberry

1919–2000. Archaeologist.

Cannon, Roderick D[avid]. 1939–2015. Lecturer, School of Chemical Sciences, U. of East

Anglia; author, the Highland Bagpipe and its Music.

Cant, Malcolm Local historian and prolific author of books about Edinburgh.

Cant, R[onald] G[ordon] 1908–1999. Reader in Scottish History, University of St Andrews.

Cardell, Kerry Faculty of Social Sciences, Deakin University, Geelong, Victoria,

Australia

Carter, Ian [R.] Lecturer in Sociology, University of Aberdeen.

Caseldine, C[hristopher] J. Emeritus Professor of Geography, U. of Exeter.

Catford, J[ohn] C[unnison]

('Ian')

1917–2009. Founder, School of Applied Linguistics, U. of

Edinburgh; Linguistic Survey of Scotland; Professor, Department of

Linguistics, University of Michigan.

Cheape, Hugh Professor, Sabhal Mòr Ostaig, University of the Highlands and

Islands;

Christiansen, Reidar

Thoralf

1886–1971. Professor of Folklore, University of Oslo.

Clement, R. D[avid] Scottish linguist and phonetician.

Coates, Leon 1937–2023. Lecturer in Music, U. of Edinburgh. Performer and

composer.

Cohn, Shari A. Chartered psychologist; Honorary Fellow, School of Scottish

Studies, U. of Edinburgh.

Collinson, Francis M. 1898–1984. Folk-song collector and musicologist. Research Fellow

at the School of Scottish Studies, U. of Edinburgh.

Cooke, Peter R[ich] 1930–2020. Senior Lecturer, fieldworker, music researcher, School

of Scottish Studies, U. of Edinburgh.

Lecturer in Geography, U. of Aberdeen; Scottish ethnographer and Coull, James R.

historian; author of works on fishing industry in Scotland

Cowan, Edward J. 1944–2022. Professor of Scottish History, U. of Glasgow.

Cowan, Ian B[orthwick] Lecturer in Scottish History, U. of Glasgow.

Craig, David 1932–2021. Scottish social historian, U. of Lancaster.

Crawford, Iain A. Lecturer, School of Scottish Studies, U. of Edinburgh; archaeology

and material culture

Crawford, Thomas 1920-2014. Senior Lecturer in English, U. of Aberdeen.

Cregeen, Eric Radcliffe 1921-1983. Senior Lecturer, School of Scottish Studies, U. of

Edinburgh.

Cumming, Cliff Faculty of Social Sciences, Deakin University, Geelong, Victoria,

Australia

Davidson, Thomas Research physicist; author of papers on folklore-related topics Delargy, J[ames] Professor of Irish Folklore, University College Dublin; Director,

H[amilton] Irish Folklore Commission.

Dickson, Joshua Professor and Head of Traditional Music, Royal Conservatoire of

Scotland.

1900-1972. Senior Professor, Dublin Institute for Advanced Dillon, Myles

Studies.

b. 1929. Independent; Scottish Gaelic poetry, dialects, linguistics Dilworth, Anthony Dodgshon, Robert A. Emeritus Professor of Geography, University College of Wales,

Aberystwyth.

Dòmhnallach, Ailean Scottish piper and composer.

1913–1993. Scottish historian; professor at U. of Edinburgh. Donaldson, Gordon

1936–2024. Sociolinguist and ethnologist. Professor of Linguistics Dorian, Nancy C[urrier]

and German, Bryn Mawr College, PA

Dorson, Richard [Mercer] 1916–1981. Professor of History and Folklore, Director of the

Folklore Institute, Indiana University, Bloomington, IN

Douglas, Sheila 1932–2013. Cultural activist, singer, storyteller, and writer.

Dow, James [Bremner 1938–1965. Lecturer in economic history, U. of Glasgow. Allan]

Scottish architectural historian. Served on Royal Commission on Dunbar, John [Greenwell] Ancient Monuments, Edinburgh; Ancient Monuments Board for

Scotland.

Dunbar, Robert Professor of Celtic, Celtic and Scottish Studies, U. of Edinburgh. Elliott, Kenneth 1929–2011. Music scholar, Senior Lecturer, University of Glasgow.

Emery, F. V. Departmental Lecturer, School of Geography, U. of Oxford.

Emslie, McD[onald] Reader in English Literature, University of Edinburgh.

Eunson, Jerry (deceased) Author of books about Fair Isle and the fishing industry. Fairhurst, Horace 1908-1986. Senior Lecturer, Head of Dept. of Archaeology, U. of

Glasgow.

Fairney, Janice Independent scholar; Chamcook, New Brunswick, Canada. Falzett, Tiber F. M. Lecturer in Folklore and Ethnology, University College Dublin. Fenton, Alexander 1929–2012. Professor of Scottish Ethnology, School of Scottish

Studies, U. of Edinburgh.

Ferguson, W. Senior Lecturer, Department of Scottish History, U. of Edinburgh.

Fergusson, James Harper House, Sherborne, Dorset.

Finlayson, C. P. Keeper of Manuscripts, Edinburgh University Library.

Fischer, Frances J. Ballad scholar; Walter Scott Minstrelsy of the Scottish Border

Project, U. of Edinburgh.

Flahive, Joseph J. Research Associate, University College Cork

Fleming, Andrew Emeritus Professor of Archaeology, U. of Wales, Lampeter. Flett, J. F. Author, with husband T. M. Flett, of *Traditional Dancing in*

Scotland (1964).

Flett, Thomas Muirhead 1923–1976. Professor of Pure Mathematics, U. of Sheffield.

Fraser, Ian A. Lecturer, School of Scottish Studies.

Fraser, Joy 1977–2023. Faculty member, Department of Folklore, Memorial

University of Newfoundland.

Gaffney, Victor 1910–1974. Headmaster; local historian of Tomintoul area Gailey, R[obert] Alan 1935–2013. Folklife Scholar. Director, Ulster Folk Museum.

Geddes, Arthur Lecturer in Geography, U. of Edinburgh.

Gelling, Margaret [Joy],

née Midgley

1924–2009. English toponymist.

George, Jane Appalachian-Scottish Studies, East Tennessee State University

Gibson, John [G.] PhD, Celtic and Scottish Studies, U. of Edinburgh. Historian of piping and Scottish dance; from Judique, Cape Breton, NS. Author

of Traditional Caplic Pagnining (1909)

of Traditional Gaelic Bagpiping (1998).

Gillies, William Professor of Celtic, University of Edinburgh.

Glen, I. A. Lecturer in Geography, Jordanhill College of Education, Glasgow.

Goldring, Philip Public historian and researcher, Parks Canada.

Gower, Herschel Professor of English, Vanderbilt University, Nashville, TN

Graham-Campbell, David Liaison Officer to Schools, U. of Aberdeen

Graham, Angus 1892–1980. Scottish architectural historian; Secretary, Royal

Commission on the Historical Monuments of Scotland.

Gray, Alexander [SS 04, no info.] Possibly Prof. of Economics, U. of Edinburgh.

Gray, Malcolm Scottish economic historian. Aberdeen University.

Grimble, Ian 1921–1995. Scottish historian and broadcaster.

Gunderloch, Anja Lecturer, Celtic and Scottish Studies, University of Edinburgh.

Hand, Owen [Francis] 1938–2003. Scottish folk and blues musician.

Hanford, Mark PhD (1995), U. of Edinburgh, 'The role of the wizard in Scottish

and Icelandic folk legend'.

Hanham, Alison Historian; Associate Professor of History, Massey University,

Auckland, NZ

Hay, Geoffrey D. Architect to the Royal Commissison on the Ancient and Historical

Monuments of Scotland.

Henderson, George [David

Smith]

Emeritus Professor of Medieval Art, University of Cambridge;

Reader, Dept. of Fine Art, University of Edinburgh.

Henderson, Hamish Scott 1919–2002. Senior Lecturer, School of Scottish Studies, U. of

Edinburgh; poet; promoter of traditional Scottish music and song.

Heppell, David 1937–2004. Naturalist. Department of Natural History, National

Museums of Scotland, Edinburgh.

Holmes, Marta Information needed.

Holmsen, Rigmor 1911–2006. Norwegian ethnologist; Institute for Comparative

Frimannslund Research in Human Culture.

Horn, D[avid] B[ayne] 1901–1969. Professor of Modern History, U. of Edinburgh.

Houston, [Robert Allan] Professor of Modern History, St Andrews University.

Rab

Howatson, William Journalist, Dumfries and Galloway Standard.

Howieson, Iain G. [John G.

Howieson]

Independent researcher.

Hunter, James Emeritus Professor of History, U. of the Highlands & Islands Hyland, Meg PhD candidate, Celtic and Scottish Studies, U. of Edinburgh.

Jack, Ronald D[yce] 1941–2016. Lecturer, Scottish and medieval literature, U. of

S[adler] Edinburgh.

Jackson, Anthony Senior Lecturer in Social Anthropology, University of Edinburgh

Jackson, Kenneth 1909–1991. Professor of Celtic, University of Edinburgh.

H[urlstone].

Jamieson, Peter 1896–1976. Researcher, history and culture of Shetland.

Jirlow, Ernst Ragnar 1893–1982. Swedish ethnologist.

Johnson, David [Charles] 1942–2009. Scottish music historian, musician and composer.

Johnson, L. G. [SS 06] of Mid Yell, Shetland.

Jones, Alyne Scottish ethnological consultant and practitioner; director, The

Vanishing Scotland Archive.

Jones, Thomas 1910–1972. Professor of Welsh, University College of Wales,

Aberystwyth.

Kent, Fred E. 1932–1998. Senior sound and video technician, School of Scottish

Studies, U. of Edinburgh.

Kerr, R[obert] 1889–1967. Honorary Research Fellow, School of Scottish Studies,

U. of Edinburgh; Keeper, Department of Art and Ethnology, Royal

Scottish Museum. (cf. obit SS11, p. 251)

King, Jacob Researcher, Ainmean-Àite na h-Alba / Placenames of Scotland.

Kinniburgh, Ian A. G. 1930–2021. Geographer and mapmaker. The Geographical Institute,

Edinburgh; John Bartholomew & Son.

Kissling, Werner 1895–1988. Photographer and film-maker; ethnologist; fieldworker,

School of Scottish Studies.

Laing, Margaret 1953–2023. Middle English Philologist; author, *Linguistic Atlas of*

Middle English.

Lamb, William Professor in Gaelic Ethnology and Linguistics, Celtic and Scottish

Studies, U. of Edinburgh.

Lamont, William D. Prof. of Moral Philosophy, U. of Glasgow; Professor of Philosophy,

University of Cairo; Principal, Makerere College, Uganda; son of a

minister in Islay.

Leitch, Roger Scottish ethnologist.

Leneman, Leah [Leonora] 1944–1999. Social/women's historian.

Lewis, Mary Ellen B. Professor of Folklore, Indiana University.

Lindahl, Carl Folklorist, Professor of English, University of Houston, TX.

Lindsay, James M. Senior Lecturer in Geography, Polytechnic of North London.

Linnard, William Historian; Asst. Keeper, Welsh Folk Museum, St Fagans, Cardiff.

Lorimer, R[obert] L[ewis] 1918–1996. Publisher; Oliver and Boyd, Ltd., Edinburgh. Special interest in the Scottish bagpipes and their repertoire.

Love, J[ohn] A. d. 2023. Natural historian; Area Officer, Scottish Natural Heritage. Lyle, Emily B. Honorary Fellow, Celtic and Scottish Studies, U. of Edinburgh.

Mac Amhlaidh, Dòmhnall 1930–2017. Professor Emeritus of Celtic, U. of Glasgow; Gaelic [Donald MacAulay] poet.

Mac Giolla Léith, Associate Professor, School of Irish, Celtic Studies and Folklore, Caoimhín University College Dublin.

MacAulay, Donald 1930–2017. Gaelic poet; Professor of Celtic, U. of Aberdeen.

Macdonald, Aidan 1941–2013. Lecturer in Archaeology, University College Cork.

MacDonald, Donald Archie 1929–1999. Senior Lecturer, School of Scottish Studies. Collector

and specialist in Gaelic oral narrative.

MacDonald, Donald John Crofter and tradition-bearer from Peninerine, South Uist.

MacDonald, Fiona M. Senior Research Officer in social research, the Scottish Executive;

former editor, European Ethnographic Research Centre.

MacDonald, Norman Minister of Kilarrow, Bowmore, Islay.

Macdonald, Sharon https://orcid.org/0000-0001-5941-4388;

Honorary Professor, Dept. of Sociology, U. of York

Macgregor, D. R. Lecturer in Geography, U. of Edinburgh.

MacilleDhuibh, Raghnall Lecturer, Department of Celtic, U. of Edinburgh. [Ronald I. M. Black]

MacInnes, John 1930–2014. Senior Lecturer, School of Scottish Studies, U. of

Edinburgh.

Mackay, Margaret A. Senior Lecturer, School of Scottish Studies, U. of Edinburgh.

Mackenzie, Colin Scott Former Sheriff, Western Isles, Lerwick and Kirkwall.

Mackie, Catriona Information needed.

Maclean, Calum Iain 1915–1960. Senior Research Fellow, School of Scottish Studies,

University of Edinburgh.

Mac Lean, Douglas Scholar of early modern insular art. PhD Edinburgh University

[Grant], II 1986.

MacLeod, Morag Lecturer, School of Scottish Studies, U. of Edinburgh.

MacPherson, Alan G. 1927–2018. Department of Geology & Geography, U. of Rochester,

NY.

MacPherson, Iain S. (Iain S. Mac a' Phearsain)

Lecturer, Sabhal Mòr Ostaig, University of the Highlands and Islands.

MacQueen, J[ames] G. Reader in Classics and Ancient Middle Eastern Studies, Bristol

University.

MacQueen, John 1929–2019. Professor of Mediaeval and Renaissance English

Literature, U. of Edinburgh. Director, School of Scottish Studies.

MacSween, Malcolm 1934–2023. Geography Department, Hillhead High School,

Glasgow.

Martin, Lauren PhD., University of Edinburgh; author of works on witchcraft in

Scotland.

Martin, Neill Senior Lecturer in Scottish Ethnology, Celtic and Scottish Studies,

U. of Edinburgh.

Marwick, Hugh 1881–1965. Scottish scholar, author of *The Orkney Norn*. Mather, J. Y. 1911–2001. Lecturer, Linguistic Survey of Scotland, U. of

Edinburgh. Co-author, Linguistic Atlas of Scotland.

1912–1962. Professor of Celtic Languages and Literature, Matheson, Angus

University of Glasgow.

Matheson, William Reader in Celtic, University of Edinburgh.

Matthew, R[obert] H[ogg] 1906–1975. Professor of Architecture, University of Edinburgh.

1922–2012. Deputy Keeper, National Museum of Antiquities of Maxwell, Stuart

Scotland, Edinburgh.

McAlpine, Kaye Teaching Fellow, Celtic and Scottish Studies, U. of Edinburgh;

Research Fellow, Walter Scott Minstrelsy of the Scottish Border

Project.

McEntire, Nancy Cassell Folklorist; Assistant Professor of English, Indiana State University.

1914–2005. Forbes Professor of English Language and General McIntosh, Angus

Linguistics.

McLeod, Wilson Professor, Celtic and Scottish Studies, University of Edinburgh.

McNeill, Marian 1885–1973. Scottish folklorist; author of *The Silver Bough*.

Meek, Donald Esachann Prof. of Gaelic, U. of Edinburgh; Prof. of Celtic, U. of Aberdeen.

MacDonald]

Megaw, Basil R[ichardson] S[tanley]

1913–2002. Archaeologist & anthropologist. Director, Manx Museum, 1936-57; Director, School of Scottish Studies, U. of

Edinburgh, 1957–69.

Megaw, J[ohn] V[incent]

S[tanley]

Senior Lecturer in Archaeology, University of Sydney, NSW,

Australia

Meid, Wolfgang Professor of Comparative Linguistics, Institut für Vergleichende

Sprachwissenschaft, Innsbruck, Austria.

Meier, H. H. Information needed.

Founder and curator, Glenesk Folk Museum. Michie, Greta

Miller, M[olly] Historian.

Miller, Ronald 1910–1990. Professor of Geography, U. of Glasgow.

Mitchison, Rosalind [Mary] 1919–2002. Professor of Social History, U. of Edinburgh.

Moisley, H. A. Montgomerie, William 1904–1994. Research fellow, School of Scottish Studies. Research

interests: Dundee street-songs, rhymes and games; Scottish

Lecturer in Geography, Universities of Glasgow, Reading

folktales and songs.

Morris, John Deceased. Scholar of print culture; Curator of Rare Books, National

Library of Scotland.

1963-2023. Honours Graduate in Scottish Studies. Morrison, Andrew [Iain]

Mullally, Robert [Roibeard

Ó Maolalaigh]

Professor of Gaelic, University of Glasgow.

Mullins, Willow Lecturer in Scottish Ethnology, Celtic and Scottish Studies, U. of

Edinburgh.

Munro, Ailie 1918–2002. Lecturer, Scots music and song, School of Scottish

Studies, U. of Edinburgh.

Murison, David [Donald] 1913–1997. Editor, Scottish National Dictionary.

Murray, Joan E. L. 1917–1996. Scottish numismatist.

Murray, John Stuart Director, Landscape Architecture, Edinburgh College of Art, U. of

Edinburgh; author of *Reading the Gaelic Landscape*.

Newton, Michael Independent researcher and author, Highland literature and culture

in Scotland and Canada.

Nicolaisen, W[ilhelm] 1927–2016. Professor of English and Folklore, U. of Binghamton, F[ritz] H[ermann] New York; Head of the Scottish Place-Name Survey, School of

Scottish Studies, U. of Edinburgh (1956–1969).

Norman, Joanne S. 1943–2007. Founding member, Canadian Society of Medievalists.

Nuttgens, P[atrick] J[ohn] 1930–2004. Lecturer in Architecture, University of Edinburgh;

Director, Leeds Polytechnic; Professor of Architecture, U. of Leeds.

Ó Baoill, Colm Emeritus Professor of Celtic, University of Aberdeen.

O'Dell, Andrew C. Scottish historian.

Ó Dochartaigh, Cathair 1942–2015. Dialectitian and lexicographer. Professor of Celtic,

Glasgow University.

Ó Laoire, Lillis Professor of Irish, University of Galway.

Ó Madagáin, Breandán 1932–2020. Professor of Irish, University of Galway.

Ó Maolalaigh, Roibeard Professor of Gaelic, University of Glasgow. [Robert Mullally]

Orr, John Professor, French Language and Romance Linguistics, University

of Edinburgh; Convener, Committee of the School of Scottish

Studies. Died 2011.

Osborne, Richard Horsley 1925–2018. Lecturer in Geography (1952–59), U. of Edinburgh.

Parry, M[artin] L[ewis] Geographer & environmental scientist. Professor of Geography, U.

of Birmingham; Visiting Professor, Centre for Environmental

Policy, University College London

Pettegree, Jane Honorary Research Fellow and Lecturer, U. of St Andrews

Piggott, Stuart [Ernest] 1910–1996. Professor of Archaeology, U. of Edinburgh.

Plenderleith, R. W. Information needed.

Porter, James Professor Emeritus, Ethnomusicology and Folklore, U. of

California, Los Angeles.

Power, Rosemary Institute of Irish Studies, The Queen's University, Belfast.

Prevost, Maj. W[illiam] 1898–1980. Antiquarian, local historian and author, Dumfriesshire. A[ugustin] J[ohn]

Purser, John [Whitley] Scottish composer, musicologist and music historian. Researcher,

Sabhal Mòr Ostaig, U. of the Highlands and Islands.

Rae, Thomas I[an] 1926–1989. Scottish archivist and historian; Keeper of Manuscripts,

National Library of Scotland.

Rehfisch, Farnham Social anthropologist, Hull University.

Renwick, W[illiam]. 1889–1970. Regius Professor of English and Rhetoric, U. of

L[indsay] Edinburgh.

Richards, Eric [Stapleton] 1940–2018. Emeritus Professor of History, Flinders University,

Australia; Lecturer in History, University of Stirling.

Ritchie, [J. N.] Graham 1942–2005. Head of Archaeology, Royal Commission on the

Ancient and Historical Monuments of Scotland.

Roberts, Alasdair Independent scholar, author of *Tales of the Morar Highlands*.

Lecturer in teacher training, Northern College, Aberdeen (retired).

Ross, Anne 1925–2012. Celtic scholar.

Ross, James (deceased) Research Fellow, School of Scottish Studies.

Ryder, M[ichael] L[awson] 1927–2015. Principal Scientific Officer, Animal Breeding Research

Organisation [ABRO], Edinburgh.

Rymer, [Julia] L. Research student, Botany School, University of Cambridge

Sanderson, Joyce M. Historian.

Sanderson, Stewart Forson 1924–2016. Secretary-Archivist, School of Scottish Studies, U. of

Edinburgh; Folklorist and linguist.

Scott, William W. Scottish historian.

Seathach, Iain [Shaw, John] Honorary Fellow, Celtic and Scottish Studies, U. of Edinburgh.

Sellar, W. D. H. 1941–2019. Faculty of Law, University of Edinburgh.

Shaw, John [Iain Seathach] Honorary Fellow, Celtic and Scottish Studies, U. of Edinburgh.

Sheets, John W. Professor of History and Anthropology, Central Missouri State

University, Warrensburg, MO.

Shepherd, H. D. Information needed; resided at 14 East Fettes Ave., Edinburgh.

Shields, Hugh [Edwin] 1929–2008. Founder member, Folk Music Society of Ireland and

Irish Traditional Music Archive. Senior Lecturer in French, Trinity

College, Dublin.

Shire, Helena M. 1912–1991. Faculty of English, Cambridge University.

Shuldham-Shaw, Patrick

N[oel]

1917–1977. Hon. Fellow, Institute for Advanced Studies in the Humanities, U. of Edinburgh; collector of traditional tunes and

dances; composer of tunes in traditional style; co-editor, Greig-

Duncan song collection

Simpson, David [SS 05; no info.] Simpson, Eric J. [SS 07; no info.]

Simpson, Jacqueline Folklorist. Folklore Society, University College, London. Simpson, John M. Senior Lecturer in Scottish History, U. of Edinburgh.

Sinclair, A. C. W. Tomintoul. May have been President of the Turriff Burns Club in

the late 1970s.

Sinclair, Elizabeth Archivist and fieldworker, School of Scottish Studies, U. of

Edinburgh.

Skinner, B[asil] C. Assistant Keeper, Scottish National Portrait Gallery, Edinburgh.

Smith, Christopher Senior Lecturer in Ancient History, U. of St Andrews; formerly

lecturer in archaeology, The University, Newcastle-upon-Tyne.

Smith, Donald

Smout, T. C[hristopher] Professor of Economic History, U. of Edinburgh; Historiographer

Royal, Scotland.

Sneddon, Donnchadh [Duncan Sneddon]

Lecturer in Celtic, Celtic and Scottish Studies, U. of Edinburgh.

Speitel, Hans Lecturer, Linguistic Survey of Scotland, U. of Edinburgh. Co-

author, Linguistic Atlas of Scotland.

Stanley, M. J. Lecturer in Geography, University of Edinburgh.

Steer, K[enneth] A[rthur] (1913–2007) Archaeologist. Secretary, Royal Commission on the

Ancient and Historical Monuments of Scotland, Edinburgh.

Stevenson, David Emeritus Professor of History, University of Aberdeen.

Stewart, Marion [Mitchell] 1942–2015. Research archivist; Scottish Record Office, Edinburgh,

and other posts

Stiùbhart, Domhnall Senio

Uilleam

Senior Lecturer, Sabhal Mòr Ostaig, University of the Highlands

and Islands.

Stoklund, Bjarne Professor Emeritus, University of Copenhagen; material culture and

social organisation

Stone, Jeffrey Senior Lecturer in Geography, U. of Aberdeen.

Storrie, Margaret C. Lecturer in Geography, Queen Mary College, U. of London.

Storrier, Susan Former Deputy Director, European Ethnological Research Centre. Struthers, A. M., O.B.E. Secretary, The Scottish Council of Social Service, Edinburgh.

Sumner, Natasha Associate Professor, Celtic Languages and Literatures, Harvard

University.

Sydeserff, David Information needed; resided at Haddington, East Lothian.

Talbot, Rhona Assistant in the Sound Archives, School of Scottish Studies, U. of

Edinburgh.

Taylor, A. B. 1904–1972. Scottish civil servant and author; Registrar General for

Scotland.

Third, Betty M. W. Lecturer in Geography, Aberdeen Training College.

Thomas, Charles 1928–2016. Professor of Archaeology, U. of Leicester.

Thomson, Derick S[mith] 1921–2012. Professor of Celtic, U. of Glasgow; Gaelic poet;

founder/editor of Gairm.

Thomson, Robert L[eith] 1924–2006. Reader in Celtic, University of Leeds.

Thorpe Davie, Cedric 1913–1983. Musician and composer; Reader, Dept. of Music,

University of St Andrews

Thorson, Per 1899–1969. Professor, Nordisk Institutt, University of Bergen,

Norway.

Tivy, Joy 1924–1995. Lecturer in Geography, University of Glasgow.

Tranter, Neil Senior Lecturer in economic and social history, U. of Stirling.

Tulloch, Tom Informant from North Yell, Shetland.

Turnock, David 1938–2011. Lecturer in Geography, U. of Aberdeen Uhlig, H. Department of Geography, U. of Giessen, Germany.

Viereck, Wolfgang 1937–2018. Professor, English Linguistics and Medieval English

Literature, University of Bamberg, Germany.

Voss, Tony Research Associate, Nelson Mandela University, Port Elizabeth,

South Africa.

Walton, Kenneth 1923–1979. Senior Lecturer in Geography, U. of Aberdeen. Watson, J[ames] Wreford 1915–1990. Scottish-Canadian geographer and cartographer.

Professor of Geography, U. of Edinburgh; Editor, Scottish Studies,

vols 1–10.

Wells, Gordon Project Manager and Researcher, CIALL, University of the

Highlands and Islands Language Sciences Institute.

West, Gary J.	Professor of Scottish Ethnology, U. of Edinburgh.	
Wheeler, Philip T.	Lecturer in Geography, U. of Nottingham.	
Whitaker, Ian	1928–2016. Research Fellow, School of Scottish Studies, U. of Edinburgh; later posts at Memorial U. of Newfoundland, University of Wales, University of York, and Simon Fraser University. Sociologist and anthropologist.	
Whittington, G[raeme Walter]	1931–2021. Emeritus Professor of Geography, U. of Aberdeen.	
Whyte, Ian D.	1948–2019. Professor of Historical Geography, U. of Lancaster.	
Wilkins, Frances	Lecturer in Ethnomusicology, Elphinstone Institute, U. of Aberdeen.	
Wiseman, Andrew E. M.	Research Associate, Calum Maclean Project, University of Edinburgh.	
Withers, Charles W[illiam] J[ohn]	Professor Emeritus of Historical Geography, U. of Edinburgh; Geographer Royal for Scotland.	
Wood, J. D.	Associate Professor of Geography, York University, Ontario.	
Young, Margaret D.	Historian and archivist; Asst. Keeper, Scottish Record Office.	
Zall, Carol	Independent scholar and journalist, Cambridge, MA.	
Zimmerman, Donald Mark	Independent scholar; author of PhD thesis, 'Antipastoralism: A Resistant Georgic Mode', U. of Pennsylvania, 2000.	

Editors of Scottish Studies Volumes 1–40 1957–2024

Volume(s)	Pub. Year(s)	Editor(s)
1–7	1957–1963	James Wreford Watson
8–11	1964–1967	Basil R. S. Megaw
12	1968	W. F. H. Nicolaisen
13 (Part 1)	1969	Basil R. S. Megaw
13 (Part 2)–27	1969–1983	John MacQueen
28–30	1987–1991	Daphne J. Hamilton
31	1993	Alexander Fenton
32	1998	Alexander Fenton and Daphne J. Hamilton
33	1999	Emily B. Lyle
34–36	2006–2013	John Shaw
37	2014	Virginia Blankenhorn
38–39	2018–2022	John Shaw
40	2024	Virginia Blankenhorn